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Chairman’s Statement

expanded its global business level by 30% (y-o-y) to Rs
3,36,383 crore by end-March, 2009 and at the same time
brought down, in absolute terms, both the gross and net
non-performing assets.

Being a Bank with a strong overseas presence, it in its
fold has more than 36 million global customers enjoying
the state-of-the-art technology. lts performance in 2008-09
reflects its strength to consolidate its position as a premier
Public Sector Bank given its growing geographical reach,
a vast bouquet of products and services and robust risk
management capabilities.

New Initiatives

The value proposition of the Bank to its customers lies in
its impregnable foundation and inner strength as a financial
service provider by leveraging its technology and brand.
During the year 2008-09, the Bank’s focus was mainly on
evolving effective strategies to optimize human resource
management in a highly motivational work environment,
drawing maximum mileage out of the available Information
Technology infrastructure and imbibing a full-fledged
marketing culture to promote a sense of professionalism in
approach and attitude.

The Bank put in place a progressive marketing and sales
structure and implemented sales campaigns with specific
business targets and lead generation programs. The Bank’s
business philosophy revolved around the notion of “customer
centricity” and market analytics to ensure higher order
customer satisfaction. The Bank leveraged its technology
to make available good quality products and services to its
customers without sacrificing the personal touch in customer
relations. During 2008-09, the Bank launched a host of
business, customer and technology initiatives to create
a strong foundation for sustainable growth in the years
ahead.

By 31st March, 2009, the Bank completed Core Banking
Solution (CBS) rollout in 1,922 domestic branches
accounting for 94% of its business. All CBS branches of
the Bank are enabled for inter bank remittances through
RTGS and NEFT. The CBS has also been implemented in
its 43 overseas branches and 23 branches of its overseas
subsidiaries. The Bank’'s ATM network too expanded
to 1,179 with two biometric ATMs in the rural areas. The
Bank launched several new IT products and services such
as Phone Banking Service, Corporate Cash Management
System, Payment Messaging Solution and Global Treasury,
etc., to increase the customer convenience and also to
reduce the transaction cost.

In order to improve the credit flows under the Retail Business,
the Bank took many initiatives introducing new products
both on assets and liability sides during 2008-09 such as
Loan for Earnest Money Deposit, Baroda Additional Assured
Advance to NRIs, Baroda Bachat Mitra etc. Besides, various
products were modified to make them more market oriented.
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In order to mobilize fresh retail business, the Bank, adopting
an aggressive market strategy, launched Retail Loan
Festival Campaigns offering various concessions during the
campaign period. MoUs were signed with a number of car
manufacturing companies and tie-up arrangements made
for providing Life Insurance Cover to Education Loan and
Home Loan customers sanctioned under special packages.

In its role as a partner to the rural development, the
Bank, besides meeting all its credit deployment targets,
established four Baroda Swarojgar Vikas Sansthan during
the year 2008-09 for imparting training to the unemployed
youth and facilitating in their gainful self-employment. The
Bank launched a number of Credit Campaigns for Direct
Agriculture and SME sectors, organized credit camps
at the branch level and provided credit facilities to the
borrowing customers in terms of customized products and
services. The Bank has identified 350 thrust branches with
potential for agriculture lending and has been pursuing the
Business Facilitator Model for canvassing agriculture loans.
The Bank adopted 101 villages across the country for all-
round integrated development and cent percent financial
inclusion.

Business Performance Highlights

The Bank continued its journey of making sustained growth
by setting new milestone of business size recording global
business growth of 30% during 2008-09. The domestic
deposits of the Bank increased by 23.6% and domestic
advances rose by 29.3% - way ahead of the Indian banking
industry’s average growth. The priority sector credit
surpassed the mandatory requirement and registered a
growth rate of 23.9% during the year 2008-09. The Bank
recorded a growth of 24.2% in SME credit, 27.9% in farm
credit and 16.3% in retail credit reflecting a balanced growth
of its loan book.

The level of Bank’s Net Profit at Rs 2,227.20 crore for the
year 2008-09 reflected a robust year-on-year growth of
55.2%. During 2008-09, the Bank’s overseas business grew
by 46.3% partly reflecting an impact of 25.0% depreciation
of rupee against the US dollar on rupee balance sheet. The
overseas business contributed 22.5% to the Bank’s Global
Business and 21.2% to the Bank’s Gross Profit during 2008-
09.

As the Bank’s primary objective is to grow with quality, the
Bank focused on containing the impaired assets to the
minimum possible level. While the Gross NPA in domestic
operations stood at 1.51% at end-March 2009, the same for
Overseas Operations was just 0.51%. The global Net NPA
too was pegged at 0.31% by the year-end 2008-09 in line
with the promise given by the Bank to its stakeholders.

Looking Forward

On 20th July 2008, the Bank completed its Centenary year.
For Bank of Baroda, it has been a long and eventful journey
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over 100 years and across 25 countries. After undergoing
a massive transformation by changing its logo in June
2005, the Bank won many industry level awards for its
marketing and business initiatives and strived to optimize its
competitive edge in the banking space. The Baroda brand
positioning was entrenched in the consumer mind as “India’s
International Bank”, balancing its time tested values over its
100 years of existence with the contemporary challenges
of being market sensitive and responsive as it marches
tirelessly towards its next century.

In order to position the Bank as the most preferred bank, it
would be necessary to consolidate the Bank’s position by
reorienting its policies, products, procedures and pricing
strategies to best suit the customer needs and expectations.
The coming year 2009-10 is, therefore, a special year from
the perspective of the Bank’s customers.

The Bank has taken a series of customer-centric technology
initiatives in the past few years. The transaction processing
system has stabilized under the CBS environment. The
alternate e-delivery channels are made available to the
customers. Thus, many steps have been taken by the Bank
to serve the customers with speed and efficiency.

Bank’s Corporate Goals & Strategy

“To maximize quality growth and profit through enhanced
customer orientation with prudent risk and liquidity
management policies and practices in our endeavour to
consolidate Bank’s financial strength”

During the year 2009-10, the Bank would continue to
perform with a thrust on “Growth with Quality” by focusing
on low-cost deposits, by further reducing the dependence on
bulk Business and by protecting the asset quality with a firm
control on the process of credit origination.

The Bank’s business plan and broad strategy in the year
2009-10 to achieve its corporate goals, objectives and to
explore newer business opportunities in the domestic as
well as overseas market would be as under:

] Reorienting its systems and procedures towards customer
convenience and enhanced customer satisfaction.

Chairman’s Statement

] Formulating and adhering to the best corporate
governance practices with an aim to set high standard
of ethical values, transparency and disciplined
approach to achieve excellence.

] Focusing on a consistent and broad-based resource
mobilization plan.

[ ] Enlarging the base of retail customers by leveraging
technology and taking newer technology based
initiatives.

] Diversifying the loan book and managing the credit
risk effectively.

[ Penetrating deeper into hitherto unbanked centres/
customer segments.

m  Aggressively canvassing non-fund based business so
as to improve the share of fee-based income.

[ ] Maintaining a fine balance between the size and
the strength of the Balance Sheet by managing Net
Interest Margin (NIM), Risk Profile of the Bank and
improving the Cost-Income Ratio.

[ ] Enhancing the image of the Bank as a Customer
Centric Organization.

During the year 2008-09, Bank of Baroda enhanced the
strength of its balance sheet and proved its ability to deliver
strong results even during turbulent times. With a sustained
thrust on risk management, technology, marketing and
customer centricity, it is well positioned to take advantage of
the future opportunities.

In our journey, | solicit your continued cooperation and

patronage.

LY

Ju——"
M. D. Mallya

Chairman & Managing Director

giffes Rard  2008-2009
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the One Hundred and First Annual Report
of the Bank with the audited Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Account and the Report
on Business and Operations for the year ended March 31, 2009 (FY09).

PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS

] Total Business (Deposit+Advances) increased to Rs
3,36,383 crore reflecting a growth of 30.01%.

[ | Gross Profit and Net Profit were Rs 4,305.01 crore and
Rs 2,227.20 crore respectively. Net Profit registered a
growth of 55.2% over previous year.

[ Credit-Deposit Ratio stood at 82.36% as against
77.32%.

] Retail Credit posted a modest growth of 16.3%
constituting 17.8% of the Bank's Gross Domestic
Credit in FY09.

[ Net Interest Margin (NIM) as per cent of interest
earning assets was at the level of 2.91%.

[ Net NPAs to Net Advances stood at 0.31% this year
against 0.47% last year.

] Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR) as per Basel | stood at
12.88% & as per Basel Il at 14.05%.

[ Net Worth improved to Rs 11,387 crore registering a
rise of 19.52%.

[ Book Value improved from Rs 261.54 to Rs 312.61 on
year.

[ Business per Employee moved up from Rs 710 lacs to
Rs 914 lacs on year.

SEGMENT-WISE PERFORMANCE

The Segment Results for the year 2008-09 of Rs 3,342.95
crore have been contributed by the Treasury Operations to
the extentof Rs 1,019.57 crore, Rs 845.22 crore by Corporate/
Wholesale banking, Rs 1,406.50 crore by Retail Banking
and Rs 1,769.39 crore by Other Banking Operations. The
Bank earned the Profit after Tax of Rs 2,227.20 crore after
deducting Rs 1,697.74 crore of unallocated expenditure and
Rs 1,115.75 crore as provision for tax.

DIVIDEND

Directors have proposed a higher dividend of 90.0% (Rs 9
per share) for the year ended March 31st, 2009. Total outgo
in the form of dividend, including taxes, will be Rs 383.56
crore.

CAPITAL ADEQUACY RATIO (CAR)

The Bank’s Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR) is comfortable at
14.05% under Basel Il on 31st March 2009. During the year,
the Bank strengthened its capital-base by raising Rs 1,500
crore through unsecured subordinated bonds and Rs 300.20
crore through innovative perpetual bonds.

The Bank’s Net Worth as at 31st March 2009 was Rs
11,387.19 crore comprising of paid-up equity capital of Rs
363.53 crore and reserves (excluding revaluation reserves)
of Rs 11,021.67 crore. An amount of Rs 1,843.65 crore was
transferred to reserves from the profits earned.

KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS

Particulars

Return on Average Assets (ROAA) (%)
Average Interest Bearing Liabilities (Rs crore)
Average Cost of Funds (%)

Average Interest Earning Assets (Rs crore)
Average Yield (%)

Net Interest Margin (%)

Yield Spread (%)

Cost-Income Ratio (%)

Book Value per Share (Rs)

EPS (Rs)
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2008-09 2007-08
1.09 0.89
1,71,666.55 1,37,324.72
5.81 5.75
1,75,818.59 1,34,896.47
8.58 8.76

2.91 2.90

2.78 3.00

45.38 50.89
312.61 261.54
61.14 39.41
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OTHER PRUDENTIAL MEASURES

As a prudent measure, the Bank has made provision towards
contribution to gratuity (Rs 38.60 crore), pension funds (Rs
435 crore), leave encashment (Rs 37 crore) and additional
retirement benefits (Rs 40 crore) on actuarial basis. Total
provisions under these four categories amounted to Rs 550.60
crore during the year 2008-09, against Rs 421.43 crore during
2007-08. Total corpus available with the Bank at end March
2009 under these heads is: Rs 794.57 crore (gratuity), Rs
2,629.00 crore (pension funds), Rs 300.40 crore (leave
encashment), and Rs 278.80 crore (additional retirement
benefits).

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Economic Scenario in 2008-09

After witnessing a robust average growth of around 8.9% during
2003-04 through 2007-08, the Indian economy experienced
a growth deceleration in 2008-09 primarily on account of a
synchronized global slowdown. Emerging market economies
including India suffered primarily due to diminishing export
demand and constrained external financing conditions. For
India, the growth slowdown was more pronounced in the
second half of 2008-09 triggered by a broad-based industrial
slowdown and a contraction in exports for five consecutive
months beginning October 2008. The Reserve Bank of India
(RBI) in its Annual Monetary Policy for 2009-10 has projected
India’s GDP growth for 2008-09 in the range of 6.5% to
6.7%.

At the sectoral level, the performance of agriculture sector
during 2008-09 was satisfactory. The Central Statistical
Organisation (CSO) has projected agriculture and allied
activities to grow by 2.6% in 2008-09. According to the Second
Advance Estimates of GDP, the total foodgrains production
during 2008-09 would be around 227.9 million tonnes as
against 230.8 million tonnes in 2007-08.

Industrial sector, however, experienced a loss of growth
momentum during 2008-09 with the year-on-year expansion
being 2.4% as against 8.5% in 2007-08. Similarly the core or
infrastructure industries recorded alower growth of2.7% in their
production during 2008-09 as compared to 5.9% during 2007-
08. Within the core sector, slowdown was more pronounced
for steel and crude oil segments. The primary contributor
to industrial slowdown was a slowdown in investment and
private consumption demand. The government consumption
expenditure, however, remained buoyant on account of fiscal
stimulus measures and committed expenditure.

Corporate performance too remained subdued throughout
the year, though the third quarter of 2008-09 was the worst in
terms of both the sales turnover and profitability.

After rising to nearly 13.0% (y-o0-y) in August 2008, headline
inflation (Wholesale Price Index) dropped to 0.26% as on
March 28, 2009. With decreasing commodity prices and
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weaker domestic demand, inflationary environment is
expected to remain benign in the coming six months.

Hit by the slump in global demand, India’s merchandise
exports ended the year 2008-09 at U.S. $168.7 billion, up a
modest 3.4% from U.S. $163 billion a year ago. The imports
too registered a limited growth of 14.3% (y-o-y). India’s trade
deficit for 2008-09 widened to U.S. $119.05 billion from
U.S. $88.52 billion a year ago. The current account deficit
is projected at about 3.0% of GDP in 2008-09 primarily due
to a markedly higher oil import bill (especially in the first six
months of 2008-09).

Indian economy also suffered on account of the reduced
inflow of the long and short-term debt and reversal of portfolio
inflows during 2008-09. A positive development was, however,
relative resilience of FDI inflows (US $27.38 billion in 2008-
09) in the face of reversal of capital flows, reflecting the
attractiveness of India as a long-term investment destination.

While India’s foreign exchange reserves declined from a peak
of $315 billion in May 2008 to $252.33 billion at end-March,
2009 they remain adequate compared to the country’s gross
financing requirement and imports. Moreover, India’s external
debt and debt sustainability indicators continue to remain at
comfortable levels and ensure external stability.

As a result of the global crisis, the benchmark stock market
index declined by over 38.0% in 2008-09 and the rupee
depreciated 26.4% against the U.S. dollar. In early 2009-10,
however, the rupee and the stock markets have stabilized to
a great extent.

During the year 2008-09, the monetary policy stance of RBI
(Reserve Bank of India) shifted from concerns related to
inflation in the first half of 2008-09 to maintaining financial
stability and arresting the growth moderation in the second
half. The RBI's measures — including cutting policy rates,
lowering the cash reserve ratio and statutory liquidity ratio
and easing controls on capital inflows — eased the domestic
liquidity pressures that appeared in September and October
and brought down inter-bank rates. Through the RBI’s policy
actions, the cumulative primary liquidity potentially available
to the financial system is almost 7.0% of GDP.

In response to the global crisis, the Government too launched
three fiscal stimulus, which came on top of an already
announced expanded safety-net programme for the rural
poor, the farm loan waiver package and payout following the
Sixth Pay Commission Report. The combined impact of these
fiscal measures is around 3.0% of GDP.

Indian economy has to face several challenges, going
forward, in the context of the ongoing global financial crisis
such as stepping up public and private investment demand,
maintaining adequate liquidity in the system in view of higher
government spending, preserving financial stability and
benign interest rate environment, etc.

Going forward, the fiscal and monetary stimulus initiated
during 2008-09 combined with lower commodity prices would

()
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cushion the economic downturn by stabilizing domestic
economic activity. Accordingly, with the assumption of normal
monsoon, the RBI has placed real GDP growth at 6.0% for
2009-10 and inflation (WPI) at 4.0% by end of fiscal 2010.

Performance of Indian Banking Sector in 2008-09

Indian banking industry faced many uncertainties during
2008-09 in the face of tight market liquidity in the global
financial markets. The RBI’'s prompt and relevant measures
ensured adequate domestic and foreign liquidity to Indian
banking industry so that the flow of credit to productive sectors
would not suffer much. Yet, on account of the severe global
economic slowdown and its spillover effects on India, growth
of bank credit to commercial sector decelerated in 2008-09.
Moreover, expansion in net foreign exchange assets of the
Indian banking industry moderated to a large extent.

Bank credit to the commercial sector increased by 16.9%
(y-o0-y) in 2008-09 as against 21.0% a year ago. Non-food
credit growth of commercial banks picked up in the first two
quarters of 2008-09 on account of a sizeable increase in credit
to petroleum sector and also as a substitution for funds raised
by the corpoates from non-banking and external sources.
However, non-food credit growth for the year as a whole was
17.5% at end-March, 2009 as against 23.0% a year ago. The
lower expansion of credit compared to deposit mobilization
at 19.8% (y-o-y) resulted in a decline in incremental credit-
deposit ratio (y-o0-y) of scheduled commercial banks (SCBs)
to 64.4% at end-March 2009 as against 73.6% at end-March
2008.

The RBI data shows that while the deceleration in bank credit
was observed across the banking system, it was shaper for
the private and foreign banks.

The SCBs’ investment in SLR securities as a per cent of
their net demand and time liabilities increased to 28.1% at
end-March 2009 from 27.8% a year ago due to lower credit
expansion in 2008-09.

Data on sectoral deployment of credit of SCBs shows that
during 2008-09, the incremental credit expansion was
primarily led by infrastructure, petroleum, coal products &
nuclear fuels, iron & steel, engineering, construction and
chemical & chemical products industries. While the credit
flows to small industries and personal borrowers moderated,
those to agriculture sector posted an increase.

The Indian banks, in general, posted healthy financial results
during 2008-09 compared to their global peers despite
challenging economic conditions. The outlook for Indian
banking industry remains positive in 2009-10 on the backdrop
of its stricter prudential regulation by the RBI, sound financial
indicators and stable political regime.

Risk Management

Taking various types of financial risks is an integral part of
the banking business. Bank of Baroda has a robust and
integrated Risk Management system to ensure that the risks

7
Annual Report  2008-2009

3@ 3iim agler
Bank of Baroda

B

assumed by it are within the defined risk appetites and are
adequately compensated. The Risk Management Architecture
in the Bank comprises Risk Management Structure, Risk
Management Polices and Risk Management Implementation
and Monitoring Systems.

Risk Management Structure

The overall responsibility of setting the Bank’s risk appetite and
effective risk management rests with the Board and apex level
management of the Bank. The Board has constituted a Sub
Committee of the Board on ALM and Risk Management
to assist the Board on financial risk related issues. The Bank
has a full fledged Risk Management Department headed by
a General Manager and consisting of a team of qualified,
trained and experienced staff members. The Bank has set
up separate committees, as under, of Top Executives of the
Bank to supervise respective risk management functions.

Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO) is basically
responsible for the management of Market Risk and Balance
Sheet Management. It has the delegated authority and
responsibility of managing deposit rates, lending rates,
spreads, transfer pricing, etc in line with the guidelines of
Reserve Bank of India.

Credit Policy Committee (CPC) has the responsibility and
authority to formulate and implement various enterprise-wide
credit risk strategies including lending policies and also to
monitor Bank’s credit risk management functions on a regular
basis.

Operational Risk Management Committee (ORMC) has the
authority and responsibility of mitigation of operational risk
by creation and maintenance of an explicit operational risk
management process.

Risk Management Policy

The Bank has Board approved policies and procedures in
place to measure, manage and mitigate various risks that
the Bank is exposed to. In order to provide ready reference
and guidance to the various functionaries of the Risk
Management System in the Bank, the Bank has in place
Asset Liability Management and Group Risk Policy, Domestic
Loan Policy, Mid Office Policy, Off Balance Sheet Exposure
Policy (domestic), Business Continuity Planning Policy, Pillar
Ill Disclosure Policy, Stress Test Policy and Stress Test
Framework, Operational Risk Management Policy, Internal
Capital Adequacy Assessment Process (ICAAP), Credit Risk
Mitigation and Collateral Management Policy duly approved
by the Board.

Risk Management
System

Implementation and Monitoring

In the financial services industry, the main risk exposures that
the Bank faces are Liquidity Risk, Credit Risk, Market Risk
and Operational Risk.
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Liquidity risk is the risk that the Bank either does not have the
financial resources available to meet all its obligations and
commitments as they fall due or has to access these resources
at excessive cost. During the second and third quarters of
2008-09, Indian market in line with the global financial market,
exhibited high level of volatility causing liquidity stress to the
market participants. The Indian Government as well as the
Reserve Bank of India introduced various economic and
monetary measures to inject liquidity into the financial system.
As aresult, the financial system exhibited a fair level of stability
at the end of the year under review.

The Bank’s ALCO has the overall responsibility to monitor
liquidity risk of the Bank. The liquidity risk is measured by
flow approach on a daily basis through Structural Liquidity
Gap reports and on a dynamic basis by Dynamic Gap reports
on fortnightly basis for the next three months. Under Stock
Approach, the Bank has established a series of caps on
activities such as daily call lending, daily call borrowings, net
short term borrowings and net credit to customer deposit ratio
and prime asset ratio, etc. The Asset Liability Management
(ALM) Cell, working in the Risk Management Department
reviews the liquidity position on a daily basis to ensure that the
negative liquidity gap does not exceed the tolerance limit in
the respective time buckets. Specialized Integrated Treasury
Branch, Mumbai assesses the domestic liquidity in respect
of all foreign currency exposures. In respect of overseas
operations, each territory assesses its currency wise liquidity
position at prescribed intervals. The funding requirements in
case of contingencies are also examined at regular intervals
to keep the Bank ready to meet any crisis scenario.

The Bank has managed its liquidity by prudent diversification
of the deposit base, control on the level of bulk deposit,
and ready access to wholesale funds under normal market
conditions. The Bank has significant level of marketable
securities, which can be sold, repoed, or used as collateral
in case of need.

Credit Risk

Credit Risk is the risk that the counterparty to a financial
transaction will fail to discharge an obligation resulting in a
financial loss to the Bank. Credit risk management processes
involve identification, measurement, monitoring and control of
credit exposures.

In order to provide clarity to the operating functionaries, the
Bank has various policies in place such as Domestic Loan
Policy, Off-Balance Sheet Exposure Policy, etc, wherein
the Bank has specified various prudential caps for credit
risk exposures. The Bank also conducts industry studies
to assess the risk prevalent in industries where the Bank
has sizable exposure and also for identification of sunrise
industries. The industry reports are communicated to the
operating functionaries to consider the same while lending to
these industries.

Directors’ Report

The Bank has adopted various credit rating models to measure
the level of credit risk in a specific loan transaction. The Bank
uses a robust rating model developed to measure credit risk
for majority of the business loans (non personal loans). The
rating model has the capacity to estimate probability of default
(PD), Loss Given Default (LGD) and unexpected losses in a
specific loan asset.

Apart from estimating PD and LGD, the credit rating model
will also help the Bank in several other ways as under.

0 To migrate to Rating Based Approaches of computation
of Risk Weighted Assets

. To price a specific credit facility considering the inherent
credit risk.

. To measure and assess the overall credit risk and to
evolve a desired profile of credit risk.

Apart from assessing credit risk at the counterparty level, the
Bank has appropriate processes and systems to assess credit
risk at portfolio level. The Bank undertakes portfolio reviews
at regular intervals to improve the quality of the portfolio or to
mitigate the adverse impact of concentration of exposures to
certain borrowers, sectors or industries.

Market Risk

Market risk is the exposure to adverse price movements of
financial instruments arising as a result of changes in market
variables such as interest rates, exchange rates and other
asset prices. The objective of market risk management is to
avoid excessive exposure of the Bank’s earnings and equity
to loss and to reduce the Bank’s exposure to the volatility
inherent in financial instruments such as securities, foreign
exchange contracts, equity and derivative instruments, as well
as balance sheet or structural positions. The primary risk that
arises for the Bank as a financial intermediary is interest rate
risk due to the Bank’s asset-liabilities management activities.
Other market related risks to which the Bank is exposed are
foreign exchange risk on foreign currency positions, liquidity,
or funding risk, and price risk on trading portfolios.

The Bank has clearly articulated policies to control and
monitor its treasury functions. The Bank also has an asset
liability management policy to address the market risk.
These policies comprise management practices, procedures,
prudential risk limits, review mechanisms and reporting
systems. These policies are revised periodically in line with
changes in financial and market conditions.

The Interest rate risk is measured through interest rate
sensitivity gap reports and Earning at Risk. Furthermore, the
Bank calculates duration, modified duration, Value at Risk for
its investment portfolio consisting of fixed income securities,
equities and forex positions on monthly basis. The Bank
monitors the short-term Interest rate risk by NII (Net Interest
Income) perspective and long-term interest rate risk by EVE
(Economic Value of Equity) perspective. The Value at Risk for
the treasury positions is calculated for 10 days holding period
at 99% confidence level. The stress testing of fixed interest
investment portfolio through sensitivity analysis and equities

8
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through scenario analysis is regularly conducted. Based on
the RBI directions, the Bank is also estimating the Economic
Value of Equity impact on a quarterly basis.

Operational Risk

Operational risk is the risk of loss on account of inadequate
or failed internal process, people and systems or external
factors. As stated above, the ORMC has the authority and
responsibility of monitoring the operational risk of the Bank.
The Bank monitors operational risk by reviewing whether
its internal systems and procedures are duly complied with.
The Bank collects and analyses loss and near miss data on
operational risk based on different parameters on a half yearly
basis and, wherever necessary, corrective steps are taken.

Bank’s Compliance with BASEL Il

The Bank has one of the largest overseas presence amongst
the Indian banks and has implemented the Basel-Il Guidelines
from 31st March 2008. In keeping with the guidelines of the
RBI, the Bank has adopted Standardized Approach for Credit
Risk, Basic Indicator Approach for Operational Risk, and
Standardized Duration Approach for Market Risk for computing
the capital adequacy ratio. The Bank has, therefore, been
computing the Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR)
on parallel basis under Basel-I and Basel-Il Guidelines. The
Bank is also providing additional capital towards Operational
Risk under Basel Il guidelines. The CRAR of the Bank is
summarized as under.

Basel | Basel Il

31.03.2008 12.91% 12.94%
31.03.2009 12.88% 14.05%

The RBI has laid down time schedule for implementation
of the advanced approaches of computation of credit risk,
market risk and operational risk under the Basel Il framework.
The Bank is equipped to migrate to advanced approaches
and will proceed as per the RBI directions in due course.

In compliance with the Pillar 2 guidelines of the Reserve Bank
of India under Basel Il framework, the Bank formulated its
Policy of Internal Capital Assessment Process (ICAAP) to
assess internal capital in relation to various risks the Bank is
exposed to.

Stress Testing and scenario analysis are used to assess the
financial and management capability of the Bank to continue to
operate effectively under exceptional but plausible conditions.
Such conditions may arise from economic, legal, political,
environmental and social factors. The Bank has a Board
approved Stress Testing Policy describing various techniques
used to gauge their potential vulnerability and Bank’s capacity
to sustain such vulnerability. The Bank conducted its ICAAP
tests as on 30.09.2008 and 31.03.2009 along with the stress
test as per the ICAAP Policy of the Bank.

The disclosure under Pillar 3 of market discipline guidelines of
the RBI has been done as on 30.09.2008 and 31.03.2009. The

9
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year-end disclosure as on 31.03.2009 is part of the Annual
Report and is displayed on the Bank’s web site. The half-
yearly disclosure as on 30.09.2008 has also been displayed
on the Bank’s web site.

Credit Monitoring Function

Credit monitoring on a continuous basis is one of the most
important tools for ensuring quality of advance assets. The
Bank has the system of monthly monitoring of the advance
accounts at various levels to prevent asset quality slippages
and to take timely corrective steps to improve the quality of
credit portfolio.

A separate department for Credit Monitoring function at the
corporate level, headed by a General Manager, and one at
the Regional/Zonal level, started functioning since September
2008. The Slippage Prevention Task Force formed at all
Zonal/Regional offices in terms of the Bank’s Domestic Loan
Policy was activated for the purpose of arresting slippage
and also for initiating necessary restructuring in potential sick
accounts at an early stage in conformity with the laid down
norms and guidelines. The Bank placed special focus on
sharpening of the credit monitoring process for improving the
asset quality, identifying areas of concern/branches requiring
special attention, working out strategies and ensuring their
implementation in a time bound manner.

The primary objectives of the Credit Monitoring Department
at the corporate level are fixed as under:

0 Identification of weakness/Potential default/incipient
sickness in the loan accounts at an early stage;

. Initiation of suitable and timely corrective actions for
preventing impairment in credit quality, whenever
signals are noticed in any account, e.g. decline in credit
rating, delay in meeting liabilities in LC/Guarantee and
delay in servicing of interest/ installments etc;

. Prevention of slippage in the Asset Classification and
relegation in Credit Ratings through vigorous follow up;

9 Identification of suitable cases for restructuring/
rescheduling/rephasement as well as further financing in
deserving and genuine cases with matching contribution
from the borrower;

0 Taking necessary steps/regular follow up, for review
of accounts and compliance of terms and conditions,
thereby improving the quality of Bank’s credit portfolio;

. Endeavoring for upward migration of Credit Ratings.

Restructuring of Advance Accounts

As a part of the Bank’s policy to help genuine borrowers facing
slow down, the Bank has restructured certain loan accounts
at the request of its borrowers in sync with the RBI guidelines
during 2008-09. The details of these accounts are as follows:
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Restructuring of Advance Accounts (Domestic) — 2008-09

(Rs crore)

CDR SME Total

Restructuring

Others

Mechanism

Standard Advances No. of Borrowers 3 6606 31600 38209
Restructured

Amount Outstanding 199.91 819.47 1577.05 2596.44
Sub-standard Advances No. of Borrowers 1 187 1985 2173
Restructured

Amount Outstanding 16.70 20.05 23.66 60.41
Doubtful No. of Borrowers 0 2 41 43
HAETERS) FEsilusi e Amount Outstanding 0.00 0.97 0.74 1.72
Total No. of Borrowers 4 6795 33626 40425

Amount Outstanding 216.61 840.50 1601.45 2658.56

Besides, in the International Operations, the Bank, during
the course of the year 2008-09, undertook restructuring of 30
borrowal accounts involving an overall outstanding balance of
Rs 366.15 crore.

The Bank also initiated follow up actions for ensuring
expeditious review of accounts, compliance of terms and
conditions, up-gradation in credit rating etc. in high value
advance accounts for improving the asset quality of Bank’s
credit portfolio.

Economic Intelligence Unit

At the Corporate Office of the Bank, a specialized Economic
Intelligence Unit supports the Top Management in critical
areas like Business Strategy Formulation, Investor Relations
and Credit and Market Risk Management. The Unit regularly
provides the Top Management and the Bank’s various
operational units a periodic outlook on key macro variables like
industrial and infrastructural growth, inflation, interest rates,
stock movement, credit deployment & resource mobilization
of the banking industry, liquidity and exchange rates. The
Unit also provides a full-fledged support to the Bank’s Asset-
Liability Management function.

By providing better understanding of macroeconomic aspects,
corporate sector, health and financial sector policies, this
department supports the Bank’s efforts in tapping business
opportunities and swiftly responding to market dynamics.

Internal Control Systems

The Bank has a well-established Central Inspection and
Audit Division that examines the adherence to systems,
policies and procedures of the Bank. The guidelines received
on various issues of internal control from the RBI, Government

of India, Board and Audit Committee of the Board have
become part of the Internal Control System for better risk
management. The Central Inspection and Audit Division
through ten zonal inspection centres carries out inspection
of branches/offices as per the periodicity decided by the
Audit Committee of Board and examines adherence to such
systems of internal control and risk management (including
various aspects such as KYC/AML etc.)

The Regular Branch Inspection Report is the most
comprehensive feedback to the Management about the
degree of compliance of the Bank’s norms at the operational
level and, hence, the most important tool for exercising
control. The compliance is monitored through Rectification
Certificate.

All the branches are covered under the Risk Based Internal
Audit. Assessment of level of risk and its directions is as per
risk matrix prescribed by Reserve Bank of India which helps
the Management in identifying areas of high risk requiring
attention on priority basis. Position of the risk categorization
of the branches is reviewed by Audit Committee of the Board
on quarterly basis.

Besides Regular Inspection of Branches, various other
inspections are also carried out in Bank such as Inspection
of Subsidiaries, Associates, Functional Departments at
Corporate, Head Office, Training Centres, Administrative
Offices [Overseas Branches are inspected through Bank’s
Internal Auditors posted at those centres] and the Management
Audit of the Controlling Offices of the Bank, its Subsidiaries
and Regional Rural Banks (RRBs).

In 2008-09, 2,374 Regular Branch inspections of the domestic
branches were carried out by the Inspecting Officers attached
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to various Zonal Inspection Centres across the country.
Around 447 inspections of overseas branches by the Internal
Auditors posted overseas, besides Management audits were
also carried outin UK operations, Gulf Countries and Fiji during
the year 2008-09. The Concurrent Audit of the Bank covered
508 branches including Specialized Integrated Treasury
Branch, which handles funds and investment management
and FOREX dealing operations of the Bank.

Central Inspection & Audit Division oversees the credit
risk management through the Credit Audit. It covers large
borrowal accounts — both fund based and non fund based as
per direction of RBI. This lending review mechanism enables
timely checks so as to avoid accounts getting slipped into non-
performing and generates early warning signals. During the
year 2008-09, 2020 large accounts were subjected to credit
audit covering 63.54% of the outstanding advances.

All the reports during the current year of the eligible accounts
for credit audit have been attended to and closed after
compliance/necessary directions to the concerned Zones.

Concurrent Audit covers more than 63% of total business
of the Bank besides 100% business of FOREX dealing and
domestic investments.

Central Inspection & Audit Division compiles Risk Profile
Templates on quarterly basis as per the direction of RBIl. As
per Risk Profile Templates of the RBI, the Bank’s overall risk
level is LOW and direction is STABLE.

Central Inspection & Audit Division through its IS Audit Cell
conducts IS Audit of select branches. It also undertakes
“Data Migration Audit” of branches shifting to Core Banking
Solutions (CBS) platform from the legacy system.

The Bank conducted training programmes of its Inspecting
Officers attached to Zonal Inspection Centres on Information
Security Audit, Data Migration Audit and Risk Based Internal
Audit during the year. Similar programmes were also
conducted for the Concurrent Auditors for their updation.

The agenda placed before Audit Committee of the Board
for review includes total audit function of the Bank. The
compliance of direction of Audit Committee of the Board is
monitored through Action Taken Report (ATR) system. The
compliance of direction received from the RBl and Government
of India are placed before the Audit Committee of the Board
for review.

Operations and Services
Customer-centric Initiatives

During the year 2008-09, the Bank introduced new account
opening form for individual and non-individual for all deposit
accounts and uniform pay-in-slip for customers’ convenience.
The Bank also developed Guidance Note & Information
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Booklet for customers’ convenience to increase awareness
amongst customers.

The Bankimplemented the directives of the Ministry of Finance,
not to levy penalty to the Senior Citizens for not maintaining
the minimum balance for the first time when the balance in
their account goes below minimum balance requirement
stipulated by the Bank. The Policy on Settlement of Claims
in the account of the missing persons too was formulated and
implemented in the Bank during 2008-09.

Compliance

The Bank adopted the standards set by the "Banking Codes
and Standards Board of India" for widespread awareness
about the code amongst the customers and its staff. The
Bank arranged to provide BCSBI code to each customer. This
was also put up on the Bank’s website. The branches have
started providing a copy of the Guidance Note on Deposits
and Advances to the customers in the pamphlet form, while
opening the new account.

Customer Service Committees
(i) Customer Service Committee of the Board

The Bank has a sub-committee of Board for Customer
Service. The Committee has the following members as on
31.03.2009:

(i)  Shri M.D. Mallya Chairman and

Managing Director
i)  Shri V Santhanaraman  Executive Director
Shri Rajiv Kumar Bakshi

Shri A. Somasundaram

Executive Director
Director

The functions of the sub-committee of Board include
suggesting and implementing innovative measures for
enhancing the quality of customer service and improving the
level of satisfaction for all the categories of clientele, at all
times. The Committee also —

i Oversees the functioning of the Standing Committee on
Procedure and Performance Audit on Public Services
and also the compliance with the recommendation of
the Standing Committee on Customer Services.

ii. Reviews the status of the Awards remaining
unimplemented for more than 3 months from the date of
Awards and also the deficiencies in providing Banking
services as observed by the Banking Ombudsman.

iii. Reviews the status of the number of deceased claims
remaining pending / outstanding for settlement beyond
15 days pertaining to deceased depositors/locker hirers/
depositor of safe custody articles.

The details of the attendance of the meeting of ’Customer
Service Committee of the Board’ held on 21.05.2008,
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11.10.2008 and 26.03.2009 during the year-ended 31.03.2009
are as follows.

Name of the Period

Director

Meetings
held during

Meetings
attended

the period of
their tenure

Shri M D Mallya 07.05.2008 to 3 3
31.03.2009

Shri V 01.04.2008 to 8 3

Santhanaraman  31.03.2009

Shri S C Gupta 01.04.2008 to 2 2
05.11.2008

Shri Rajiv 06.11.2008 to 1 1

Kumar Bakshi 31.03.2009

Shri A 01.04.2008 to 8 8

Somasundaram  31.03.2009

(i) Standing Committee on Customer Service

Besides the Directors’ Sub Committee, the Bank has a
Standing Committee on Procedures and Performance
Audit on Customer Services (as per the RBI guidelines)
which has four General Managers of the Bank and three other
eminent public personalities as members. The Committee is
chaired by the Executive Director of the Bank.

This Committee is set up to focus on the inadequacy in
banking services available to common people and looking
into the need to (i) benchmark the current level of service, (ii)
review the progress periodically, (i) enhance the timeliness
and quality, (iv) rationalize the processes taking into account
technological developments, and (v) suggest appropriate
incentives to facilitate change on an ongoing basis.

Know Your Customer (KYC) and Anti-Money Laundering
(AML) Measures

The KYC-AML Policy of the Bank duly approved by the Board
of Directors in terms of Prevention of Money Laundering
Act, 2002 (PMLA) and Guidelines of RBI and Indian Bank’s
Association is in place. The said Policy, which is the
foundation of Bank’s implementation of KYC standards and
AML Measures, was revised in March 2009, based upon the
Master Circular of the RBI on the subject.

The major highlights of KYC-AML implementation across the
Bank constitutes -

o Generation of Cash Transaction Reports (CTR)
electronically for submission to Financial Intelligence
Unit (FIU), through the Computer System.

o Implementation of AML Solution for generating system
based alerts.

. System-based detection and submission of Suspicious
Transaction Reports (STR) to the Financial Intelligence
Unit (FIU)

Directors’ Report

. System based Risk Categorization (from AML Measure)
of Bank’s customers every half year.

. Filing of Counterfeit Currency Reports (CCRs) to FIU-
IND, New Delhi.

The full KYC compliance entails Staff Education as well as
Customer Education for which the following measures are
taken by the Bank.

0 A comprehensive list of KYC documents is uploaded
on the Bank’s website (www.bankofbaroda.com) for the
benefit of customers.

0 A KYC page is created at the Bank’s INTRANET for
posting reference material on KYC education.

0 Regular Training Sessions are conducted on KYC-AML
at the Bank’s Training establishments.

0 Training is being arranged for the Bank’s Senior
Officials/Executives at RBI, IBA and National Institute of
Bank Management (NIBM).

. Sustaned efforts are made to create expertise at the
Bank’s Head Office for corporate oversight and also
KYC Audit of branches.

Vigilance

The Bank, being a financial institution, has a special
responsibility to the general public, to ensure safety of the hard
earned money deposited/ invested by them. Bank of Baroda,
over the years, has earned reputation that is synonymous
with safety. Alertness, vigilance, due diligence and personal
integrity are the traits of the Bank’s employees.

The Bank has over a period of time evolved systems and
procedures, which have stood the test of time. However, new
and sophisticated types of frauds are being perpetrated by
the miscreants taking advantage of the technology driven
banking. To thwart such attempts, ongoing review of system
and upgradation of the skills of our staff members are
undertaken. As a result, there has been a sharp decrease in
the amount involved in frauds reported during the year 2008-
09 despite a quantum jump in the volume of business.

It is noteworthy that with the extraordinary alertness and vigil
displayed by the operating staff, 60 attempts of defrauding
the Bank by unscrupulous elements were thwarted during
the year 2008-09, which saved our Bank from substantial
monetary losses. To bring about greater transparency in the
procurement and tendering processes of the Bank, “notice”
inviting tenders/details of tenders awarded by the Bank and
“summary” of tenders/ contracts concluded are put on the
Bank’s website for widest possible publicity. The Bank has
also implemented the on-line application and tracking status
thereof in respect of housing and educational loans.

With a view to introduce better security into the systems and to
reassure the customers that they bank in a safe environment,
the Vigilance machinery of the Bank is performing its role
effectively.
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Business Performance

Given below are the details of the Bank’s major achievements
on business front during 2008-09

Resource Mobilisation & Asset Expansion

The share of Bank’s deposits in total resources stood at
84.60% as of 31st March 2009. The total deposits grew from
Rs 1,52,034.13 crore to Rs 1,92,396.95 crore, reflecting a
growth of 26.55% over the previous year. Of this, Savings
Bank Deposits — an important constituent of low cost deposits
grew by 18.76% - from Rs 35,776.38 crore to Rs 42,487.28
crore. The share of low cost deposits (Current & Savings) in
Total Global Deposits was at 29.59% and in Domestic Deposits
at 34.87%. The banking industry as a whole witnessed a
movement from low cost deposits to term deposits during the
year, in view of sharp increase in the interest rates offered on
term deposits during 2008-09.

The Bank’s Global Advances expanded by 34.94% during
2008-09 led by 29.32% expansion in domestic advances and
56.3% expansion in overseas advances. It may be noted that
expansion in overseas advances also factors in the impact of
currency depreciation (of the order of 26.9% against the US
dollar) during 2008-09.

Composition of Funds — Global

Particulars End End Growth %
March 2008  March 2009
(Rs crore) (Rs crore)
Deposits 1,52,034.13 1,92,396.95 26.55
- Domestic 1,22,479.35 1,51,408.99 23.62
- Overseas 29,554.77 40,987.96 38.68
Borrowings 3,927.05 5,636.08 43.52

Global Advances

Particulars End End Growth %
March 2008  March 2009
(Rs crore) (REXCIC)]
Advances 1,06,701.32  1,43,985.90 34.94
- Domestic 84,503.30 1,09,283.00 29.32
- Overseas 22,198.02 34,702.90 56.33

Wholesale Banking

Within India, the Wholesale Banking Business has emerged
as one of the most competitive business segments due to
aggressive role being played by large private and foreign
banks during the recent years. Considering the fact that half
of our Bank’s lending business is generated from wholesale
banking, the Bank has proactively adopted strategies from
time to time to penetrate into this segment with a different
kind of business model, service standards, faster response
and better accessibility.
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Within the Bank, the wholesale banking branches for large and
mid corporates were set up separately to cater to the needs
of the corporate world and are yielding desired results. With
a view to improve and widen the clientele base, ‘Fast Track’
desk was set up to attend to fresh proposals exclusively to
expedite the sanction process and it is operating with good
success rate. During the year 2008-09, fresh proposals with
advances aggregating Rs 16,000 crore were sanctioned and
we can proudly say that around 25-30 new customers/groups
were added into the Bank’s fold.

Furthermore, with a view to ensure better administration,
monitoring and control and also for facilitating active
involvement of Zonal Heads to canvass new business, the
Bank’s CFS (Corporate Financial Service) Branches are
advised to report to their respective Zonal Heads. Initiatives
are also taken by the Bank’s executives at Corporate Office
by visiting the CFS Branches/Zones periodically to support
the team at the field to canvass new business and to facilitate
faster credit decisions.

Considering the importance of higher skill requirement in the
fast changing environment, effective steps are being taken
to groom a talent pool in the area of credit through extensive
in-house training and by nominating them to external training
establishments.

Retail Business

The Retail Business continued to be the thrust area for
achieving business growth during the year 2008-09. For
achieving sustained growth on both liabilities and asset side,
the Bank initiated various customer centric measures besides
launching special products.

The Bank’s overall Retail Credit stood at Rs 19,627.55 crore
as at the end of March 2009, registering the growth of Rs
2,735.23 crore over the previous year. The prime objective
of the Bank during the period was to maintain or improve the
quality of assets and to build a healthy retail loan portfolio.
Therefore, the emphasis was laid on Baroda Car Loan and
Mortgage Based Products viz. Baroda Home Loan, Baroda
Traders Loan and Baroda Advance Against Property. In our
quest to bring youth into the Bank’s fold, the thrust was also
placed on Baroda Education Loan during the year.

The Bank’s Home Loans increased by Rs 983.67 crore during
the year, registering the growth of 13.51% over March, 2008.
The Advance Against Mortgages, Education Loans and Car
Loans achieved a spectacular growth of 31.47%, 32.67% and
51.24% respectively during the year ended March 2009.

It has always been the endeavour of our Bank to review the
norms and features of all existing products on an ongoing
basis and modify, wherever required, to suit the changing
needs of the customers. The new products have also been
launched during the year to cater to the needs of different
segments of society as well as our clientele.
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Shri M.D. Mallya, CMD is seen inaugurating the first Composite
Loan Factory at Mangalore.

New Retail Products

The Bank launched the following new loan products during
the year 2008-09.

1.

2.

Loan for Earnest Money Deposit: An asset product
for booking of house /flat or plot

Baroda Additional Assured Advance to NRIs: This
facility was already available to Resident Indians, which
has now been extended to non-resident Indians (NRIs)
also.

Baroda Bachat Mitra: An overdraft facility in Savings
Bank accounts against the security of the pledge of
FDRs.

Baroda Car Loan to HNIs/Corporates: A Car Loan
product with- maximum limit of Rs 100 lakh for High
Networth Individuals (HNIs)/Corporates for use of
vehicle exclusively by the Directors /Executives of the
company.

Baroda Advance Against Gold Ornaments/Jewelry/
Gold Coins (launched on pilot basis) for meeting
business/ personal expenses of the individuals.

Special Home Loans package has been introduced
with certain concessions and free life insurance cover
to the borrowers.

Product Modification

1.

Margin norms in Home Loans have been modified
with a view to control the delinquencies in Home loans
and other mortgaged based loans and zones/regions
were advised to discourage deviation from the set
guidelines.

The eligibility for availing Additional Assured Advance
(AAA) has been increased from three times to five times
during the entire tenure of a Housing Loan.

Realignment of Retail Loan products by reducing it to
nine major products from the hitherto 26 products.

Campaigns Organized

1.

A “Retail Loan Festival Campaign” was launched
from 1 October 2008 to 9 November 2008 and the
concessions of 0.25% in interest rate and 100% waiver
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of Documentation and Processing charges were
allowed on Housing Loans and Car Loans. The fresh
business of Rs 347.67 crore was mobilized (including
the business of Rs 126.63 crore under the Car Loans)
during the campaign period.

Under the Savings Bank segment, two Savings Deposit
Campaigns were organized. The first campaign was
organized from 9 June 2008 to 2 August, 2008 during
which the total savings deposits of Rs 2,212 crore were
mobilized against the target of Rs 1,500 crore. Similarly,
during the second campaign organized from 2 February
2009 to 31 March 2009, the total deposit of Rs 2,195 crore
was mobilized against the set target of Rs 2,000 Crore.

Structural Changes

1.

In order to strengthen the Retail Credit Delivery
System, the Bank opened eight new Urban Retail Loan
Factories (URLFs) at Powai Mumbai, Agra, Bareilly,
Bhopal, Nagpur, Ernakulam, Jodhpur, and Noida during
the year 2008-09 thus raising the total URLFs to 23.

Gen-Next Branches: The concept of Gen-Next
branches for focusing the youth segment was launched
during 2007-08 and two Gen-next branches were
opened during 2007-08. Three more Gen-next branches
have been opened during the year 2008-09, taking the
total to five Gen-Next branches. These Branches are
equipped with modern gadgets, ambience and all other
facilities, which a youth requires in today’s modern era.

Other Initiatives

1.

).
v
f

With a view to control the delinquencies in Home Loans
and other Mortgage-based Loans, measures have been
taken with regard to the eligibility and margin norms and
the Zones/ Regions have been advised to discourage
deviations from extant guidelines.

For boosting up Auto Loan portfolio, the memorandums
of understanding (MoUs) have been signed with number
of car manufacturing companies viz. Maruti Suzuki India
Ltd, Tata Motors Ltd, Hyundai Motors India Ltd and
Mahindra & Mahindra Ltd. during the year 2008-09.

The “Tie-up” arrangements have been made with

. A i oMl &

Exchange of MoU documents with Maruti Suzuki for Car
Finance in the presence of CMD & ED.
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M/s Kotak Mahindra Old Mutual Life Insurance Ltd
for providing Life Insurance Cover to Education Loan
borrowers and Home Loan borrowers sanctioned under
a special package.

4.  The sale of Gold Coins was launched as a new initiative
during the year 2007-08 to augment non-fund based
income. During the year 2008-09, total income of Rs
4.55 Crore has been generated by Sale of Gold Coins
through 354 Point of sales (POS).

5.  The online Home Loan application facility has been
made available with tracking of status of the application
from 20 July, 2008.

Wealth Management Services

The Bank as a part of its customer centric measures initiated
Wealth Management Services to provide its High Net Worth
(HNI) and affluent customers a total financial solution at
one place since June 2004. Under Wealth Management
Services, the Bank presently provides through the network
of its branches various three party products in Life Insurance,
Non Life Insurance including Health Insurance, Mutual
Funds & Equity Trading under tie-up arrangements through
different partners. The tie-up partners in these products are
HDFC Standard Life Insurance Co. Ltd. in Life Insurance,
National Insurance Company Ltd. in General Insurance, India
Infoline Ltd. in e-trading and six leading Asset Management
Companies including our joint venture Baroda Pioneer Asset
Management Co. Ltd. in Mutual Fund products.

The Bank has also established ‘Baroda Gold Lounge’ in
13 select strategically located branches which are distinct
dedicated spaces to provide par excellence investment
advisory services to HNI customers of the Bank. The initiatives
of the Bank under the Wealth Management Services have
been encouragingly contributing to non-interest income of the
Bank.

SME Business

In India, the SME (small & medium enterprises) sector is
the biggest provider of employment next to Agriculture.
The official statistics shows that SMEs constitute 95.0% of
total industrial units and contribute 40.0% to total industrial
output. They manufacture more than 8,000 products in
various sectors like pharmaceuticals, garments, textiles, auto
ancillary, jewellery and software. The contribution of services
sector within the SME segment is quite significant; especially
IT enabled services, hospitality services, tourism, couriering,
transportation, etc. SMEs are playing a vital role in the job
creation process.

The Bank has always been a forerunner in the development
of small-scale enterprises and has formulated liberal and
comprehensive SME Loan Policy for its SME customers.
Furthermore, to give a focused attention to emerging SMEs in
India, the Bank has been considering other commercial units
also with a turnover up to Rs 100 crore at par with the SMEs.
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To promote the growth of SME Sector, the Bank has launched
a special and novel delivery model, viz. SME Loan Factory,
which is presently functioning in 34 centres of the Bank and
is well accepted in the market. The SME Loan Factory is an
innovative model for streamlining processes and for timely
sanctions of SME loan proposals. The model comprises of the
Central Processing Cell for speedy appraisal and sanctioning
of proposals within the stipulated deadline. A team of
Relationship Managers stationed at different branches of the
Bank spread over micro segments of the city reaches out to
customers to facilitate completion of pre-sanction formalities
in a hassle free manner. The Relationship Managers would
also be marketing, not only various SME products of the Bank,
but also other products and services including the Third Party
products like Life Insurance, Mutual Funds, Equity Trading,
etc. The above model operates on an assembly-line principle
with simplified processes using latest technology and in-
house, skilled and trained man-power.

Out of 34 SME Loan Factories as on 31.3.2009, seven SME
Loan Factories have been established during the year. The
Bank has SME Loan Factories at all major business centres
across the country, viz. Agra, Ahmedabad, Bangalore,
Baroda, Bhilwara, Bhubhaneshwar, Bulsar, Chennai,
Coimbatore, Dehradun, two factories in Delhi, Hyderabad,
Indore, Jaipur, Jamshedpur, Jamnagar, Jodhpur, Kanpur,
Kolhapur, Kolkata, Lucknow, Ludhaina, three factories in
Mumbai, Nagpur, Nashik, Noida, Pune, Rajkot, Raipur, Surat,
Vishakhapatnam.

These SME Loan Factories sanctioned loans aggregating Rs
8,508 crore during the year ended March, 2009 as against Rs
5,956 crore in the previous year.

The Bank has planned to establish six more SME Loan
Factories during the year 2009-10.

SME Credit Growth

Total outstanding in SME Sector works out to Rs 14,662 crore
as on 31.3.2009 as per the regulatory definition. Growth in the
Bank’s lending to the SME sector during the last three years
is as follows.

Financial Year % Growth

2006-07 31.40%
2007-08 31.11%
2008-09 24.18%

New Initiatives in the SME Business in 2008-09

. The Bank entered into MOU with some of the vehicle
manufacturers for financing their dealers/road transport
operators desirous of purchasing their vehicles.

J It entered into MOU with CGTMSE for extending
collateral free loans up to Rs 100 lacs under Risk
Sharing Facility scheme launched by CGTMSE.

It also entered into MOU with Ministry of MSME for
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Exchange of MoU documents with CGTMSE for financing
under Risk Sharing Facility Scheme in the the presence of
CMD & ED.

financing under the scheme, viz. Trade Related
Entrepreneurship  Assistance and Development
(TREAD) for economic empowerment of women.

. It introduced seven new customer centric area specific
products to suit the local cluster needs.

0 It organized awareness programmes for SME borrowers
to enlighten them about various products, services
and precautionary steps to be taken in view of global
financial crisis.

. It took proactive steps by announcing various measures
to assist the borrowers under stress due to global
recession.

o It organised Management Development Programme

with Institute of Business Management of repute for
familiarizing the SME customers with current trends in
business areas.

o The Bank took up sponsoring of SME Page in all editions
of Economic Times, which is expected to give popularity
to various products designed for SME Sector and boost
our SME business.

Rural and Agricultural Lending

The Bank is also a frontrunner in the area of Priority Sector
and Agriculture lending, harnessing the vast potential of the
rural market through its wide network of 1,100 rural branches
and 649 semi-urban branches. The Bank has opened 30 new
branches in rural and semi-urban areas during the year 2008-
09.

The Bank s the convener of State Level Banker’s Committee
(SLBC) in UP and Rajasthan. The Bank has Lead Bank
Responsibility in 44 districts in the states of Gujarat (12),
Rajasthan (12), Uttar Pradesh (14), Uttaranchal (2), Madhya
Pradesh (2) and Bihar (2).

The Bank has sponsored five Regional Rural Banks (RRBs)
in various states with a branch network of 1,201 branches
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and total business of more than Rs 14,000 crore as of March
2009.

Performance of Priority Sector Lending in 2008-09

Priority Sector Advances of the Bank surged from Rs
31,681 crore as at the end-March 2008 to Rs 39,239.08 crore
as at the end-March 2009 and formed 46.43% of the Adjusted
Net Bank Credit (ANBC) against the mandated target of 40%.
The Agriculture Advances of the Bank recorded a growth of
28.0% over the previous year and rose to Rs 16,964 crore as
at end-March 2009.

Under its flagship agriculture loan product “Baroda Kisan
Credit Card”, the Bank issued as many as 1,78,442 Credit
Cards during 2008-09 to provide credit to farmers. The Bank
has financed as many as 2,11,948 new farmers during the
year 2008-09. As a part of its microfinance initiatives, the Bank
credit linked 19,120 Self Help Groups with an amount of Rs
17 crore during 2008-09, thereby taking the total number of
SHGs credit linked to 90,731 amounting to Rs 606 crore.

Business and Social Initiatives

The Bank introduced various initiatives/strategies during
2008-09 to harness the emerging opportunities for rural and
agricultural lending as follows.

To augment the agricultural advances, the Bank conducted
special campaigns viz. Kharif campaign for Crop Loans and
Investment Credit Campaign disbursing Rs 1,364.77 crore
and Rs 855.58 crore respectively.

The Bank organized 2,702 Village Level Credit Camps and
disbursed Rs 1,708.86 crore to 1,42,351 borrowers during
2008-09. The Bank has identified 350 Thrust Branches
across India to enhance Agriculture lending which constituted
32% of total agricultural lending as at end-March 2009.

The Bank formulated various area-specific schemes tailor-
made to the needs of local requirements, particularly where
there is a concentration of industries like Rice Mills, Cold
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of SLBC U.P. at Lucknow. Officials of State Govt./RBI also
seen on dias.

gififes Rard  2008-2009



Directors’ Report

storages, Poultry units, etc. The suitable concessions in rate
of interest, charges were allowed under these schemes to
garner maximum business outsmarting competition. As many
as 18 area-specific schemes were formulated to increase the
agricultural lending.

Towards effective use of technology in rural & agricultural
lending, the Bank has introduced IT enabled smart card
based technology for financial inclusion. At present, the
smart card based financial inclusion is being implemented
at Raibareli and Sultanpur districts of Uttar Pradesh on pilot
basis. So far 18,000 smart cards have been issued. Currently,
Bank has 262 ATMs in Rural and Semi-urban areas and 225
rural branches and 525 semi-urban branches are under Core
Banking Solution.

The Bank co-sponsored the “Bhimthadi Jatra”, a state level
exhibition for women SHG products, held at Pune in
November 2008, which was inaugurated by Hon’ble Minister of
Agriculture, Shri. Sharad Pawar. In all, 1,359 SHGs exhibited
their products and generated sales revenue of Rs 288 lacs
during the exibition. Around 50 SHGs of our Bank from the
state of Maharashtra participated in the exhibition.

The Bank has adopted Dungarpur district (Rajasthan)
which is primarily a tribal district and one of the most backward
districts in the country, for total integrated rural development
and 100% financial inclusion towards its Corporate Social
Responsibility. The project was launched on 1st October
2007. The Bank has already achieved 100% financial inclusion
in Dungarpur district. So far credit of Rs 21.81 crore to 10,720
borrowers is disbursed for Dairy Development, Cultivation of
High Value Crops, Vegetable cultivation, etc. Various other
developmental activities like training, scholarships to girl
students etc. are also being done under the project.

The Bank has adopted 101 villages (101 “Baroda Centenary
Year Villages”) for total integrated development spread over
three years and 100% financial inclusion. The Bank has also
provided social infrastructure like solar lamps, bus stand
shelters, hand pumps, community halls etc. in 55 villages by
giving grant of Rs 45.84 lacs. The Bank has allocated Rs 2
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crore for this purpose.

Baroda Grameen Paramarsh Kendra (BGPK) - an initiative
undertaken by the Bank to help the rural community by
providing Credit Counseling, financial literacy and other
services like information on the prices of agricultural produces,
scientific farming, etc. The Bank has established 52 BGPKs
as on 31.03.2009.

With four additional Baroda Swarojgar Vikas Sansthan
(BSVS) centers opened during 2008-09, the total number
of BSVS has gone up to 16. The BSVS in Raebareli and
Ajmer are exclusively meant for women entrepreneurs. The
BSVS are the institutes for training the youth and imparting
knowledge and skills required for taking up self-employment
ventures. During 2008-09, 8,274 youth beneficiaries have
been trained out of which 4,762 have established self-
employment ventures. Out of the total 21,039 beneficiaries
trained by these centers so far, 11,569 have established their
self-employment ventures.

The Bank has initiated various measures to achieve Financial
Inclusion. The Bank had adopted 500 villages for 100%
Financial Inclusion, and this has already been achieved in
all 500 villages. The Bank has also achieved 100% financial
inclusion in 12 of its lead districts i.e. Dungarpur (Rajasthan),
Pratapgarh, Raibarely, Fathepur, Rampur, Sultanpur (U.P.)
Nainital, Udamsinghnagar Districts (Uttarakhand,) Dang,
Dohad Panchmahal districts (Gujarat) and Shivher (Bihar).
Besides, the Bank has achieved 100% financial inclusion in
10,000 villages in various districts identified by State Level
Bankers Committee (SLBC).

The Business Facilitators Model too has been implemented
across the country to accelerate financial inclusion of the
excluded segment as well as to augment agricultural portfolio.
Business Facilitators will mainly canvass loan applications for
the Bank for which the Bank will pay them compensation.
Individuals including retired Bank and Government staff,
NGOs, Farmers clubs and SHGs are engaged as agents to
improve our outreach in the rural and semi-urban areas. The
Bank has so far engaged 49 business facilitators.

Chairman and Managing Director Shri M.D. Mallya is seen distributing the relief cheque to one of the beneficiaries of Agriculture
Debt Waiver and Credit Relief Scheme, in a function held at Theur, Pune, in the presence of huge gathering of beneficiaries.
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The Bank also signed MoUs with CmF (Centre for
Microfinance) to focus on skill upgradation for Micro Finance
activities for rural and agricultural business and formation of
quality Farmers Clubs, Self Help Groups and providing special
training to them through the CmF.

Performance of RRBs sponsored by the Bank

The Bank has Sponsored five RRBs (Regional Rural Banks)
as under.

. Baroda Uttar Pradesh Gramin Bank, Head Office:
Raebareli.

. Baroda Rajasthan Gramin Bank, Head Office: Ajmer.
. Baroda Gujarat Gramin Bank, Head Office: Bharuch.

. Nainital-Almora Kshetriya Gramin Bank, Head Office:
Haldwani.

. Jhabua-Dhar Kshetriya Gramin Bank, Head Office:
Jhabua.

The aggregate business of these five RRBs rose to Rs
14,278.28 crore as of end-March, 2009 from Rs 11,999.70
crore as at end-March, 2008, registering a growth of 18.99%
(y-0-y).

These five RRBs together posted a net profit of Rs 103.32
crore during 2008-09 as against Rs 49.99 crore earned during
2007-08. The "Net Worth" and the "Reserves and Surplus" of
all these RRBs together improved from Rs 325.22 crore at
end-March, 2008 to Rs 490.19 crore as at end-March, 2009
and from Rs 208.69 crore as at end-March, 2008 to Rs 272.35
crore as at end-March, 2009 respectively.

International Business

The year 2008-09 was a difficult period for overseas business
growth with worsening global environment on account of
the economic meltdown and the resultant liquidity crunch.
While registering growth, the challenge was to maintain
liquidity, improve quality of assets, maintain healthy growth
in profits and control the delinquencies. However, even
during this turbulent period, the Bank could maintain the

Cake cutting ceremony graced by the dignitaries and CE
(GCC) on the occasion of 101st Foundation Day of the
Bank at Dubai.
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growth momentum and register impressive growth in all the
operational parameters. This was possible on account of the
vast experience of working in different economies around
the World, good asset-liability management and the Bank’s
sound business practices.

Also, the international operations were not impacted much
by the liquidity crisis given the Bank’s limited dependence
on short-term resources. All the centres of the Bank are well
capitalized and have broad based depositor base for raising
resources. The customer base of the Bank comprises not only
of Indian Corporates, Non Resident Indians and Persons of
Indian Origin but also the local ethnic population of countries
where it is operating.

However, the crisis did impact the growth of Syndicated Loans
as Indian Corporates moderated their overseas ‘Merger &
Acquisition’ activities and capacity expansion plans.

During the year 2008-09, the Bank strengthened its
international operations by posting additional experienced
staff to overseas branches. The additional staff was primarily
posted in the marketing, IT and risk management divisions of
the overseas territories. The local staff of overseas branches
was also provided in-house training and sent to external
institutions for development of skills.

The Bank continued with its overseas expansion plans during
the year and opened four new branches/offices (including
that of its Subsidiaries).The steps were initiated for opening
of branches at various other centers, which are at different
stages of approval. During this year, the Bank also initiated
‘Targeted Publicity’ through print and electronic media for
enhancing visibility and canvassing business.

Business & Profit Performance

During the year 2008-09, the Total Business (Deposits +
Advances) of the Bank’s overseas branches registered a
growth of 46.23%. The Customer Deposits increased by
56.03%, Total Deposits by 38.68% and Advances increased
by 56.22%. The International Operations contributed 22.55%
to Bank’s global business as on 31.03.2009. As stated earlier,
the growth numbers in international business expansion partly
reflect the impact of currency depreciation.

Total Assets

Total assets of international operations increased from Rs
37,511 crore to Rs 51,165 crore registering a growth of
36.40% over the previous year.

Net Profit

The Net Profit of International Operations during the year
increased by 23.17% (y-o-y). This is in spite of the huge
requirement of provisioning due to ‘Mark to Market of
Investments. The Bank does not have exposure to sub-
prime assets. Also, its exposure to Derivatives is only by
way of investments in ‘Credit Linked Notes’ (CLNs) of
Indian Corporates of repute and where it is confident of the
underlying credit quality. The investments have been ‘Marked
to Market’ based on Issuers/Traders Quotes, as impact was
felt on valuation as markets were quoting two way quotes
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at wide variance. The provisioning made by the Bank in the
current year is on account of a decline in present value and
is likely to get reversed on maturity of the investments. The
contribution of international operations to the Bank’s global
Net Profit moderated to 18.86% in 2008-09.

Asset Quality

The Bank did not venture into complex CDOs (Collateralised
Debt Obligations) and participated in CLNs (Credit-linked
Notes) in a very modest way and that too of Indian Corporates
and was, therefore, not impacted severely by the current
crisis. The Bank further strengthened monitoring of assets
for containing slippages and intensified the recovery efforts
in NPA accounts and was able to bring down the ratio of
Gross NPAs to Total Advances in its international operations
during 2008-09. The Gross NPAs came down to 0.51% of
total advances as against 0.55% during the previous year.
The Net NPAs were maintained at almost zero level.

International Presence

The Bank’s international presence covers 25 countries
through its 74 branches/offices:

Bank’s Overseas Branches 48
Bank’s Representative Offices 03
Branches of Bank’s Overseas Subsidiaries 23
TOTAL 74

In addition to the above, the Bank’s associate in Zambia has
11 branches.

Overseas Expansion

During the year 2008-09, the Bank opened four new branches/
offices, viz. Branch at Guangzhou (China), Electronic Banking
Unit at Musaffah (UAE) and branches of the Subsidiaries at
Kawempe (Uganda) and Nakuru (Kenya).

Prof. Emmanuel Tumuslime Mutebile, Governor, Bank
of Uganda is seen inaugurating the Kawempe branch at
Uganda in the presence of CMD & ED.

Future Plans

The Bank has ambitious plans for further increasing the
branch network to take advantage of canvassing business
from different geographies around the world and serve the
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Indian Corporates/PIOs/NRlIs spread around the world. The
applications filed with home country regulators for opening of
branches in Russia, Canada, New Zealand, Australia, Qatar
and Mozambique are under process. The Bank also has plans
to further expand its branch network in UAE, Oman, UK, USA,
Trinidad & Tobago, Uganda, Kenya, etc. to take advantage of
the emerging opportunities. Opening of branches at Malaysia,
Suriname, Yemen, Kuwait, Saudi Arabia, Maldives, etc., is
also under process.

Mr Hassan Noor, E.B.S. Provincial Commissioner, Rift
Valley Province (Kenya) is seen inaugurating the Nakuru
branch at Kenya in the the presence of CMD.

Syndication Center

The Bank has Global Syndication Centers at London and
Dubai, which are supported by International Merchant
Banking Cell (IMBC) - at International Division, Mumbai.
These focus on the business of Syndicated Loans and CLNs.
The Offshore Banking Unit in Singapore is also quite active
in canvassing this business and the Bank has plans to set up
Global Syndication Centre in the country to take advantage of
the emerging opportunities.

Products and Services in Overseas Business

With the implementation of Core Banking Solution at all
the overseas centres except New York and Brussels, the
strategy was to take maximum advantage of the ‘State-of-
the-Art Technology’ and provide Products and Services
to customers, which are comparable with those offered by
other International Banks. With the availability of the system
the Bank launched various new products and services and
enhanced the features of existing schemes to make these in
line with the center-specific schemes.

Technology Upgradation in Overseas Business
The Bank has taken various technology initiatives to better
serve its overseas customers. These are as follows.

= Implementation of Global Treasury Project at UK, UAE,
Bahamas and Bahrain.
Launching of view based e-banking at UAE, Oman,
Fiji, Mauritius, Seychelles,Botswana and Tanzania. For
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other centres the process is underway.

= Additional ATMs have been installed to provide round
the clock services to customers. Installation of Full
functional ATMs in UAE is under process.

- Rapid Funds2 India, an on-line Remittance product, has
been introduced at almost all the overseas centres.

- Payment Messaging Solution introduced at Mauritius,
Seychelles, South Africa, Botswana and Kenya.

- AML ERASE and Online List Match Solutions
implemented in -14- overseas territories and all the -7-
overseas subsidiaries.

Bank’s NRI Business

In order to serve the expatriate Indian population and also
canvass business for its Indian branches, the Bank took
various steps for further improving its products and services.
The motto was to provide ‘low cost and fast remittance’
services to the customers. Besides popularizing online
RTGS/NEFT remittance facility, the Bank offers services
close to their doorsteps through mobile vans, visits to Indian
dominated localities, extension of working hours suitable to
the working population etc. The Rapid Funds 2 India was
extended to new centres and, in addition, the Bank launched
ClickFunds2india at U.K. To further extend its reach, the
Bank has tied up with Exchange Houses for remittances. It is
already made operational with seven Exchange Houses and
the process is underway for increasing it.

Risk Management in Overseas Business

Risk management architecture in the financial sector has
assumed greater significance in view of the increasing
volumes and complexities of financial transactions. The
global financial crisis too underscores the need for sound risk
management, effective internal controls and strong corporate
governance in financial institutions.

In order to comply with BASEL Il requirements and integration
of data of all the overseas territories as also to comply with
the Regulatory Norms on Credit Deployment, Asset Quality,
Provisioning and computation of Risk Weighted Assets, the
Bank plans to implement the ASCROM (Asset Classification
& Credit Monitoring) System in all its overseas territories in
a phased manner. The Solution will be customised as per
the territory-specific requirements to compute Risk Weighted
Asset (RWA) as per the Host and Home country norms and
to generate Global RWA master summary as per the Bank’s
Policy. The introduction of ‘ASCROM’ will be helpful for other
MIS purposes and Credit Monitoring.

Regulatory Compliance in Overseas Business

The Bank always strictly follows the home country regulations
and ensures that there is no violation on this account. The Bank
has built up a reputation of being a regulatory-compliant bank
and a good corporate citizen in all its overseas operations.

Treasury Operations

The financial year 2008-09 experienced huge volatility in
financial markets across various asset classes. The financial
crisis in the form of spiral effect of sub prime collapse resulted
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into further large write-downs by the world’s major banks.
There was a liquidity crisis in the corporate bond markets
across the Globe, as the investors became more risk averse.
Concerted steps had been taken by many developed and
developing countries in the form of not only increased funding
limits but directly infusing capital into banks to safeguard the
financial systems from total collapse. The Rate Cuts have
become a norm among Central Banks to restore confidence.

The Indian Bond markets saw yields moving up sharply during
the first half year on concerns over rising inflation triggered by
spike in oil prices. During the period April to August 2008,
inflation continued to move upward and touched the high of
12.63% mainly due to high crude oil and commodity prices.
The RBI also remained hawkish and raised the key rates to
calm inflation expectations. The bond yields reacted to the
same and the 10-year benchmark yield touched 9.54% in the
month of July 2008 from 7.93% as on 31st March 2008. The
interest rate showed signs of moderating during the months of
October-November 2008, when inflation started coming down
as a result of the softening of global crude oil prices and the
RBI’'s monetary easing.

However, during the second half the F.Y. 2009, the markets
remained volatile. Fears of the impending recession in the US
due to the sub prime crisis led to Fed slashing its benchmark
rate. The cut in fed rates and monetary easing by RBI brought
a rally in the bonds market and the yields softened sharply.
The RBI cut its repo rate from 9.00% in September 2008
to 4.75% on 21st April 2009. The 10-year yield moved down
from 8.63% in September 2008 to 5.31% in December 2008.
However, yields could not sustain at the lower levels for
longer period on additional borrowing in the last quarter and
record-borrowing programme for the year 2009-10. It closed
at 7.01% on 31st March 2009. The inflation for the week
ended 28th March 2009 was 0.26%. The RBI continued to
actively manage the borrowing programme through its open
market operations.

The corporate bond markets saw the spread widening vis-a-
vis the comparable government securities. In order to protect
the portfolio, the Bank shifted SLR securities from AFS to
HTM at the start of the year.

However, looking to the overall economic strengths of India
and having doubts about the sustainability of high interest
rates for a longer term, the Bank’s Treasury Division started
accumulating long-term Government securities when yield on
these bonds were ranging 9.25% to 9.50%. The aggressive
accumulation was achieved by replacing T-bills, some short
tenor securities and also by increasing the size and duration
of the portfolio. The Bank also received fixed on OIS and
INBMK.

The above strategy resulted into huge profits when
yields started coming down. The accumulated long dated
Government bonds fetched us maximum return during the
short span of time. In addition, these profits could be generated
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without sacrificing the yield on existing portfolio. To further
encash the opportunity of lower interest rates, the Treasury
Division reduced duration of the portfolio by selling long-
term bonds and paid fixed on OIS and INBMK. Besides, the
Treasury Division continued to actively encash the arbitrage
opportunities available between Money market, CBLO, G-sec
and resources generated through USD/INR swaps.

The Equity Market witnessed high volatility and downward
trend during the year. The benchmark Sensex, which was
15,644 on 31st March 2008, moved sharply downward and
touched a low of 7,697 levels on 27th October 2008 on the
concern of global economic recession. The financial stimulus
packages announced by the US and European Governments
to contain the economic recession started showing positive
impact on global economy and in turn, impacted positively
the global equity market. Indian market also showed recovery
and Sensex closed at 9,708 levels on 31st March 2009. The
operation at the Equity Desk of the Bank remained subdued.
However, active operation has started after the stability of
the market and we now expect to earn substantial income
through prudent market operations.

In the foreign exchange market, Indian rupee depreciated by
26.44% against US Dollar during the year. It moved from Rs
40.12 per USD to Rs 50.73 per USD mainly on account of
huge outflows of foreign capital during the year. It oscillated
between a low of Rs 39.97 and a high of Rs 52.18 against
US Dollar. The Bank’s integrated Treasury continued to be a
prominent market maker in USD/INR, EUR/USD & GBP/USD.
The Forex market remained very volatile, during the year, due
to spiral effect of sub prime crisis across all Financial Centres.
The Bank’s Foreign Exchange Dealing Room has been able
to encash the volatility and earned good profit for the Bank.

State-of-the-Art Dealing Room of the Bank at Mumbai handles
the entire gamut of foreign exchange transactions and
derivative products. The advanced technology environment
is being leveraged by the Bank to offer a variety of products
to its clients by way of hedging instruments such as Interest
Rate Swaps, Currency Swaps and Options. Through the
Automated Dealing System, the Bank quotes auto generated
real time foreign exchange rates to its customers at all
authorized branches in India, thereby, providing them the feel
of the real time market.

As part of its business reengineering, the Bank is in the
process of implementing Global Treasury Solution across
main money centers. It has been already implemented
successfully in London, Dubai, Bahrain & Bahamas. The
rollout for other centers is in progress. When implemented,
the Bank will have better Global Risk Management set-up and
can achieve optimum deployment of resources.

The Bank has set up an active Derivative desk at its Treasury
Branch, which offers customized products to meet the
requirement of corporates in hedging their interest rate and
currency risks.
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A full-fledged Mid-office in Treasury Division monitors and
manages various exposures and limits fixed by the Board of
Directors on real time basis, using advanced technology. The
Risk Management Tool such as Value at Risk (VaR) is used
to measure the Market risk on all portfolios. Furthermore,
the back testing of VaR number is conducted on daily basis
to confirm the veracity of the forecasted values. The Stress
Testing of all portfolios is also done to complement the VaR
analysis.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

The Bank has always believed in making a difference to
society at large. As a responsible corporate citizen, it has been
its vision to empower the community through socio-economic
development of underprivileged and weaker sections. During
the year 2008-09, the Bank further intensified its efforts in this
direction. Most of the Bank’s social activities are linked to rural
masses, i.e., adoption of 101 villages across India for their
all-around development and providing financial assistance for
development of infrastructure facilities like setting up village
libraries, community hall and solar lighting systems in villages.
The Bankhas also established Swarozgar Vikas Sansthan for
imparting training to unemployed youth, free of cost for gainful
self employment and entrepreneurship skill development
which help them improve their family economic status and
also gives a boost to the local economy in those locations.
The Bank has established 52 Baroda Gramin Paramarsh

Bank participated in Mumbai Marathon 2009 as a part of its
commitment to Corporate Social Responsibilites.

Kendra for providing credit counseling and financial literacy
for rural masses across country. The Bank coordinates its
CSR activities with its Micro-finance and Self-Help Group
(SHG) financing. The Bank has developed relationships with
91,536 SHG and has extended credit facilities of Rs 636.00
crore through SHGs, whereby million of households have
been beneficiaries of financial inclusion. The Bank has also
adopted Dungarpur District in Rajasthan for total integrated
rural development and 100% financial inclusion as described
in the earlier section.
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Ms Kiran Bedi, renowned social worker flagging off
the Medical Van donated by the Bank to Navjyoti India
Foundation, Delhi in the presence of GM(NZ).

The Bank has adopted the best management practices
towards its social responsibilities and contribution to the
society for abatement of Green House Gas emission by
financing projects, which use renewal energy sources as main
feedstock i.e. windmill, hydel power, bagasse based power
projects, solar etc. which are entitled for carbon credits.

Asset Quality Management

The Bank delivered a stellar performance in asset quality
management in 2008-09 despite a severe industrial slowdown
witnessed in the second half of the year. Through well co-
ordinated and sustained efforts, the Bank’s Global Gross NPA
level was brought down from 1.84% to 1.27% and the Net
NPA level from 0.47% to 0.31% in the course of one year.

It is worth reporting that not only the Gross NPA and Net
NPA were brought down in percentage terms but were also
reduced in absolute terms to Rs 1,842.92 crore and Rs 451.15
crore as at end-March, 2009 from the opening portfolio of Rs
1,981.38 crore and Rs 493.55 crore respectively.

During the year 2008-09, the Asset Quality further improved
with the rise in the share of standard advances from 98.16%
at the end of the previous year to the present level of 98.73%
as per the table given below.

31st March 2009 31st March 2008

Amount % to total Amount % to total

(Rs cr) (Rs cr)
Standard 143001.94 98.73 105690.44 98.16
Loss 345.34 0.24  366.12 0.34
Doubtful 832.32 0.57  887.65 0.82
Sub-standard ~ 665.26 046  727.61 0.68
Gross NPA 1842.92 1.27 1981.38 1.84
TOTAL 144844.86  100.00 107671.82  100.00
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The Bank’s NPA coverage ratio reached a comfortable level of
75.52%.The slippages were reduced and contained at 0.95%
of the Opening Standard Advances of the year as against
1.21% during 2007-08.

The aggressive and focused efforts in Recovery and NPA
Management could result in the recovery of Rs 567.19 crore
in NPA. Moreover, accounts worth Rs 168.20 crore were
upgraded during this relatively challenging year.

It is pertinent to note that the “Recovery” in the Prudentially
Written Off accounts amounted to Rs 263.15 crore during the
current year, which added to the Bank’s bottomline (profits)
directly.

Other recovery measures undertaken by the Bank during
2008-09 included launching of “SANKALP” recovery scheme
on 21.11.2008, with a focused approach for recovery in small
advance accounts with an outstanding up to Rs 10.00 lacs
and the Bank could recover Rs 63.09 crore by way of this
campaign.

Technology Environment

The Bank had embarked on an IT enabled Business
Transformation Project in 2005-06 to reposition itself in an
intensely competitive banking environment. The Project
envisaged a host of applications to be implemented in the
Bank over a five-year period ending March 2010, which
would help the Bank to transform itself into a customer-centric
organization and reduce the cost of its services.

To support the Integrated Business Transformation project,
the Bank set up its own State-of-the-Art Data Centre on
10th December 2005 conforming to Uptime Institute Tier-3
standard. The Bank also established a 1:1 Disaster Recovery
Site taking into account international requirements of 500 km
distance and different seismic zone.

Technology Progress in 2008-09

. Core Banking Solution: As of 31st March 2009, 1,922
branches and 28 Extension Countersin Indiaare on CBS.
This covers more than 1000 centers in 34 states/union
territories and approximately 94% of Bank’s domestic
business. Additionally, 43 branches in 12 overseas
countries and 23 branches in 7 overseas subsidiaries
are on Finacle CBS. The overseas branches on CBS
account for about 79% of total overseas business.

. Wide Area Network: The implementation of CBS and
other centralized applications requires a robust Wide
Area Network (WAN) with adequate redundancy built
in at every layer. Bank has connected more than 2300
branches/offices on its wide area network with an
assured uptime of more than 99.9%.

. Internet Banking: The Bank has launched full-fledged
transaction-enabled Internet Banking in India, for both
Retail and Corporate customers. Through this platform,
customers have the facility to pay both Direct and
Indirect Taxes online, make payment of utility bills and
also book rail tickets. Customers can transfer funds
from one account to another account within the Bank.
Customers can also avail of the services for inter-bank
transfer of funds through Internet Banking using NEFT
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/RTGS. Corporates also have the facility of direct salary
uploads. The internet banking customers in India are
also provided SMS alerts facility. Internet Banking
has also been launched in 7 overseas territories, viz.,
Botswana, Fiji, Mauritius, UAE, Oman, Seychelles and
Tanzania.

Phone Banking: The Bank has recently launched one
more delivery channel, Phone Banking facility, for
our customers. This facility enables customers to get
Bank’s products information, enquire balances in their
account, status of cheques, order statement of account
through fax or e-mail etc.

RTGS/NEFT: All CBS branches of the Bank are
enabled for inter bank remittances through RTGS and
NEFT. RTGS and NEFT has also been interfaced with
our internet banking portal. This will give our customers
the facility of making inter bank money transfers online
using internet banking.

Online Money Transfer Service: An online money
transfer service - Rapid Funds2India — has been
enabled in our branches of UAE, Oman, UK, Mauritius,
Seychelles, Botswana, HongKong, Fiji, Ghana, Kenya,
Guyana, South Africa, Tanzania, Uganda and Trinidad
& Tobago. NRI’s in these territories can avail of this
service which facilitates almost instant credit to the
beneficiary’s accounts in any CBS branch in India.
Where they maintain accounts with other banks, same
day or next day credit is facilitated through RTGS /
NEFT.

Cash Management Services: Corporate Cash
Management has been launched in December 2008 in
Mumbai. This service enables our corporate customers
to manage their funds efficiently through bulk payment
services, local/out-station fund collection (paper based
or electronic) and liquidity through fund pooling facility.

Base 24 ATM Switch has been implemented for all
domestic ATMs and for ATMs in 5 overseas territories.
This new ATM Switch will ensure scalability to handle
more ATMs and transactions. Currently, 1179 domestic
ATMs and 36 ATMs in five overseas territories are
operational..

Retail Depository Services are made available to our
customers from 275 branches. With a centralized
depository application, branches are now equipped to
provide depository services for both NSDL as well as
CDSL. Depository customers can now avail of these
services from any of the 275 designated branches. The
services will be extended to cover all CBS branches of
the Bank.

Global Treasury: Global Treasury has beenimplemented
in UK, Bahamas, UAE and Bahrain and Singapore.
Hongkong and India Global Treasury implementation
planned in ensuing year.

Payment Messaging: The Bank has implemented
Payment Messaging Solution in five overseas territories.
Payment Messaging Solution (PMS) is a SWIFT
messaging platform for automated flow of messages
from CBS. This facilitates Straight Through Processing
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(STP) of SWIFT messages generated from CBS,
and also goes through AML check. Bank proposes to
implement PMS in all territories, including domestic
branches authorised for dealing in forex transactions.

City Back Offices:  Centralization of back office
functions at the branches has been implemented to
relieve the operational staff at the branches from the
load of cumbersome back-office functions and focus on
sales and services. 19 Service Branches and 48 Main
Offices are functioning on the City Back Office model.
These offices handle the entire clearing and collection
functions of all branches in the city.

Regional Back Office: The first Regional Back Office at
Baroda has commenced operations for the process of
centralized account opening. The RBOs will cater to a
cluster of 350 — 400 branches for back office activities,
such as, account opening, signature scanning, cheque
book issue, statement printing, FDR renewals, TDS
certificates and some part of MIS.

Anti  Money Laundering: To meet regulatory
requirements, AML system has already been
implemented in India and 14 overseas territories, viz.,
Oman, UAE, Fiji, Mauritius, Seychelles, Tanzania,
Bahamas, Kenya, Uganda, Guyana, Hongkong,
Botswana, U.K., S. Africa.

Help Desks: 24x7x365 Global Help Desk is functioning
at the Data Centre. Bank has also set up Local Help
Desks (LHDs) at all Zonal Centers manned by Bank’s
trained officers to handle day-to-day operational issues
and these LHDs function from 8 am to 10 pm. All
branches are connected to Global Help Desk and Local
Help Desks by VOIP phones.

IS Security: A robust Information Security Management
System has been put in place to protect the technology
against security threat. Bank has implemented a
centralized anti-virus program. Bank has also in place
a comprehensive IT Security policy and associated
procedures for various areas of IT security such as
password policy, access control policy etc.

HRnes: The Bank has successfully implemented the
Human Resource Networking for Employees Service
with the main objective of creating a central database of
its employees for facilitating decision-making, promotion
and selection exercise as also for automating other HR
process. Employees are provided with the functionality
of self-service.

Centralized Payroll foremployees has beenimplemented
for all domestic offices in India rendering efficiency and
accuracy.

Training:  The Bank’s training establishments have
trained nearly 15000 employees on CBS modules and
other technology applications. Refresher courses are
also conducted on week-ends covering specific Finacle
modules and other applications.

Disaster Recovery and Business Continuity: To ensure
Business Continuity at all times Bank has implemented
a state-of-the-art Data Centre and also a Disaster
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Recovery site. Drills are conducted at regular intervals
and operations transferred to the DR site seamlessly to
ensure continuity of operations at all times

Future Plans on Technology Front

. Core Banking Solution and other applications will be
extended to cover all branches and offices in India and
abroad.

c The Bank’s Internet Payment Gateway with 3D secure
will be launched during 2009-10.

. Four more Regional Back Offices are expected
to be operational in Jaipur, Lucknow, Bhopal and
Coimbatore.

c Single integrated Global Treasury covering India as well
as overseas centres will be completed.

c SWIFT operations across the globe will be centralized
by hosting a SWIFT global hub in India. Under this
process, the individual SWIFT infrastructure in each
overseas territory will be dismantled and entire SWIFT
operations across territories will be conducted through
the global hub.

c As part of the Document Imaging and Workflow
automation Project, Bank will be implementing Loan
Processing module, which will enable the Retail Loan
Factories to track sales lead and also track the progress
of processing of proposals, right up to sanction and
disbursal of the loans.

c Several other Projects like Customer Relationship
Management, Online Trading, Data Warehouse,
Knowledge Management, Centralized Sourcing and
Procurement System, Activity Based Performance
Management and Balanced Score Card and Centralised
Pension Processing Cell will also be enabled during
2009-10.

The implementation of IT enabled Business Transformation
Project provides the customer a wide choice of delivery
channels, convenience banking and a basket of products
to suit his requirement. The Bank’s ultimate objective is to
reorient itself as a highly technology enabled Bank and Bank
of first choice for its customers in order to emerge as a leader
in the global market place on every single parameter including
technology.

Human Resources

In an environment where technology, business models
are being replicated and a level playing field is created,
people factor and the organization culture become the key
differentiator in achieving business excellence. The Bank,
foreseeing this emerging scenario conceptualized and
initiated numerous HR interventions. It primarily involved
aligning Human Resources with the Business Transformation
demands at Corporate and local levels in different areas like
hiring, performance management, and talent identification
and employee engagement. Technology up gradation in HR
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is also a major development in the year.

HRnes (Human Resources network for employees’ services &
Employee Payroll System

HRnes (Human Resources network for employees’ services),
the web-enabled enterprise wide HR solution was launched
on 26.11.2007 and it was rolled out across the country
during the vyear. Further, additional employee-friendly
functionalities were added to enable the employees to submit
online applications for request transfer, grievance redressal,
promotions, selection, asset-liability statement, income
tax declaration, etc. Payroll has been implemented in all
branches/ offices in India enabling automatic calculation and
credit of salary in the Accounts of employees, PF and loan
deductions, etc. This has significantly contributed in reduction
of cost, improvement in efficiency in HR administration and
convenience to the employees.

Leadership Development — Project LEAP

Post-2009 technology environment, competitive compulsions,
entry of foreign banks, M&A will all tend to change the course
of banking necessitating new breed of leaders at different
levels. Managing and leading a financial services organization
in such an environment would be a new challenge for future
leaders.

Further, one of the key drivers for market leadership will be
the Bank’s internal leadership. It is in response to this that
the Project LEAP (Leadership enhancement and appreciation
process) was conceived and launched aimed to groom our
executives in leadership and capability building.

Three hundred Executives are being groomed in Leadership
in a phased manner. The rigorous process involves:

0 Identifying a competency framework for future leaders
in the Bank.

0 Administration of psychometric instruments and 360
degree feedback for each identified executive for
building on their strength and working in the areas
where development is needed.

. Classroom orientation & Action Learning Projects.
0 Succession Planning.

Talent Identification and grooming through KHOJ

KHOJ initially was initiated as an in-house talent identification
and development exercise in 2005. An element of self
development and career planning is built into the system as
this is a voluntary exercise where aspiring employees apply
for selection for grooming in various areas they perceive as
their areas of strength in our operations.

Encouraged by the huge response to the initiative, KHOJ
exercise has been repeated in 2006 and in 2007. Candidates
selected under KHOJ are groomed, placed in the area of
operation of their choice. As part of their development many are
identified as change champions in many of the new initiatives.
Mentors are assigned for facilitating their grooming.

Exclusive Conclaves of KHOJ selectees were organized.
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In order to make the KHOJ selectees a vibrant and visible
group, due weightage is given to their contribution in career
progression, rewards, special assignments, etc.

Career Progression

To meet the Bank’s growth requirements and to fulfil the
aspirations of employees, avenues for career progression
has been numerous. Special efforts have been made to
maintain relatively younger employees manning key positions.
Keeping this in view the following numbers of employees were
promoted to higher grade/scale during the year:

JMG/S-I to MMG/S-II 927
(Officer to Manager)

MMG/S Il to MMG/S 1l 552
(Manager to Sr. Manager)

MMG/S Il to MMG/S IV 220
(Sr. Manager to Chief Manager)

SMG/S IV to SMG/S V 46
(Chief Manager to Asst. Gen. Manager)

SMG/S V to TEG/S VI 30
(Asst. Gen. Manager to Dy. Gen. Manager)

TEG/S VI to TEG/S VII 10

(Dy. Gen. Manager to General Manager)

Recruitment

The Bank has been consistently meeting the requirement
of employees in various grade/scale with the requisite
competencies in order to meet the changing business profile
and processes and also to replenish employees retiring from
Bank’s service. Therefore, Bank recruited -76- Officers from
campuses of various Business Schools during the year. The
Bank is in the process of recruiting -2000- Clerical staff,
-750- DROs, -200- Agriculture Officers, and -382- specialist
officers in various grade/scales and the process is expected
to be concluded by June, 2009. Further, Bank has selected
-200- students from the campus of reputed Business Schools,
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including 1IMs, MDI, XLRI, IITs, XIMB, NIMS, SP Jain,
Jamanlal Bajaj, IISWBM, etc., who would be joining the Bank
by June, 2009.

Training

To keep up with the fast changing business scenario,
product profile, processes, customer preferences, numerous
technology applications and compliance & regulatory
requirements, training has become a centre-stage activity.

The Bank conducted 342 training programs in the area of
CBS covering 6234 employees during the year. To provide
appropriate thrust in the area of Credit and Risk management,
193 programmes were conducted covering 3590 employees.
Further, 256 training programmes were conducted in other
functional areas covering 4595 employees during the year.

The resources of external Training Institutions and Business
Schools were tapped for training employees in the functional
areas where in-house expertise was not available. 741
Officers and Executives attended training programmes in
specialized areas at various external Training Institutions
and reputed Business Schools. Also 20 Officers/ Executives
attended training overseas.

Employee Conclaves

Corporate vision and strategies to yield results need to reach
and get institutionalized at the operational unit levels. The very
nature of widespread & distributed pattern of our operating
units pose challenges for smooth percolation and we need to
have conscious, focused, planned localized interventions for
the corporate vision and strategies to reach effectively and
get translated to business results. As one of the interventions
to address these challenges Employee Conclaves were
organized at different centers for cluster of branches
covering all staff members of such branches. Conclaves
were also organized for specific segment of employees
like lady employees, DROs, Campus recruitees, etc. This
facilitates brain storming, jointly thought-out action processes
and ownership of the plans chalked out. This initiative has
also achieved more involvement at all levels, generating
excitement, awareness and passion for performance. The

&

The first conclave for the Bank’s Sub staff members, held in Mumbai, was inaugurated by the Bank’s senior most Sub staff
member in the presence of CMD.
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response of employee to Conclaves organized in all the
Zones have been highly encouraging generating tremendous
enthusiasm, involvement and positive energy.

HR Policies

The Bank’s belief in “Employees First” has ensured “Customer
First” philosophy that pervades business action across more
than 3000 branches/ offices of the Bank in 25 countries.

The service conditions of the employees in various cadres
were codified. However, there are certain critical areas of
concern to the employees and also for the Bank where policy
intervention would enhance business performance and level
of satisfaction of employees. Therefore, transparent policies
have been framed in the critical areas of Performance
Management system and Transfer of officers, which would
facilitate better performance and employee satisfaction.
Further, existing policies are being reviewed and where
not in existence, being framed, in the areas of recruitment,
promotion, career development of specialist officers, overseas
selection, etc.

Staff Strength
Cadre Year ended March

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
Officers 11,848 12,345 13,636 13,840 13,542
Clerks 19,284 18,231 16,979 15,777 15,485
Sub-staff 8,397 8,198 7,989 7,643 7,811
Total 39,529 38,774 38,604 37,260 36,838

Composition of Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes in
the Employee Strength

Cadre SC % ST %

Officers 17.88% 6.31%

Clerks 14.85% 4.95%

Sub-staff 35.03% 9.09%
Marketing

During the year 2008-09, brand “Baroda” continued to excel
in providing world-class service to its customers across the
globe. Throughout the year, regular sales campaigns were
organized to promote various products of the Bank especially

Dun & Brubstree’s
BANKINGAWARDS 0 o
INDIA'S TOR .".‘.-

20 P

Executive Directors Shri V. Santhana raman and Shri R.K.
Bakshi receiving Dun and Bradstreet Global Business
Developement Award.
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Current Account, Saving Account, and other retail business.
Special drives were undertaken to promote technology
enabled services i.e. debit card, internet banking, online
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remittances, payment of online taxes, utility bills etc. during
the year.

The Bank continued its focus on promotion of popular
products and schemes as well as concepts such as
“Home Loan Factory”, and “SME Loan Factory” through
sustained coverage in print, out-of-home media and industry
presentations etc. The Bank started a separate page on SME
in Economic Times to promote customized products and
services for SME business segment. The page titled ‘Bank of
Baroda presents SME Factory’ will be published on weekly
basis. It is envisaged that this initiative will position the Bank
as a major lender for SME.

One of the major communication campaigns conducted during
the year was ‘Shukriya Sau Salon Kaa’' to express Bank’s
gratitude to all stakeholders for 100 years of relationship
with them. Another major communication campaign of the
year was ‘Baroda Next'. The campaign aimed at positioning
Bank’s technology-based services with human-touch. The
year 2008-09 also witnessed the culmination of year-long
centenary celebrations of the bank.

In recognition of the Bank’s efforts to increase the business
across the globe, the Bank was awarded “Leading Public
Sector Bank” in “Global Business Development’ category
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by Dun & Bradstreet Banking Awards and MIDAS Awards,
New York for Marketing Effectiveness. The Bank bagged
“Silver Trophy” award for its corporate film and Quarterly
Economic Review from the Association of Business
Communicators of India (ABCI) during the year.

In continuation of the Bank’s efforts to establish its branches
as sales & service center, the Bank plans to set up ‘City
Sales Office’, an additional marketing channel to reinforce
the efforts of branches for business development, across 50
centers throughout the country, shortly.

With effective communication and strategic marketing
initiatives, the Bank enhanced its global image of being
‘India’s International Bank’.

Premises Re-Engineering & Ambience Enhancement

The following construction and other activities were initiated
by the Bank during the year 2008-09.

The following construction projects are in progress and are
expected to be completed within the reasonable time limit.

1. Corporate Center at C-34 , Bandra Kurla complex,

Mumbai

2. Administrative building at Gomtinagar, Lucknow

3.  Administrative building at Jamshedpur, Jharkhand.

4.  Building for Branch at Rajpipla.

5.  Commercial-cum- Residential complex at Ghod Dod
Road, Surat.

6. VKI, Jaipur.

7. Pant Nagar, SIDCUL.

8.  Construction of Bank of Baroda Centenary year (2007-
2008) Sir Sayajirao Nagar Griha at Baroda for handing
over to the Vadodara Municipal Corporation as an
appreciation to the city of Baroda on completion of 100
years of Bank of Baroda.

The construction projects at Mylapore and Alwerpet at

Chennai, East of Kailash and Janakpuri at New Delhi are

in the final stages of issuing tenders etc. It is the Bank’s

endeavour to make use of all the landed property purchased
by the Bank to put to use by constructing either commercial or
residential premises.

The construction project completed during the year and are

in use/operation

As regards this, one building, which was earlier occupied by

the sub-staff has now been converted into Studio type flats for

officers at Bhandup, Mumbai.

Refurbishment

Subsequent to the implementation of the CBS at Branches,
the Bank has made it a point to ensure that maximum number
of branches are put under refurbishment, up gradation, face
lifting, redesigning and improved ambience for facilitating
convenient banking to customers. During the year, 290
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branches were refurbished. The Bank has also initiated steps
for standardization of the interior of branches and offices.

Under the Business Process Re-engineering, the Bank has
initiated steps to establish Regional Back Offices (RBO) and
City Back Offices (CBO) at different centers of the country.
The RBOs at Jaipur and Baroda have already been furnished
as per the requirement and are ready for operation.

Two MICR Centers at Bhavnagar and Jamnagar have been
refurbished and functionalized during the year.

Increased use of IT to improve efficiency of the department

The department is extensively increasing the use of IT in its
day to day functioning to improve efficiency. The contracts are
being finalised through e-tendering process.

Other Activity

As a part of the Bank’s conscious efforts to reduce rental
burden, continued efforts are being made to ensure optimum
use of existing premises. As a result, the Bank could surrender
as much as 86,786 sq.ft. leased area during the period under
review (2008-2009). It is the policy of the Bank to go for
surrender of Maximum area in each year.

Branch Network: Brick and Mortar Distribution Channels
Closer to the Customer (315t March 2009):

Area Classification Number of % Share in Total
(India) Branches

Metro 637 21.77
Urban 540 18.46
Semi-urban 649 22.18
Rural 1100 37.59
Total 2926 100.00
Overseas 48 100.00

Domestic Subsidiaries and Associate

The performance of “Subsidiaries & the Associate Bank” of
the Bank during 2008-09 was good except for that of the
BOBCARDS Ltd., which incurred a loss of Rs 11.42 crore due
to stringent application of the IRAC Norms (Prudential Norms
on Income Recognition, Asset Classification & Provisioning).
The Baroda Pioneer Asset Management Co. Ltd. too incurred
a loss of Rs 6.12 crore primarily due to higher establishment
expenses.

However, development plans are in progress for all the
subsidiaries of the Bank. A turnaround strategy is being
carved out for the BOB Capitals Ltd., which would soon
see a commencement of stock broking operations. For
BOBCARDS Ltd., active handholding with the Parent Bank
is under implementation with a thrust on NPA recovery and
consolidation of its operations.
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(Rs lacs)
Entity (with date Country Owned Total Assets Net Profit Offices Staff
of registration) Funds

BOB Capital India 11,205.77
Markets Ltd.

11 Mar. 1996

BOBCARDS Ltd.
29 Sept. 1994

Associate

11,206.01 96794 1 10

India 10,379.49 21,331.35 (-)1,141.81 37 143

Baroda Pioneer  India 7,381.79  7,652.64
Asset Mgmt. Co.

Ltd. 5 Nov. 1992

Nainital Bank Ltd.
31st Jul 1922

(61208 1 31

India 17,531.90 2,43,923.18  3,602.62 92 650

Implementation of Official Language Policy

During the year under review, the Bank made significant
progress in promoting and propagating the use of Official
Language and ensured compliance of various other statutory
requirements besides recommendations of Parliamentary
Committee on Official Language. The Bank could achieve all
major targets set by the Government of India. In recognition
of the Bank’s outstanding performance, the Bank was
appreciated at various levels and awarded with prestigious
Indira Gandhi Rajbhasha Shield on all India level for the third
consecutive year and thus created a history by making a hat
trick. The Bank’s Chairman & Managing Director Shri M.D.
Mallya, received the award at the hands of Her Excellency
Smt. Pratibha Patil, President of India on 14th September,
2008 at Vigyan Bhavan, New Delhi.

The Town Official Language Implementation Committees
functioning at Jaipur and Baroda under the convenorship of
the Bank have discharged their responsibilities excellently
and provided suitable guidance to the member Banks. These

A WEn
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CMD.Shri M.D. Mallya is seen receiving the Indira Gandhi
Rajbhasha Shield from H.E. Smt Pratibha Devisingh Patil,
the President of India.
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committees were awarded first and second prizes respectively
for their outstanding performance/ functioning, besides, our
Zonal office, Pune, Jaipur & Bhopal and Regional office,
Goa were also awarded by the respective Regional Official
Language Implementation offices, Ministry of Home affairs for
implementation of Official Language Policy of Government of
India in their area of operations.

During the year, the Bank has started training programme for
Unicode multilingual package for their employees with the
view to promote use of Hindi in day-to-day banking.

The Third Sub-committee of Parliament on Official Language
visited Zonal office, New Delhi, branch office Mandapam
(Rameshwaram), Haridwar and Ahmednagar, R.O. Goa and
R.O. Udaipur of the Bank and appreciated the efforts/work
done by the Bank in Official Language Implementation.

The Bank’s in house Hindi magazine "Akshayyam" was
awarded 4th prize by RBI under Hindi magazine category.
Besides, the Bank's House Journal "BOBMAITRI" was
awarded by ABCI, Mumbai under bilingual House Journal
competition.

Board of Directors

Shri M.D.Mallya, was appointed by the Central Government as
Whole time Director designated as Chairman and Managing
Director w.e.f. 07th May 2008, under section 9(3) (a) of the
Banking Companies (Acquisition & Transfer of Undertakings)
Act, 1970.

Shri Rajiv Kumar Bakshi, was appointed by the Central
Government as Whole time Director designated as Executive
Director w.e.f. 06th November 2008, under section 9(3)
(a) of the Banking Companies (Acquisition & Transfer of
Undertakings) Act, 1970, vice Shri S.C.Gupta who ceased to
be a Director on his appointment as Chairman and Managing
Director of United Bank of India.

Shri Amitabh Verma, IAS was nominated by the Central
Government as a Director w.e.f. 10th June 2008, under
section 9(3) (b) of the Banking Companies (Acquisition &
Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 representing the Central
Government vice Shri G.C. Chaturvedi, IAS who ceased to be
a Director on the nomination of Shri Verma.

Smt. Masarrat Shahid nominated by the Central Government
under section 9(3) (h) of the Banking Companies (Acquisition
& Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970, ceased to be a Director
w.e.f 14.09.2008 on completion of her tenure.

Shri Maulin A. Vaishnav nominated by the Central Government
under section 9(3) (h) of the Banking Companies (Acquisition
& Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970, ceased to be a Director
w.e.f. 28.11.2008 upon his resignation.
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Dr. Dharmendra Bhandari, Shri Manesh P Mehta and Dr.
Deepak B. Phatak representing shareholders other than
Central Government, elected as Directors under section
9(3) (i) of the Banking Companies (Acquisition & Transfer
of Undertakings) Act, 1970, ceased to be Directors w.e.f.
15.11.2008, on completion of their tenure.

Dr. Dharmendra Bhandari, Dr. Deepak B. Phatak and Shri
Maulin A. Vaishnav were elected as Directors from amongst
Shareholders other than Central Government under section
9(3) (i) of the Banking Companies (Acquisition & Transfer of
Undertakings) Act, 1970. The elections were held at the Extra
Ordinary General Meeting of the Shareholders of the Bank
held on 23.12.2008 and they assumed office w.e.f. 24.12.2008
for a period of three years till 23.12.2011.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement

The Directors confirm that in the preparation of the annual
accounts for the year ended March 31, 2009:

. The applicable accounting standards have been
followed along with proper explanation relating to
material departures, if any;

c The accounting policies framed in accordance with
the guidelines of the Reserve Bank of India, were
consistently applied.

c Reasonable and prudent judgment and estimates were
made so as to give true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Bank at the end of financial year and of
the profit of the Bank for the year ended on March 31,
2009;

. Proper and sufficient care was taken for the maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the applicable laws governing banks in
India; and

. The accounts have been prepared on a going concern
basis.
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Acknowledgement

The Bank has taken during 2008-09 a number of initiatives on
business, technology, marketing and HR fronts. Successful
translation of these initiatives into actual business and earnings
growth has been primarily due to the employees of the Bank,
who through their passionate work helped the Bank emerge
as a leading PSU bank. We are grateful to our people for their
continued commitment and dedication towards the Bank. Our
customers have always supported us in all our initiatives. If
in the process of technological and business transformation,
a few of our customers have been inconvenienced, they
have borne the same with patience and equanimity. We are
grateful to our customers for their continued patronage and
encouragement.

Our shareholders have been our Key Partners in progress.
We are grateful to them for their support and also for the
“confidence” that they have placed in us. The Board of
Directors of the Bank places on record its appreciation for the
continued support and patronage received from its customers,
shareholders and well-wishers in India and abroad.

The Board is also indebted to the Government of India,
RBI, SEBI, other regulatory authorities, various financial
institutions, banks and correspondents in India and abroad
for their unwavering and valuable support and guidance to the
Bank from time to time.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors,
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N
M. D. Mallya
Chairman and Managing Director
Mumbai
26 May, 2009
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o feaars,

T3 I 9aI gP §gT T & @ & o dfves wR R dfd v fowha et & foe
B qun gAKgeT Rerfa 89 & arage 3@ 3ifs agiar 3 2008-09 # FER FHRIfFwEA
ot far 2.

dRaw srfeawen, aayd AT vd Refar Fde F TG B9 B BRUT 2008 F A A
STREw Wl BT 3T aX <@ & et fosfha srfoawmstt & ve & 9w § 6@ @
R 8 & uRummRawy, fadr fava g & vsard veeh aR dfas srefaawn & Tga-
B M T Bl TS &.

el AR Abe BT THIG HRA TR &S HH AT, T a1l JaTg & HHpa U IRef
TR # ot 7 AR SR & foe e vl faeen fawia et @ gfige w0
yenifaa foar. df¥as A & as I 3 fiRTae ¥ wRaw it va sienfie sriffees w—
ST wTa STelT. WRedrg R § B 2008-09 B g TR # G & Fgd aaTdl B
IRSIed & 37t A wifee FimoT ¥ Hifed G @ 3R aRafdd B! 81, I8 TRaa
ERWITT & TqTaT B HH TR 3R Fdbe I I~ fawr - fRmae B AR w@ax fhar
.

39 Ui & KT srfere SRR STeTR Ud Hifd oRaer & 8 ge 4 §, o gia
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g g wR B 30% (FH-R a¥) B gfg gRT %.3,36,383
TRIg do fovaiRa foar 3R 9 & 9&a au gg R Fues
Rt & o .

foeet & s Feraa 3uReifa & BRoT % & ur 31eT 36 fAfera=
I 31t dRaw mes & S smegfe diefiet @ o Sor ) £
2008-09 H THT Hrif-wed, Himfers fawar, 3amer 3tk Jamsi &r
foxga S0 qen SR geem & TSR &HdT | FH= ATdei-db
&F & TP U W 9% & U H FeRid &Rl & i 37 Refd &t
ge I § 9eH .

e ot

3% B AR AfeaT 370 TEd! & fore Aeaa, 3ifagge e
T 3 Hrenfirest 3k sis @ Ig~a d=d g fawia Jar gard
& v # ffga 2. af 2008-09 & SRM d& & YE=T 6T vH AT
IRUTETIS BT URAeT § HHa HHTeH JaeM B 31 Sgar a9,
JucTeer Fa Srnfie gfaen F siftrdan Ao st dReAT a
TaER 3R gfedor § arawfisar & 9e faatad o & foe
oof gfaensit 31 Gafoera AbiT TRaia BT ST BIAT 2.

a5 =1 gaTfereier AdhTe v Jed i wenfia faar. faftre et
@& 3R e go HrRimH! & T fagt o denfera e, 3w
@I H1aT vd IR faweet & 3 i 1@ 3% 7 3 wEdt B
3! TOTa a1t Iel 3R JAT P A IRW b o O
Stenfiret @1 g~ fbar, wRq Ued Heei § AfdmTd wear 3
§IU I@H & A B B gHR @ DIg Iusitar T8 fear. o
2008-09 & AR, §& = ! 38f § Fad gfg b FleM & Haigd
SRR & FHfor 8 e, Iesd 3R Jenfiet & & § smd
AT gl BT YHRY fohar.

31 AT 2009 A, S =1 1922 TR A § AL 0H. , (PR §fm
HIRIZ) A3 BT B G 62T 311 39 FaTT b 94% &
P HAR PRl 2. T AL.E.eH. AR 3RS, 3R g
.81, & ATEH W 37 do euoT o gfden & gafoord €. faee
# Rerd -43- omansht 3R oot faeeh srufial & 23 et §
9 .9.vw. fhartad ax feon mon 8. 9% @1 v.alea. Aead
g 1,179 &1 T & qr yrvr & # -2- gonits vedlew.
wr1fie fpe e, s Jiden geM 3R FRIGRT and § HH a
& foe do 3 o= §fHT Ja1, HURT TR JEOT JOTE!, AT
AR e 3R Teee SoRt 3 ST 3Md AT T Henfisr
Jael &1 PUR fosar.

RET a9 & T8 Fo1 JaTE W YUR TR & foe, 96 7 2008-
09 & R 3rFve &+ fBuise & fow =or, va.amR.eng. & fow
FelaT Ufseme UeaRY vear, gstar gad i anfe 3 v 3t
@I 3nfRa 3R T valt # enfiet aRd P 3Md FA TR B
% 3ifiRad 3 3l @ 3R e TeRNE M & foe
Taftia fear. Av Rear oawma & sgm & fow d% 31, ampms
TSR UMITT ®I 3MOR I g, Red %01 39 A &1
uR™ foar f5as siarfa s safr & R ol TeR &
7 YeH @ 8. &% oR Fmfar swufat & e genfa smoe w
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gxaier fopr e 3R faehy do5sT & ded HoR e FoT SeuREGafsi
TRAT 3T FKOTHAT3N DT NG ST HAR J& B & o8 TT5-319
TN D

AT 9P H§ ARER & ¥ § 3O YfHdT 31T IR g, 98
T FOT el B Wit IRA B ORI af 2008-09 H -4- FEkaT
TRISNR faem ™ it e e - SRR gast &
SRT&T0T & BRAT qAT 3B eTHYE Tider § Gaem Jar BT
2. ¥ 3 yoger oY ik va.vw. §. éat & sFe o1 3 @
HR™ fopar, emar 'R R For RifeR smenfora foe qen surear
TED DI 3BT UG TF A3 Bl ALIDA b AR F0T
e gem Y. §F 7 -350- IR RS B T fopar © @
Y Faeht 0T &7 B gaaT G & 3R I BT F#ON B HwEor
& I I AT HISTT BT SREROT Bl 6T &, I ¥ vy
TOIGd faer vd 21d gferd faaia THaeE & foe 2 w= & 101
&t @t e forar 2.

T BRifTE 3 ygE fFRan

3% & wad gfg @I A1 SIRI IGJ gE, a9 [GH & 4T
Fifctar wnfua o 3iik af 2008-09 & SR 30% @ Taar gfa
Tot P, TP <M SRS & 23.6% 3R e 31fm & 29.3%
o gfg g o wRag dfdsm e & sitea afs & sga sifts 2.
STIHasdT T &7 9T 7 31aTd 3mienai o @)1 foar ik aw 2008-
09 & aRM 23.9% B gl aof B Ib 3 TH.CH.S. 0T | 24.2%,
BT HOT 7 27.9% 3R Rea o1 § 16.30 B i <ot oY, 3 3D
0T 981 Bt Fferd afe B @ 2.

a¥ 2008-09 # §6 & ©.2,227.20 FRIS H Y& A $T ¥R, T &
a¥ 55.2% @I MR Jhg I aoriar &. I 2008-09 & R, b
&1 fqaeh T 46.3% F¢1 3 BUY ¥ SRId ga 73 # g,09.
BIER @ JAT | 25% T - ¥ & 3RR Pl =1 8. I & dRad
Zaara ¥ faceht saam 3 22.5% 3R §6 & Toa oy ¥ 21.2%
BT ANTer o,

dfs d% &1 Y= 3T OO S A gha BT &, I b
3T SR B FAaH GHIfad wR d® Fafad &7 R &=
ivad fosan 2. oRe uRaTeH & AT, 2009 B FHIRA W Hher THUE
1.51% @1, FTafe faceh uRare # T 0.51% o, fawia af 2008-
09 P FHIMd R IRTH Y& TAUE 0.31% &, 31 8P gRI 30
fedeR®! @1 v e gt & SER o

A1t |

20 JATE, 2008 BT da ¥ 31U T R B, dF 37 getar & fore
100 g8t 3iR 25 220 B g am=r Ier ol 3R TRt ¥ ha-d
& 2. [T 2005 H 31T AN URANIT BYP YD FIRUT & TG
dF J WIHICT TAT T el Tg b oL B RIBR S 3R
ST 3 § 1o wfereiers ged @l Sif¥eaH B W &g
Biea foar. sEtar sre Iudidst & fda § 9Ra & IRG™
3% & T0 H WG & gl & 3R §b 100 a6l B 3T JuRRerfer
@ I # AT § FHBA AT B FEAT IR g el D
FHRICT TR TRT IR & AT A Tl B 3R FR=R 3196 w9
3 96 I 2.
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3 B Taiftid aRITdr e § b WM R Ffaftsd a3 & fore a8
3naggs BN o5 e -ifeal, 3ael, yonferat den g ferfzor
ORIl BT gAfd=aT akep d Bt Refr @Y [gg fovan IRy aifes
$ TTE® DI INGLIBAIN AT IV & Y TN S Feb
37c: 3T I 2009-10, §6 & IED & uRYeT # faPy af s
ST .

3% 1 foe! oo vt # 9gd A TEd biad S Tgal BT FARH
forar 2. diea tRaw & ded sH@ YHGER IithdT Ugid Igg &
I 2. I 3 TED Y dDiead §-Befadt e Juerer a=e &, g4
IHR I 3 310 TEH BT @R 0d Zerargof Jam ya= o= & foe
S84 - ¥ B 3o &

% & BuRe 32T va WHIf

"R TN ZEFATYOT TED AT J&H PR TEDIEAT B AIEH 3
arférpan gi o @y 3ifsfd o= & a1 §a o facia emar o1
31® g6 XS faamyel shifew aen g it yavem ifcait @
a¥ 2009-10 & SRM 9%, MNb TITTT R HH-IF-FA R R
3T ANTA aTell ST RIAT R & Bivgd R & AT-1 K0T
&<t Bt Ffcbat # qut 0T & A1 3R ToTaw IRIET PR ge
FR=R oaeT & e g F=ar &,

g 2009-10 & RF BURC AedT qAT FFTAT BN T B

W] 7 faeel SR # T e 3R P qARH & 0T 36 D
TSI AT TAT AT DIl FFTTER 8 -

m UTED GO a1 TED FT T 6 B feT8 31 et ol
wfgsan &1 gafd=mT &
n I WY Afoe gt & feRon, areRfar sik o

I R b SR GRedIvT & Ted & 1Y ek BIURT
=0T veiaal & fmior e

B dd U9 U YR el GIre GUEUT T UR ST divad

BRI

SR B FET & GeRT WEd! BT R T 3R 3HH
TS SN ugal Br YR B

B T8 K0T B fAfAeNdRuT 92T JHE d¥ib ¥ RUT SRGH B
Frafeaa &=

m 39 a% IR SfeT Fiaer o F / TS W D i
e Fam PR

n R MR smeRa ewr & sieme wu [ BAART BRAT
e gews 3menRa 3 o fTRERT # YuR & T,

B P F YS9 3R, G NBEA & geH 3R ana
33U H GUR R gE o Wie & Pl Aaad d
TITHIET & HEA 3TTRT Herd a8 IET.

m UED Hivad GTeH & w0 A §6 B i ¥ gfg Fm

a¥ 2008-09 & ERM, d 31w T 31U e UF B qgg bt

2 3iik uftrgper oRfefat & SRm o Seak aRomm & # 3 e

&7 TR Idd T I 3 ge1 € 3R 3897 9IaY 31a¥RT BT o9 o b

fore 3o @ gafsard o 2.

EURY 39 a1 §, # 31uss Faa wean 3R wmefa o amerm adr

g

ax. &7 O
.85
31eTeT Ud geer Fewid
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fFee®l o Rard

e o1 95 B 1011 Tl RAiE & w21 31 A7, 2009 B T 9 (i adf

09) & TRAT-TRfE Jo-u, eH-gH o 3R e v uRene waeh Ruie wed

U IR IR 8.
o freares $) faRivam :

B 30 HRER (S d 3) 96aR .3,36,383 FRIS B . 39
UHR 374 30.01% B I(& &3

WeaR Hi e :

q¥ 2008-09 F 6.3,342.95 PRIS $ WedR URUMHAT § TR
IRaTEH (GoRY) &1 ANEH 3.1019.57 RIS, BRI /BURE SfdT
T .845.22 FRIS, GaT SfTT BT 5.1406.50 TRI AT 37 SfdoTt

B G A9 U4 Y AT HAT: $.4,305.01 RIS T .2,227.20 \ .
08 <R, @ oW & Rew a¥ & qee § 55.0% @ aE RareHl B ANEH $.1769.39 @RI 1. 6 I FREH & a8
' $.2227.20 FRIg B YAH 3.1697.74 TRIg & IR 3m&fed @ gem
.
, 3R 5.1115.75 RIS BT IR & (o€ JGUN B B dIE A
B 9T ST 3T Uset 77.32% @ gt | 82.36% <@l _
B g A A 16.0% D an g IR s S At ag oy S
el TRe], 01T BT 17.8% el feerat =7 31 A1, 2009 P TAI A & T 90% (3.9 T IR) BT
B S 1S 3R (TA3TEEH) S5 31516 SRAdl & Jfaerd & w9 I s SR far 8. ¥ % e ensier & w9 F et @
R P %.383.56 FRIg BN
m g iR s snRaai, e i @1 0.319% <& st fen gt vafer s
i 7E 0.47% . & @1 Yol Tt SFIuT Pt 37T & T4 31 A, 09 B I§ IRy
B Ol v 3R (HEsR) a8 | 5 IR 12.88% &1 11 P 3T 14.05% &. a9 & SR §ab 7 Yol SR B .1500 FRIS
STaf A || & AR T8 14.05% @ swfcyfoa wetEHce afvel & Areaw ¥ woiga fear & 3R 300.20
n o TR R A 311,387 30 A1 . g 10,520 ) TU U AN ey STUE & e § ere €.
af oot . 31 Ard, 09 B d B g Tferrd 3.11387.19 TS &, 399 3feraeh
Iot %.363.53 a8 3R URfEa ¥ (qcaia Rerd & Breax)
= O e 261,54 1 GG 0.312.61 8 T %.11021.67 TRIS YT 8. .1843.65 FrIg I XI1T Aot ooy # &
B 9 & IR gt FHOR BRER 3.710 o F §¢BR 3.914  grefarg iy 3 siala o T,
EucERICH
e farita ST
faazon 2008-09 2007-08
3 sl R 3 (3TR3MTE) (%) 1.99 0.89
3T =TSt 98 FRA Tl AT (3. RIS H) 1,71,666.55 1,37,324.72
et & sifea @ (%) 5.81 5.75
3 =aTet 3t s (3. aRIg H) 1,75,818.59 1,34,896.47
3 3 (%) 8.58 8.76
Y& TS A (%) 2.91 2.90
3T foRAR (%) 2.78 3.00
TINTA-31 31T (%) 45.38 50.89
i ¥RR TE 5 (3.) 312.61 261.54
3T 2R 3 (%.) 61.14 39.41
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3= fademaIa U -

fGdpamd U & w7 § d6 7 3ueH § 3iPeH & U (35.38.60
FRg), Uoe e & 0 (5.435 FRIS), D el PRUT b U
(5.37 3x18) 31k aifaRa Sar Fgfa @y & 3¢ (5.40 IRIs) ardfas
MR R yrag far 8. 39 IRt Ao § graee o por o
2008-09 & ERM ¥.550.60 BRI3 &, fusel af I8 fer 421.43
IS Y. a¥ 2009 b 3T W d b UNT 3 NS P dEd IS
oo amaRYd Y & : ©.794.57 XI5 (IAf), .2629.00 BRIS
(U fifen) 3.300.40 FRIS (3TAHET THAIBRUT) TAT 5.278.80 FRIS
(rfaRaa Jarfrghs o).

gaieF faaae v fageyor

2008-09 ¥ 3nffe uRgw -

ag 2003-04 ¥ 2007-08 db I A H AR 8.9% Y 3 Jhe
@ & T8 YR ST = a¥ 2008-09 H QR g H 378 Hal
& PHROT HEl H 3GHT fbar. VR Afed IHRe TR srfaawensit
oy wedt Frafa A, e fauer #t feawdr o s fear.
IR # s ot ax # Ha, fa af 2008-09 Y IR BHTE! H THIAR
5 memt o Frafa o fiRmae qen silaifie firmge <of @ w=h. wRaa
Rad d% 7 a0 ot Hifge i 2009-10 & ¥ 2008-09 & forw
YRA B b TR 3TE B Jhg ax 6.5% F 6.7% B JUT H |
B FeTeN S 8.

Jaex TR W a9 2008-09 F SR HY &7 &1 B FHeuret FarsHd
<E1. B ARFDRI T (He3M) = PV vd 3 & B o
T 2.6% & DI 3 B &, Fba W 3AE & T ifm g
& 3R a¥ 2008-09 H HoT WEITH BT ITe 9 2007-08 & 230.08
fiferas &1 @ qemT # a 2008-09 # 227.9 Ffeod & 89 @
HHTaT 2.

qofy, 3ienfiies & 3 @ 2008-09 ¥ T 7 FHH! B 3FHE fohar. ad
@ ¥ 2007-08 H 8.5% I I A 2.4% DI g A T IBR,
RITY 31eraT ERANT I + I 2007-08 H 5.9% @I e | IF 2008-
09 # 2.7% & R 3fg R @t PR Jqex & AR #dl, KA
AR 4 Fod ad § a0 Q. eNfie 7E § g7 anes fraer §
! v aT Susiaa wi @1, aunfy, foxa seare 3wt 3k aT=
TG Td! & BRUT TRGRI 04T T Ao .

FURT PRIFEGT 9 qUHR G I@T. Jafd a§ 2008-09 Bl AR
formmeY faeht AT vd enmayedr & forers & wed @R <@

AR 2008 W 13.0% (T &R q¥) & U T & & esallg
TERBIT B R (BRI Ied GaABIB) 28 AT, 2009 BT 0.26% W
31 1. a3 & Yed 6 fIRTac vd HHeIR ORe] AT & BIROT ST
BATEY B TgT WHIY Y & ATEMROT S & b FHTET .

df¥ae #al # RTaT & PRUT a¥ 2008-09 § WRA B I3 1 afa

J.04. $168.7 foferas @1, T 3.4% @ AURVT 3fg g5, TP a8
UEe I8 $163.00 faferas o, smara # o 9 & a¥ 3MUR W 14.3%
BN AR g T g5, I 2008-09 FHT HRA B R UET TFH T
ueet § 88.52 faferad & 7. v $119.05. faferam & wan. a1 @
greT ay 2008-09 § A TR ITE BT 3% &7 B 3FAH 8. Tg
TEId: 95 A A 9 B RO BW @1 3 & (R vu ¥
2008-09 B JH BHIE! H).

YR 3refoawen, e 3as vd drefafyr sk sremafer %ot & o
AT 2008-09 H WEHICRIT 3Mach H IR & HROT, Ta1d A . TP
THRIAD a1 I8 & {6 Jeger Faer af 2008-09 ¥ (gue § 27.38
faferam sRaxR <@, 31t I8 awnian @ {6 drafafy fawr ot gftc & wRa
3N ST Q.

SRt YR &1 faeeh gaT ¥eR wE, 2008 # $315 faferom & firaw wrd,
2009 Pt I W § 252.33 faferas <& man, qenfy, 3 <o & w@wa
forirar smazadmansit sk smaral @ gemm # vl a 2. 39 S
R & T N, 0T AT Tbad AATsd TR W & I8 0d
& w1 gt = @

Ras dde B IRVIFRGEY T HIG KIb Abe g3a | 38% A
31fé® B fARtac a¥ 2008-09 # G d1 EER A H BYC H
T 26.4% GT TAT. @9 2009-2010 & URH W TGAT TAT KIS AT
H P! & BT R T T

I 2008-09 #, YRara Rard da @t AMfess ey, e woifer o fearsit
 ECAR aY 2008-09 H faita Rerdr @ R Tell it 3ik g foxa
B! # foe I R $isd @ WRa Red §@ & 3um,
oiferit = ¥ &, o Red e & o, wifafee axedr s
H FHI, Gail 3Mad R FHE0T § ge F oRe] aRerdT aaral § HHI ST
3R 3R § A R e T8, AR Rerd d6 & 3uraii 3§ foxiar gormedt
# U O JHRE TREAT Fhel BRe, IUTE BT BRI 7% @l
Ras Tz & Fues & fore RER =1 61 O Hafiast 3ura . i
THIOT TR & foTe R&M BrRicHHT, B 0T ATH! Yot q2 BS I
3TTANT & GIRT & Y ]I & 37eTrar &, 39 [ 3T bt FHew gjem
3RR FHA TR 3AE BT 3% .

AR 37TTRIT BN 3 d64 & o8 P gAMral BT AT BRAT
2. oy v 3 e focia 9 & Hey & SN - Adoie vd fon
e A7 & 9, Ioa WRBRT WAl B @A gE ISl ¥ v
TRaAdT FE & 1, g wRiiia a9 @ 1 3R W 3 )
gRATT T8 & 3.

ad 2008-09 ¥ gRH fhe T Aifed dicare 3urd qen awga & qedn
# B F srferad § e FIGAN B R daR fiRee &
A H e fHerll. dagaR, T 7MY & 3FAN & 3R
R AR Rerd d& 7 a¥ 2009-10 # e R 34TE H 6% B Iha
q fawiia af 2010 & 37 § 4% FgT THIT ( STIUISE ) BT AN
farn .
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a9 2008-09 # R dfb71 &= &1 Bk fFAeare -

a¥ 2008-09 & AR WRT i1 JaT & Fwer dfass o i
H P SISTRIA aReldl & B0 H B Badan &, R Rad
§% & dTHIID Td TG 3UTAT I YR« dfebm 3o § vaied aRetar
a1 ™, R e &7 B FOl B JaE 9l gHifad
Te g3, iR of, o dfes F& & YRT W IHIT & HROT I
2008-09 ¥ AU Haex B d6 KON H HH 3MAY. 5D 3AelaTl
R SfdT 3amT o g faceit g1 st &1 fawaR F1et &€ a6
ATETROT <&

TSI ddex B d HoT & af 2008-09 H 16.09% (I & ¥) B
3 g8, v® af uedt Tg 21% . afvius d&t & IR @mmE won
# 2008-09 Y Uget ar fomieat # Yiferaw Jaex T BUReH R
R b Iz F fore e #OT S vas # IRwF o & T e
gs. qunfy, Ard 09 & 3id # R wraE Fon § wHY a¥ B gy X
17.5% &1, STafes 1 ay ugel I8 23% Y. 19.8% qy-ax-qy STHRIRAT
& TUEYT B e § FON H A AR & aRvmRaDw ™
qIIfsad Sl & gheRiie FoT-aT1 31U (I9-a-a9) | HHI 37T,
ATd, 2009 # TE 64.4% &1 319 {6 A1, 08 # Tg 73.6% .

R ReTd d6 & 371dps T2 & o ST JoTent | 516t § HoN 7
firtae &, 38 g Fof vd faeeh d@1 & o= &

S afoTsa dobi #1 TR girdfal # e s ge A
T4 HIAET T3 & g § A1 09 H 9gaR 28.1% &, T8 U aY
U8 27.8% 1. I8 T HIT [ORAR & HROT THT 3T 2.

3gdfa aftifsad dat & Ol &1 TeaR e aenar @ f af
2008-09 # Ffeeiier 01 foRaR Fea: $9pRgGaR, Ugiferod, dia
3R [ 3N #§ g, Safe ®OT foRaR @ 7fa eie 3@ e
Afeas Horwaisi § I @, 38 B & ¥ gfg g

HRAT dP1 7 30 dRad FHdE B o # qHa w9 9, a9
2008-09 # gHTcgUt 3nfdies TRRefrl & arase 3/ ot aRomm
i €. 9Rd dof & fow & af 2000-10 @1 uRewa, wRd
Rerd §% & BoR faameia fafamt, W foxita qaet sk wmh
I ATEte § FoRIes et ugar &.

SRaH gaeH :

fafi= goR & foiva siRew 3am dfcbn Trawra @ s 2.
§% 311w SetaT & U HoIg U9 Uaigd SRaH FEE Joel! & S I8
gfad o=t & & g shiew aRenfya Ares! & 3ieR & qen
7o w0 & yfrgRa . 96 & Siiew gdem gt d, SiRew gdem
A, shifew geem o 3R FARMT gomel enfie 2.

Shfew yeied aien
dp o g emar 3Rk gt ARew gdea & gy e
e dea ik d6 & Y yge R &4 2. Feve dea 3 foxia
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SEw J el ggi R FEaar o 3g FRaw y§ed 3R eeeed
B 30wkl &1 7o fhar 8. §6 & U AEEEE & g A Th
ORT STReH Feer fomT BrRiRa & foem dia, v, gfiféa ws
et @ <A1 fosam o &, § F 3rew-sren afafiat o Te, 3w
BEUCH & A H et SRaH ot 31 g o= & fore
faan 2.

3nf, <o yae |faf (eeahish) ged: abe Sikew vd o o
3o, 7eg FraRor anfe aRdra Red d6 & feen-Frden & sgew
T B & JAmAfod R &,

o ifer At (FdR) & o fafi= SamaR o1 Sifen srideT,
0T Sif] §9H AfEd ANSHIC IR Reb 32 Braff-ad B B JMIBR
vd formiiert & qon g9 Frafid e w o1 ShiRew geem et o
R o o 2.

IRares hfew gdeq afaf (3smReash) & o=y oRererra shikew
PN, W IRae SRIW Jee Iihar GUR B 3R 3T @@
A BT HUDR T fSTHeRT 2.

SifRem gaer =i

3% & T eRIe HSa gRT SIgAITed Al va Hisar & ot 38 &
foe fafir= SiRewt &1 siee, Fee vd Twe fovar 5T |, gaw
e & fore qen do A Sew gees goelt & a1 srdwga! 1
Jgay Ae¥ v ARfeRE e dRaM @ g F d6 & o™ Feed
Hea gr1 faftraa e snfa o geem vd gu shiew ifd, e
o1 AT, fire sifft diferd, 31w diw e vawuioR ey, (Re)
fsme SrRERgEl @i e, fier m, dwon Sfy, ®a e
AT 3Mhe FfhaT (ML), FeoT Shia| JaTe 3R Tuifedes
e Aifer 8.

SRaw gded Sr~aoH vd FFeRI gore

foxira a1 3E # 96 & A e T8 SIREH ARerdT SIRaH, FOT
SiRew, Ardbe Shfaw 3R oRarem sifew g .

TRear SRaw :

TRadr SREH a8 REH € 39 36 & U U I3 v gad
T3 B R B & fore a1 A fowia areq 39 F9a 3ueey T8t
B €, 319 3 39 8 & 3raT §F @ S AnIa W 3R I BRAT
TS 2. a¥ 2008-09 B gAY 3R AR ferAret # 3R faniiar aoiR
¥ DY HRAM a6 3 B! 3ReRaT 3@ f5e HRoT a6k
AEERT R a1 &91d gel. faxiia yomel # aRetdr o= & fow ¥Rd
WHR & TI-91 IRag (ord & 7 i s stk Hifis
JUTT P BT B

d% @ 3R egar |fafa (vee) @ dyof et @ 6 ag d6 &
TRAT SHREH R G aRE I FARF! Q. TReAdT SHREH B TGS
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TRerar sicRTe Ruef gR1 3 MR W yare fRfa 3k s dF
AN UREdTs @t hehd sia)ia Ruef & mmeaw & wfoeha smaR
R 31T 37T 8. e Refa & sidfa d@ 71, e smeR R 3gR
3, 3P IMUR W IR T B AT, Y& IADIP IR Ud TEH
ST RT3 W & o1 3R Jw anRa srguTa s s
Tfafaferat & fore s JRemerd 3w fove €. SiRew yaed fawm &
i HRRa 3nfRa ST YaeM (ALM) HeT &f<icp 3R TR aRetal
Rfar ot wwien a=ar @ @ifes o gffaa fear s 9 6 ToRE®
TReTAT SR Faferd a9 srafer # g W & it T &
¥ Reemsss NS So o, HeE, duof el gw & et
fraeit & dde 3 Qe cRerdr & geaidd dRat ¢, faeen oRarem &
TEE § IS et iR wwg 3@y W geaR dRerr Rk &
e Bl 8. fFafia sieRTe W 3R & A § it &
aTIHATS BT A 3MBeH TR &, HafHd R R SNHRAHar
& Aol § Al o smaaddrett & Y e fhan Siar & aife
foet oft amura Rifar & Foes & fore § daR w7 9.

3% 3 39+ Reran Rerfa B awen, I geR & 591 R, a9
ST IR & TR R A0 1 3R aeR B ama Refaat
3fefd e it o o o &, §% & U 9K 7§ fquoe
g giayferat & o8 v & Twa g3 o1 | &, e e
ST AT & 3T JNaTIBdT & 9T Guifededs i & wa § g |
IR ST bl &.

o1 SRaH

VT FREw v o Siia @ ford foxira ai9-aat & wftr wer s
I BT YRT 7 el & Foraes o™y da @ faiia 1+ gt
2. 701 ShRew ydem & wfgsar & vgam uReeH sryads 3R T
forarer v forgimor enfirer @

TR TeIfRIEIRal B W 7Y | g & fore 36 & ur 39 For
ey, dcia e & aftafera 7 & 7= arell Faz-ae anfe ki fafis
Hfcrat & o § 7 o1 Sfewi & fore fafdr= foaayet gRem 3w
fou €. do 7 sitanfie sreaam  fov € arfe sam & siaa, sef
d = ar AEn § faw o &, yafta shiewt &1 udr @ 9 3k
&7 sitenfies Ruvef o goar o & 18 & @i g9 3 @Y 3UR &
T99 3 R [FaR Far 51 .

d& 7 fafir=r o7 e disew Y s € arfe e ot fagw wkor
F oFed § THIed 70T FRGT & TR I 37T ST Hb. db 3feraa
HTATIS FOT (ATGHIT FoN & JfaRad) F HoT SHREGH & udn
T & fote fasfa, Jawe dser IET o1 3uan off d=ar 2. A e
Higa SFATHA g (NS o FHaT g & 8 arell &1 (Tetons!)
3k foeht foely o & @9 arelt st & &1 war @
B & I &,

A1 Td TeToTIS BT ST I & 3TCTdT, VT hige e Hiset db
B PB 37T D ¥ W TETIAT TR, A 3 IR &

Shiew mRa oRewfal & 1o & foe AT smenRa gfearor &
37O,

e o1 Shifaw @1 e § T =g [ o7 gfaen &1 geaic.
FHY 9T SIREH BT AT 3R 3BT qeai B 3iR 3iferd For
SRaw |fTHmT & Geaide BT

gfuer & R R 0T RGBT GedicoT BR b AfARTT dcb &b U
HITHAT TR W 0T SIRGH BT edid B B (018 UG Uicham wd
v 2. do Frafia siarmet w o wfgam & Tdfen oxar & @ife
0T HITHRT B [oraal # GUR &1 b a1 Hiaa xfora /a3 /e
& yfiga ywral 1 B foar 51 a9

TSIR SifEH

TR SRew a8 SRew & 57 16Tk & GHIfdd %= arelt #at arfa
o1et &, fafma R 3R 37 aRewfi gt # uRads & aRomaon
foxirar foradi & ea W figa gH@ sterr 8. TR SiRed geed
BT 32T I DY 3 3R ST F A1 Jor-U7 vd WA Rf
BN & UETH e 3TefIe TailoR & a3 faxir feraat sy
gfrferat facer fafam <ifare, sfaadt aur el foraat # ffea
3IR-Ted ¥ § P TSR B HH BT 7. [T Ao 19
# 4% & 99 g hiRgd, 36 o snfa-aaar ydem siaant &
PRV 1T & FRGH &. § & TR I T 37 FRaar 7 foeen
a1 Refer wR fadet et Shfew Faal srerar Mt sifew ik gl
aéwiferdl W gear Shiem 2.

d% 7 TR Sfew & o & fore e Fafad ot geee i 3k
3R T Jeee -Nfd a8 8. 3 Aifoal # gees i, afteana,
foaparra o1 dweit, e detea sik Rafén vefoadt @
wae 2. faxiar 3k aiR Rerferdt & aRads & a0 g1 Hifcat &
3raftie wu § Fees far s €.

1S &R SRIH BT el 5T & ARRRAT 3R Rué qern shifkew
T & MR R a1 Jar . $9 3@ar do, 3rafer, denfed
3raftr, forarer aidwiferal 2 Siem gew, Tt wirdt sma ufasyfar,
sforactst qen aifve e R faeeh fafm Rufa & womr exar
(TI3TRBITS) e < 31afer somet ShiRaw ot Hifve R sfradt & anfeie
T ($41E) B e § @A gL aRaT 2. o & HeH H Ieg '
R B MU 99% P alaet W 10 &7 3 Afcgw srafer &
YR R B 31T 2. 3ReRdr fazeigor qern sfdadisr & oy ¥ fRer
s e adwiferal & wa S aRRfora faedwor & wreaw |
fFrafia wu & @ o 8. 9Ra Red §6 & feen-Fdot & e
R d, 3foaet yumg & e gea & fmel angR W sead o)
T E.
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gRames shifkew

uRare shieq v oo SiRew @ forew sroafe srear smwa
3riaRRes gfgear, et 3R ugfer 3rerar aTer awdt & RO &I 2l &
St fb FW garan man €, wRare siew gaee afirfa ag aiftrery
2 5! 9o & TRamem Siied R oo @ & 5RER 2. d,
31 iR gt ik wfspamait & Ter = 3R g faftraa
3FUTEH gRT URare Sifes R o @ 2. d6 g sneR
W IR 3reTT-3remT SRRt W menRa aRaes SRaw & 1l &1
RIEYT Ud foreeioor &R & iR STt Pel S 81 J8l JUR S U
fu sma .

a9 || &1 §& gRT U

d& @ IR d1 & g IuRRfT wed g9t foeen uffoat & &
U & 3k gafere 31 O, 2008 & S 11 e B ANy BT
SR 1. AR Rerd §6 & feen-fdel & e 8 @R d 7
U1 Sfed & e aFaiea giearr, wRaem sitew & foe ga
Hohad GedIvT 3R MIRTIR B TUFT 3G IR SNREH & 3rafer
gfcdIor @ 3R 8. 31 §6 ¥ IR -1 qn a1 feenfede
* TEd FHMR 3R W FRaw wiRa 3 s/urd (FNARER)
# ot @t 0T &, I It -1l feen-frden & dga uRarem Sfew
2q JfdRad Yo THR BT 1 M98 I 6 8. 36 & HISTRESR B
forTgaR AR far mar & -

31.03.2008 12.91% 12.94%
31.03.2009 12.88% 14.05%

AR Reid 96 7 IR 1| AHEel & 3R FOT SAREH, TR
Shfew 3ik aReme= sifew & oM & 31 gfedior & sr-aae
&G Fa-HT &1 URT s 7. 36 foetaa Teidl 3 suH &
fore afssra & iR d& aReAa Retd da & feen-fadelt & srgew en
THT BRAATE! BRI

TR 1| B AFEET b ded HRAF Red & fUeR 2 & 3FRIeH @od
3% 3 wrfaa fafe=r Sifemt & aRiled & 3iaRe Yot & e
TR & fore 3ot 3riaRas Yot snder Ffgsar Aif (3mgieed) dar
T

% @ faxiig 3R ydedr e &1 3dhe a1 & o 38 &R
T wiewr 3R aRaw &1 qroied FRuae w0 H dfed gy
gfqagad tRare & foe fear smar @m. §9 yeR @ Rerfoai
i, faféres, Tomfce, aRaerma stk amfors sRot & 3= &
[ 8. 9 H [awIe Heel gRT SrgAITGd a1d e it & fore
3P & BRA DI & BT Ui fosar mar 2. §& 7 30.09.2008 2T
31.03.2009 B §a &t 3TAR Y1t fFrerRor wfgsan =Aife # Twma uRiemor
& 1|y 3aRke Yot FHeRor gftsar o St axar 2.
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AR Red 3% & TR srpema feen-frdett & fieer 3 & sicfa
T9OT 30.09.2008 AT 31.03.2009 BT B 7. 31.03.2009 B TATG
¥ & fore fopa o ydiaRuT arfties Raté &1 v W & 3R 39 §
P! JeaTEe W yef3ia far mar €. 30.09.2008 B FHIE BHRE! & forw
o5 T gdREIBRYT WY S @ I9 T W yefkia fovar wan 2.

o1 R SR

31w anfqat @ qora & g &= & foe FRAR ameR W
%01 IR B 31cda Wew@qol 3 2. 36 & Uy Sl b Jora
# firtae @1 a1 3R For HGHET B OrET F T R GIRTHAD
Faw oM & fore fafi TR sifim @6l @ wife s & fore
AT TS .

FURT TR R FEHAIS B qErRE H %01 FRRE & fore v s

J fwmT qen sfae 3 &g TR R 01 AR & fore fawmi & 1o

fadeR, 2008 ® fowar mar 3. W ST /@A TR 'R §6 B R,

o1 A & 39 fiR1ae & JPpam & foe ik Fefad vor @

&1 FefRa ol 3 fen-fFrdel & srew mafie *R R 9 & fore

|9 3iad /aE srafadl § Revst are wd-adt & e fear

T 8. 9 7 3Rt @ qora, faRiw e 3 A el et &

ferfor, BRI dOR B 3tk Tvgeg v § 3 ang B & o

faery e fosa 2.

FURE TR R %01 FARF! faum & 97 stwa = sor FeiRa

foe e & :

B IRRE ERRn § wT @ & SEd) Aenfad 9@ /s
IRITIAT P &I

B 59 oW o &0 @ wor quedn & s stafa wor e
# firmae, TRl /TREY & <T@ & )T a_A § & 3= 3R
s /fd snfe o sraraht & faene 89 & wod M &
2 a1 & foTe 90 R I9gad v GURTAS Bad IS

B T 3adl SRIdTE! b AIEIH SR JROT B 0T IfET
# 3T arelt fiRTaT @ A,

B RO @A B O e /g 99 FHeRer /g9 cRoes dRA
& feTe Sugaa Al quT %ol & HedN Ja B &b IR R
3Uge Ud i Ame # 3mY 3R a7 yam e’ & e
PN TEaH B

B Tl o JHIeT U e qen el & SUeH 8 Savad dEH
FotaR /fFafia B9 J A BRIdTE! 3R b B 0T HAH
@I UG H GUR AL

B FO T H YR A & IIE B B T B

3 wmal & gfes

HEY BT AT IR @ IS FOTBAB B Hag IR b e 36 i At
& AN S P H §6 7 9RAE R 36 & fen-Fid $ sgaR o
FOGAIN & SR R PG FOT @l B GHfsa mar 8. 3 @ &
foraor R &
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3fim @ral @ ge-ERaE (Q2ha) 2008-09

(5. 3 #.)
LR FBFH TS 3= o
QARG

gifSa wed M IOl BT TN 3 6606 31600 38209
I AR 199.91 819.47 1577.05 2596.44

QTS Sranme 1M 0TIl BT T 1 187 1985 2173
BT M 16.70 20.05 23.66 60.41

gifea wiferer sifim IO B = 0 2 41 43
P AT 0.00 0.97 0.74 1.72

Eis| 0TIl BT T 4 6795 33626 40425
BT AT 216.61 840.50 1601.45 2658.56

o SifaRad sieRfg uRare & d& 3 af 2008-09 & R
3.366.15 FRIS D ST IHIAT MM B 30 FOT WAl BTGNS [obaT.
§% 7 3o yea it & 31 @l 7§ I o1 i B R qore
# goR am & foe @ o <y @ e, Fom ed et & s,
0T AT 31fE & 3797 BT AT B & fore /e driarer 9
2.

anfdfes STREEET $PTs

o & BiRe srifaa § sk 3Ry s smga sor, s
AT AT, 1396 Hder vd %01 9o AR SRaT yaerd sie
TS & § Iod JEE T B TN T &, TE 3BT A B9
3T gaeN ot e b o Al uRermem sorsal & aHa-Twa R
TR &l H o1 S v HeAIs fadr, el &6l &K,
vd fafema =i SRy &t & foe smafée w3 gfteater o 2.
SIS A5 b MR -2gaT Jae Bae B gof Ferar o &t &

! JER THS e BXb, T8 fIHTT TaITIds STaER] B I Bt
2g 3% & gl & 3T 9Eaw aar & 3R aeR & nfoefiaar &
TSR &l &.

aRe Fraaor ggfa

d% 7 ve goaRed sda Fleor  aar e gam & 5
g, ferat 3k gonferat & sFues @ s § §6 @ Hag axar
oraT weT afafe (o) & sridRe fFrimor & ol et ) o
feen-Féer SeR Sifew ydem & forw o & siiaRe Frazor vefa
BT U fewar a9 T &, bara FRIeor 9 oRar wie FHET, 31 10
araet fFRieror el & e ¥ e dsa o ot wien afifa gr
o FefRa smaftrear & sreu SmRamst /erifedl &1 FRieoT F=ar
2. Ppars<r /ueHue (3rfd A AR SeeHd qUT TEl ) |isRi ot

= st wfed) shRem ydem v sriaRe Femor & o=t vgfoat
& UTeH Y ST B 2.

Frafia e FRyeror Rurd femor & foe wecagef s & wifs a8
IRAEH wR R 36 & AMGE! & SFueH Rfd & 86 & 3w yaed
P o Biedd Jam aRal 8. 3B WA B AR guR
JHIOT-UF &b HTETH J Bl S 2.

T TTRaTY SREw 3menRa AR aar wieT & ded daR 8. Siad
JT 3D G & TR & geaies wRaa Reid d g HefRa
Shfaw afte & 3aR 2, 3 6 3= Sifew are émt w grefier
F INYR W &I bigd B & (018 Blew | JaeH Bl Aea BT &.
oEmst & SiRgw affasor & Refy & wien via) gr1 fwme
IR W B ST &.

o3t & Frafia FRieor & sfiRad, 36 & 8 sra Feor s
geTNIe el e faeeh et & FReor O fee s & A
fRieror 39 B R g §& & 3R aar Wieidt gRT e S
& qon do & s BrRiferl, 39! SFERET qen & amfor dot
@ Asie siffse @ S 2.

9 2008-09 P SR TIHR & 3IeT FFRI&T0T el & FRIeroT rfereprRar
T W] R & 2374 FRewr 6. fadel § d9a siaRe o
et gRT el emamit & e 447 FRier B & qrer W
.. uRaree, @Er ewt 3R et § ydem orar wiem & . 8%
B THaT oaT TRIeT § 508 It 7 wEey & foraw At stk
raer gaem qen do @ facel ger uRarat & s e are fae
THIpd ot g ¥ enfie 2.

Bara fFRYET0T Td oiRaT TRISTOT JNT GIRT OIRaT URIETOT 3 HISTH ¥ 0T
SRew gaem & B @1 ST 8. 9 YR Retd d6 & 3rgeen
& 3y fer smenRa ik ik f4fer smenRa @9 yBR & 98 3TR
QT 3 €. Tg HOT THIET YUTell Taag: STid B_l & T &t
&. aif @l & R fFenfea snfaal & v & e 89 9 5@
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Tb. Ig THT I&d AdTa- Hobd &b 1Y W BRI BT 2. a9 2008-2009
#, 2020 §2 WA BT FOT oGl Ri&r fean mar e g sfmt
BT 63.54% B B 2.

O T TRIETT 2 a0 aY @ 9l urA @t ot Ruref @1 e
T 3R 3FUTE / Haf Siaet Bl 3aad e STRY BR & AT
3% §g fosar .

FHa orar wiem # faeen gar Sifeim qen we Fawt &1 100%
BRITR & 3HATT §& S Pl BRITR BT 63% N .

Bira FRieor aen o wRien faum RGO Reid 86 & sree
& 3300 e MR R RS Hpser SHele BT Hherd PRl o
IR Retd §& & Red e THee & 3ER 86 & 990
ShREw TR = & qr 39a@ faen fer 2.

Fara FRIGT0T wd oiET WRISToT SHET §RT 370 I JOTelt o
TRIET0T FHell & HIeAH F TAfIT A3 B G JOTeT ot wya
& T2 3R BR dfbr TETeE (cBs) # Rige 81 I8 et 1 g
AT snfee  fasar mar.

d% =1 3faa FRIeoT Bl § BRIk 16T SftERaT &g Ja-m JRer
T WIeTOT, el JISUYN oAl URIGTuT aeT SRy sneniRe sidike
TET WeToT R yfR1eTT SigH smaiford feee. o & dRM i avE &
TTTEToT FHRIH T ol URIeTd! o Y 3Tt e e

IS BT oAl WieoT |fAfT B FHIET 3 IKIT PRIGA H I &
THY oA WG] BRI BT FAIAY ©. §1S DI oial WIar IRt &
frdent @1 srguTe @ 1§ HRas Rurch (T3R) yonet & s |
JHBaa fFar s 2. wRd Rerd d6, WRa WBR § w1 e
@I 3T R S @ orar wieror |fafa & awer THier g IR
@I S 2.

uRene= vd dame

& GRT 2008-09 H 3BT TE UEDHI]T HEH

a¥ 2008-09 &% R d& = Afdd v R Afcd A1 AT &
JH ISR & T T WieH & e a1 JIBHT q1 Thwadl arell
ST Ul B YA DI S A TED! DI A T 377 S dar
TR B gt F U ANfeel e ud FaeT e 9t R @,

aRes TRet & @ # feiRa ¥ F &0 =Eaw A9 @ & 7w
# UEel IR GATH 9 F A AY B R Py IAee! 7 @™ & I
Ha & e @1 d 7 fearaae fevan. e afdaat & @ #
arat & e Hael i @ 6 gRT AR @ 75 3R a8 af 2008-09
¥ praffad o 7.

AT

6 7 PIs & R T 3 UED U 30 WIh G H D
TG da &A@ giic § JfbT Prew vs Weesw aE 3w
gfean * gr1 FrefRa amet @ sifier fisar 8. d 7 dfvasiang
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DS TAD TEdH b TgaH B TG BI a1 56 DY Iq8e W Y
33t R Anfeelf e Ywee & ®U H 2N 3T R @ B

TES Ha1 At
freerd Hea o Ied Jar At -
d% % UTe® JaT & dee ¥ Fews ded of e Juafafa sreiRd
2. 31.03.2009 P VT & Fawdl & M 39 IPR & -

1) 8t oA, 1. Aear : 3TETE Td yaY Feeid
2) St @ AR : PR Fewrs

3) 57t o PAR qeafr : BRAIBR! Faed

4) 511 T, ARIERH : Freer®

e vea & suatifa & ol # enfiet € - TEd Jar B
UTaT ST &q AN Ut & ged &1 3R 3= Prafftad
1 3R T T B TR Bl Ffe & IMUR Bl 3R W T
3iftre fasfa a<ar. afifa & orif § FrafeRaa o wfier
5.
(i) i ar dael gfepan iR Prifrere Tee aar wieor
B wrdt wfifa & srf S 3@ I JAT TEd Jar B
wITE AfAf o RawTRer &1 SFuTe SR

df6T ArBuTeT gRT MY 3 3T TRY BRA B ARG
¥ 3 W% ¥ 3 3afy 9 R Frffad T8 fse e
o S A gem == H urg 7 it B Ry
TN BT

(ii)

(i)

G FHGABT /| ABR ORI JRied AReT &
STHTBATs & Haftrd O @, 3 15 A & s1fee srafyr
J fueH &g afiea / Iem @, D! FHET BRA.

31.03.2009 &I FHIE a¥ &b SR el Hee dF Ued Jar It
Pl dab 21.05.2008, 11.10.2008, 26.03.09 T AT Bl T f5=91

JuRRerf FrRER o -

07.05.2008 & 3 3
31.03.2009

01.04.2008 & 3 3
31.03.2009

01.04.2008 | 2 2
05.11.2008

06.11.2008 & 1 1
31.03.2009

01.04.2008 & 3 3
31.03.2009

A wH. 8. Hewn
A . FarRm
A g, A wr
A 7579 FAR F&q

A . AR
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2. T a1 Gae wIri affd

freers Hea @ 30 wfAfa & sifaRad , 36 7 ued dar waeh

fssen vd Freares aan wian ot wrd wfif 2. (yRa R,

54§ & e & 3rz0) oo % © 4 AEmEYS qen
Fawdl & HU F -3- I AdSd JaTd Afed enfha 8. 36
P BRIBRI ez gy areaer &
g afafa sHeTeRer @ 3uaer ST Jarst @ s
W N Biad B & A1 T (i) IAE FaT BT 3R (ii)
THI-IHT TR JAfT B FHIET (jii) T U Urae § FUR (iv)
SN e & HRoT Gfehan B sifers Fd FET q (v)
qRacHl P ad MER R JATRI a1 & 3Id Hicere &
Jaa o & fore nfsa Y i 2.

391 RSP B ST (Bargw)) T0 BA &1 B Ap

Haeh 3ura

HIA g7 BT A Fae ffm 2002 B el qen wRaA Raid

§ 3tk 9RdIg d Fu & faen fFden & 3R 8@ & e dea

ERT .91 9. -0.09. 0. A faferaa seAfea & 8. o =if, s

{5 .95 9. AFD! qAT BT O BT b~ G UM Bl Braffad

T B MR &, IRAG Ra1d §6 & AR IRUA & 3R W AR

2009 T TFenferd &t .

% ¥ &.9%.9.-0.09.00. drafae &y foRan §9 yeR

5

B SAagHE ARiIb ¥ AEd o & Riid sRe /A1 3R e
& WEAH ¥ 3% (Al SR 30T B TG BT

B JOTE 3gRa Hohdl Bl SFRC FRA 8] U.UA.TH. Az B
FrafaaT

m fey aa-aT Rovef @1 gomel smenRa a¥ie & gar e 3k
I 3TREEAT 3375 B IR B

B 3 UED & IS BAE § gonen snenRa iR afiakor
(U.0H.TcT. 3UTAT ) BT

St g RO, el smEe soi, 78 ool B g
P

®.315. 3. & 0T SRUIEH 3 TG & ATI-1 JEd RIETT SrdRI &l il

2 forae fore 9 = FfeiRad Pen om0 & -

B I o I§9Ee (www.bankofbaroda.com) TR TTEH! &b cH B
fore &.am8. 3. aamast o R g gefdid 2.

B % & igHe W &. T, Y. I J9A BRI T 7 5 W
F.a15. 9. | Aafera Hef A 3ude e} TS €.

B I & ulEen SR A $.98.9. / vem.ed. R i su
J yireor BRIH AT fd I &.

B 9RO Red d@, IR d6 ¥9 3R I I gEg T
TR § ok SRt / BRiuTe®! 8 el FiRTev Hrima
AT fopdr o7 <@ 2.

B 9% & J9H ST H FURT TR B IHRGAT gie Hmfor
dT eTEel BT .91 d. 3nfee =g wed yar Y o <@
g.

Tl

v faciia Ga1 89 & F1d SRl & S d6 o1 a8 favi i
2 % 98 37 gR1 BEl U8 I AW T oF, S b 32N a6 & s
/R foan &, @ <en giifad o, aof & I 31 aeler A 3@
& & faow yferer aifsia & & S o5 e o gRe, A, Fadar
& ufeT Wi e & Bio uRksm 3R s adeafror & wRafda
AT 8.

d% 3 wHT & iR ¥ ot 3R gfpan et & € 5 e
T & A WY A g o iy denfiet § gaa dfen & uRied
F SRt GRT 3MEs I IR NS & FI e M <@
2. 0 ATl BT 3T BR @ YUTerdl B THT qHT TR I
@I ST @ 3R W wewdl B HErerar d e sgm & ya e
e &, f5T 9% Berawy a¥ 2008-09 & <R Rt fobe v et &
amet # et ¥ A dsf fiRmae o €. §6 3 FRISR FF 7@ §
Iea g &t @ 2.

g Jerag € b aRares v gRT yelfa srmemRor diee sik
FAdT & BRUT IRTSIH dcdl GIRT fbe U SRATErSt & 60 YA fawe
ax feu e fors werawy §% agd g8 facia &1 & 7 man. §%
P Wie vd ffaer gfcpamit § sifte ReRfar am & forv ffaen
3t B / 90 gr1 Ffder smefiE exa & faaxor ik R/
Jfderstt &1 IR 6 B JgEEe W B JaR S B ge F
e oo strar &, §% 3 78 vd e ot & Taw # Rerfy &1 ua
T & foTE 31 o1eT 3mdeT & O e eriffad & 2.

JOTIE # 3 BT DY GRaT @ 3R et r JRfer uRkaer & ufr
3R B B Gie F deb Y Feidell FLNRT GRT FHTAY G & i
oo T <=1 8.

PRIER e

2008-09 & ERM TG o & & # 9 Bl JHE J9aAteri B
iRt A feram a2,

FTeE HIE0r qen e foarR

31 ATd, 2009 B HA FAEH DI o1 § db DI ST IRAT DY
3ferenRar 84.60% & Pl ST AR F.1,52,034.13 TRIg &
TR I TgR .1,92,396.95 RIS &1 5 Siifcp feel a9 df g §
26.55% @ gig a@ifct €. 39 gud d sRiral, 5 i e amma
Tl SARIRTAT &1 Aewaqol 9ed &, H 18.76% @ g g 3R A
35,776.38 TR/ BUT § Tgax .42,487.28 IS &1 5. Pl dRad
SHRTRIAT § $H ENIG alell SHRIRTGT (TTe], T 3THT) B 3RTemReam
29.59% & 3R Re] ARG Bt e & Tg uferera 34.87% <&l
dfcr 3T § o 2008-09 & AR @St X F M AT ghg B WA
§C ®H NI aTe STRIYET & geem § Hiand sARIRET & g
B g

aY 2008-09 & AR TR 31 # 29.329 & fawar iR el afim
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T 56.3% & fOdR I §6 &1 dfSasd 1M Tepx 34.94% &1 T,
Ig 3eeraid & [ faeen a1fim faaR @ @ 2008-09 & SR qar
e BN (Y T SfeR @ gl # 26.9% & 3FHH H) B g9 41
T 2.

fferat & fosor - d¥as

fora=or AT 2008 BT AT 2009 B T Gl (%)
T IaEfer (B, 3 (. 3RI8)
L)
STHRTRTAT 1,52,034.13 1,92,396.95 26.55
- |G 1,22,479.35 1,51,408.99 23.62
- faaeh 29,554.77 40,987.96 38.68
- 3UR 3,927.05 5,636.08 43.52
e sifim
faa=or Aref 2008 B AT 2009 B T gex (%)
T 3afy (B, 3 (%, FRIs)
LAy
M 1,06,701.32 1,43,985.90 34.94
- |G 84,503.30 1,09,283.00 29.32
-faelt 22,198.02 34,702.90 56.33
Frerde S

1T & auf § 9Ra & 53 o7 vd foeeh ot & 3rerg 7 <@ s
IR il B Beraod BIeTIet dicbi TTHII Ueb T T 37l
gicraelf T & TU § 3T 2. 39 720 B e A @ ge 6 enR
d% & FON ¥ G 3nen HRIGR Ao dfhT ¥ & 3l drar
2, 3% ¥ 39 &g wHa-99d W ol g wisal, Jar g,
@Ra R qen 98aR Uga Sl SRR BT 3= &.

d 3 ke AT B JaTaBanit B G Bx & forr §6 ¥ & 73
U4 WegW HIURT JEd! & fo1e Bieia ST Smeansit af T & @
T SR 3ufera aRoTH o B P §. 31 IEd SR @ 3R
fo¥qga vd gg FA & ol AL =01 yRamat &g Wi Figar @I 3R
T T & 3290 9 3T A BRE §B' 3 Wi foar mar & qen
I BB AheT IET 8. 9 2008-09 F ERM 16,000 TRIS JIT & Fel
31 wWipa fhe e a1 & I8 9a ge 6 2 {6 &n 9% & wn
TATHT 25-30 E U6 /FE S H Il 32 2.

G 3ifoid B & fore 3Tt Wt o |fha T gk
@ R o= & fow @e1 mr &, 9% & HuRe srfaa § srika
BATAD! = AN0HTH RIS /3 FHrataar H At iR §
2R TR gL Wics § BRI TH P IR TRA Bl Tedl B ¢ dAlcp
T FaAg 3ot far S T qen %1 gkt & e § 9w
fota foram s <.
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R g dfsm aRaer # SeaR Plerd B Hex B TH gL Hise
& &7 § SRS YTITET0T qAT TIh Tl hI STaT JT31eror Ty
TfTeToT & AT IR g8 S &g HRIR Ha¥ 3o T &

Gaxl A
¥ 2008-09 F R b P RGN Tl &Mt B P fore
# FR<R 3fg &g § 1 fRiw 3l o e & A1e-TY 3Md
TEDE 3ura A foe &

do &1 a9y Rear sfee ard, 2009 & 3id # 5.19,627.55 IS .
T PR 399 fUsel o @ ger § $.2735.23 RIS B gl Gof B
TS, 399 37afyr & AR IF B Y= A7 R B YO B A
T 31YAT 371 GUR HRAT 3R G101 UIEHIeral Pl SgaR FAMT
IET. Sl §Stel SR @ auT ANl sreniRa 3drel T selar 8
@, S8l ¢e¥ @9 Ud ggier vedi sMwT Hiel W faRy e
Sfet fovam man. siftreTfée ganstt @1 3= ATy e & ke § af
& R gElar e o1 B 3R Y fI9w e e

JY & AR 3 & AT 0T TGIR 3.983.67 RIS & L. T ISR
T AT, 2008 & JAT H 13.51% BI 3 g5 FI 2009 B FHI
a¥ & AR AT @ vas & 3ifET, frem ot T FR FON F FHH:
31.47%, 32.67% AT 51.24% @ Icoi@-1a i &t df 8.

§% 1 ehen a8 Ja &1 & o d% & wedt Aisger et & faenyansit
anfe &1 Fafia e o STE TUT 3 TEDT B ST B T
T Rufa snifera g fear se. 9w & fafde ot aen s
TTEDT DI ST HATATIDBAIS P €T H IE gL a¥ b AR ¢ JfcrT
Jaurel @ A YR Bl T

T YT TG -

§@ = af 2008-09 & AR FRACIRET € 0T 3T BT OB B :

1. SO ST /g RO : 3TAN /TelC 31T Tie @ §fhT 8q Uh
3R 3cTa.

2. sferh wRdl & foe sSiar eftvme veaE weaiw : OE
faen qd & o wRaal & 3ueer off Ry ar s
R & fore oY 3uerer wxar fear ma &.

3. wEie ST i : Hiard s e @ fRaT () 3@ ge
§od 36 @ ¥ 3NaRgIvT Jaen yar FRAT.

4. I fqad 9@ [/BURE UED! B Folal PR Al : Bu
3Ry & act et /BrRiuTe®! % AN ¥ Iea 2o I
i [PURT TEDI BT 3IBTH ©.100 TG Tb DI AT
B 0T AT 76 TP DR M IS DI 37T,

5. ¥gof amyEoll /3myEol /waut Ria®! o vt A Sstar esaw
(UrIETe 3MER R IRH) Jfadl o Jaaad /sl sexdl
@ gt 2.

6. VRN & fore o Rowd wd Hged d daR Ffaem are
TRy smar o1 doat iRy fope e g
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Jourel § GUR /HaE

1. 3Ta O qT 37 A1ts1 3TenRa Ol & Sl Bl G A
& 3229 ¥ 3mar ol § Wit e o Fenfera far war &
T sigal /et o iR fen-fdet # faaem o Frocmfed
A & fder e e &

2. sifaRaa ewdis 31 (AAA) T &R &g dyof 3ty & dRM

3TTAT 0T Y UTAAT & I O F FGIahR Uid JoT I fear T
g.

3. 39 @ HigE 26 Rea o1 IRl B geER 9 JHE IR &
T H g: FaRRId =1

07 31T

1. 1 3IqRIER, 2008 ¥ 9 4R, 2008 TH I 7@ & o "ga=
AT BR T Bl TT &= | 0.25% B Rarad o geraT vd
UfHamTd gHRT § 100% & §e UM @ 5. 3 3@ty &
AR 5.347.67 TRIg (BR HON O 5.126.63 FRIg dF A
fgd) &1 %01 Fa9rd foean .

2. §9d 9% ¥He & ded al gad sl I TEe T UEar
31T 9 3, 2008 F 2 3R, 2008 F R TATAT AT qAT
£ 3rafer § .2212 dRIs WL v T Safe @eg 5.1500
RIS BT U1, T FHR TART 3HIM 2 TR, 2009 | 31 A,
2009 dh TN AT AT 39 371G § 5.2195 PRIg I a7d
U ST BF T3 STaih ded 5.2000/- PRI BT 2.

ErmTa IRacH

1. Rea »fee Refiedt Rew @ ggg &1 & foe 3@ gro
a¥ 2008 -09 & ERM Yag s, 3WRT, SRell, HUE, AR,
TATGeH, SR qAT FesT § -8-95 et R an iaga
(GITRECTED) TRH Bl 5. $7 ISR PeT At Reet A iagar
P G=T SgBR -23- BT TS,

2. I Aae IEl : gal o R &oH & fid e’ & 39T |
S AR IMRETS BI YR B G w9 o gE a9 2007-08
F ERE & 3 I MG @iell TS, a9 2008-09 & AR
-3- 3R 31 e IATE Wiel! TS, 39 GBR 377! T=T TGHR
-5- 8 TE. I I IneYd g H gansi gRT 3nfE ae
ey gaensit vd aneyfies uRkaer & ga &

3 IO (Uged) :

1. 37aN =ON a7 37 ARG SR KON § Sl BT T A
® 3299 ¥ urFar vd Wi vl § guR &g yars fov me &
T 3raat /&t ot FHefRa feen-frdet § foaem & Frocafed
A B Y 3w faw e €

2. gifcr wolt # gfg 2q ¥ 2008-09 & ERM 3G HR AT
gfean 1., vd Al vos ot fo. & w@mr Fwsitar =R
(TH3IY) R gxeR foe .

3. fererm o1 qem 3marT T a1 HUTA B 9O dobsT & d'd
Wied O &g e I HaR I FRaH & fore A
BICH Al 3ies RIS AH 2R 0. & A "TH-310"
TG B TS,

4. IR e smenRRa sma & ge= & fow af 2007-08 & AR w0t
fam! oI o IR IR T3 U8t B Y23 B TS, I 2008-
09 & 2R 354 faht B (POS) J gt Ryami I foet = e
B.4.55 PRI @ 37T 3ifoid Pl TS,

5. 20 s, 2008 | 3G FIT 3dEH B TeH ¢P B g8
3TITHI P AT AT T 3de B DI Ffaen & B
T E.
HuaT gee Ha
§% 3 3 3T gftc | Fu= (HNI) TTEH BT T & I TR Feft
TSt Gfaemo 3ucter X & 322 F I, 2004 F e 3 Ut
& WY ¥ HuaT Jee JaTe YRY & ], HuST JeE Jaisi & dgd 86
o= ARt & A1 TIg-310 TEwRAE & 3B 3 AT &
megm ¥ Sfiad @mr, R s, S wreg S anfie €
RG3TCT BUSH U4 FIdAC! g7 Sl 31 Ualid 3cral di AT Jar
TR @ 8. 37 TG B o B TTS-370 G AT AIHIERT § Sias
# e R TR o, $-¢fem & § gfvean gewieme foa. qen
RI3TeT BUS ITE] b & H FAR TGS 39 F8ial UIAFRR 3RIE
Fsrie ww o, afed & g7 sRie dsmic wwfrat anfia €.
% 7 ZEE & g 3 -13- TaHa F R Rerd et § g
g dfest’ Bt W R @ &, A e §F & e TS (HN)
TEDl B IPpe a9 WHel JaW Jem w_A & foe wmita Jar
= €. §& gRT Te geee Jal & o0 § B T ued F 8 B
3eeraa IR &1eT 31T U &1 <& @ S $9! AT B A
I 2.

T9.04.3. PRIER

HRA ¥ g T4 Hegw Jo 3rufd vH.on.§ &F P & 91e wed a9l
ISR YT & 7. SRS siids I8 aofa & fs ea.ea.3. &
oo 3N sarEal & 95% Wt @1 Ffffer a=ar & 5 fs oot
3itenfire e @1 40% 2. 3 sl [T &t # 8000 & arftrs
JAR SR BERGfeHe, dIR a9, e, el I ¥ 8
JAUIE, 3MHYYT qAT AIEIIR HT UG Pl 6. TH.UA.5. AT
# Ja1 & &1 A R gaer grenfier gafdia e, sifafer
TH.3. SISl AR Fiotd B3 § A Fecaye! yfta fram & &
3% Ag3aiTal & 3 # g SHUN YfHe! M @1 © aor 86 o
30 TH.TA.S. UED! & ol TRel Ud AU U095, Uifersl daR
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Significant Accounting Policies

4.2

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

eraifera fosam T & Je AR & ol FRIGRT B AR
Rerd do & ferem-Frdeit & sy wfére siaRTe W Ahe
Ieg W 3ifesd fosam ma 2.

et & fore, gem-ua @ fafdr o v ot arafas g0
P 39 ART W MO B FARK & 3 T IR S PRIER
A R I A1 & &N, PeT 8 atell g, Al &, &b
fore gufa: yraerm fosar man &, Stafe el @1 ere faar man
g.

URA & 3E B A6, raArD, Tfte ar gy snfaar
$ wq A FEiiged fopam o & Jer g9 ol yraer aRd
Reid do g FreiRa feen-fdet & smar fear mr 2.
fageh st gr fow e 3t & wda § wRdg Red
d% & Frdell & IR sruar 39 aw, o afim fae e
&, ¥ foome Ameel § 9 5 O B wFds @, & 3y
iifpa fopar T &.

M, 0N TR & & graer=i, I9d sarsl, aTaT e’k e
e vq fafaer 51 w9 @9 @ & Gey | 3@ Wi i3 @
E

genRa/grifesa @ & ddg § yRaa Red 6 &
IER Hier qea wat | 3% T @ gt & o
e far T 7. 39 YIaU™ @ 3T <gar” ¥y &
3icnfa enfirer fesar ar 2.

3R GTe ot (EarRr) /afrferaon (RiaaiRersarer)
BT (TER) B a1 faxira el & e #, afe fag
5 T8 Yo ¥ BF Yo W B TS & ¥ &1 (HH) B e
& @ # A fosar S €. afe fost gea 98 qea &
SareT & ar sifRaa graem afer o1 Rawt 72 oo s &
fews 59 3 R Frearess foxiiar anfat & fach e
HHI/ET B QT = & fere 3w # ferar i 2.

6. 3/ NRayi :

6.1

6.2

IRIR T 3 31Ae 3Rl Teaiioed URARI I BISax,
FHEIE: RARNE Jed R @ T &, THedidd R g
Teaats, aft B B, B Ui gRfE M # s e
T 8. OR 91 g AT W Yede™ & fore fhe e graem=
B, T T Bl B S 2.

oReR & yfYy vd Fmfoneda aRext & enfie fosan
T 2.

7. gRféa it wd srfeRy -
3[Ta B9 31 ARfer it #§ yafed RIFR Sl 6 SER
T 2.

8. IroTed &I ferfxor :

8.1

3T & 30T IR W 57§ ab [ =TT SMiera &,
eiaifod fovar T 2. faeeh el & W § 3 &Y
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accounted for on accrual basis and transactions
for trading are marked to market at monthly
intervals in line with the Reserve Bank of India
guidelines.

For the purpose of valuation, the fair value of the
total swap is computed on the basis of the amount
that would be receivable or payable on termination
of the transactions of the swap agreements as on
the Balance Sheet date. Losses arising therefrom,
if any, are fully provided for while the profits, if
any, are ignored.

Advances:

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

Advances in India are classified as Standard,
Sub-standard, Doubtful or Loss assets and
Provision for losses are made on these assets as
per the Prudential Norms of the Reserve Bank of
India. In respect of Advances made in overseas
branches, Advances are classified in accordance
with stricter of the Prudential Norms prescribed by
the Reserve Bank of India or local laws of the host
country in which advances are made.

Advances are net of specific loan loss provisions,
interest suspense, amount received and held in
suit-filed Sundry Deposits and Claims Received.

Inrespect of Rescheduled/Restructured accounts,
Provision is made for the sacrifice of interest
measured in present value terms as per Reserve
Bank of India guidelines. The said provision is
included under the head ‘Other Liabilities’.

In case of financial assets sold to Asset
Reconstruction Company (ARC) / Securitization
Company (SC), if the sale is at a price below
the net book value (NBV), (i.e. Book value less
provisions held) the shortfall is debited to the Profit
and Loss account. If the sale value is higher than
the NBV, the surplus provision is not reversed but
is utilised to meet the shortfall /loss on account of
Sale of other non-performing financial assets.

Fixed Assets:

6.1

6.2

Premises and other Fixed Assets are stated at
historical cost except those premises, which
have been revalued. The appreciation on such
revaluation is credited to Capital Reserve and
the depreciation provided thereon is deducted
therefrom.

Premises include building under construction and
land.

Reserves and Surplus:

Revenue and other

Reserves include Statutory

Reserves created by foreign branches as per applicable
local laws of the respective countries.

Revenue Recognition:

8.1

Income / expenditure is recognised on accrual
basis, unless otherwise stated. In case of foreign
offices, income is recognised as per the local laws
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39 <2 & BT & IR T e, 576t W =i srifera
fera 2.

8.2 iR Frenfea snRaal qen sma & wg o sffadar o gfc
¥, W Rerd d& & feen-frdel & srzeu 0= ama Rids
G 8H W & orEiied g &.

8.3 Y ¥ UK 3 BRI BRIGRI Pl BISIR HHIYH,
fafrmrar, emett, @l e et w agr aen sifiea faa/amm
foelt W @ 1 arafas age R e # forar mar .

8.4 3INf, Tgad JupHl qAT FEANN HUT B IR W
fefode arafas wita & e R feame & foe sme.

HHaRal & Aarfrghs @ -
9.1 wigsy iy @ § fobe e srere™ &1 arv-gre @ # foran
T 2.

9.2 AT U JHET s H AT Yo s H 3iera 3R wfea
3TAHIRN & ABEIDHRUT U 31faRaa Far-gha arsi & et
I Jufrd SR W igifcba febaT 9T & G2 378 a1 81
@ & gurRa fosar war 2.

- YR ¢

10.1 $HWCX T4 U &I UH BT BIgaR, 36 MRAAl R IeogTd,
Ut srferfem, 1956 @ sz XIV # fFefRa = w—
TeaRITd S81-4ed Ughd & 3fvid yer faar ma &,

10.2 HRA ¥ TR 31T R W, HHLR & 37T HeI@
RIFI BT AT Faer <7 # Fiferd WERISH S 3R
fomar mar 2.

10.3 BRI W FougM 9Ra Red d& & feen-fadet &
3F9R ¥e ATg fafer ¥ 33.33% & & ¥ ya™ fbar wn
2. YR AMeadR 3N 6 gEITR @1 Jfvard 3 7d 2,
BT eI TXIe 9Y & AR & o f&ar mar 2.

10.4 TCIEH R IR e alg Tgid § 20% &R 3 JaH foar
T g

10.5 URaGH W Jeag &1 ¥qul 9y & fore yrae fasar
& STafes fagl/fueH & av #§ geaer & @18 g1ae &l
foam mar 2.

10.6 Ug W €TRd SHI9 P AT UgT 3@t § gaem (THeiEst)
@ A &,

. 3Rl &1 3 ¢

3t 3nRat (Yeaiica el Afed) )R 3Fsi® g (afd
IS &) Bl 3Rl & 3o & dae | ACE ThF-ee 3T $fEan
ERT SR oIl A9 28 (“3MR<al &1 3Fo") & IR A=
fepa mar 2.

. M IR P :

T YRAT I ATEThR IAT (3MSUIUTS) $ oiRgih HEs
22 & 3R FMeiRa (Fag 3y & fore o sma @ &R ama
3 & dg BT F RS IHIE BT T2 gE) IIER S fee
yrae™, st affthe @R vd SRRt @R 37T hfse anfid &.

8.2

8.3

8.4

of the country in which the respective foreign office
is located.

In view of uncertainty of collection of income in
cases of Non-performing Assets / Investments,
such income is accounted for only on realisation
in terms of the RBI guidelines.

Income from Fees, Commission other than
on Government business, Commission on
Guarantees, Exchange, Brokerage, Interest on
Overdue Bills / Advance Bills are accounted on
actual realisation.

Dividend on shares of Subsidiaries, joint ventures
and associates are accounted on actual realisation
basis.

9. Retirement Benefits to Employees:

10.

9.1

9.2

Contribution to the Provident Fund is charged to
Profit and Loss account.

Contribution to recognised Gratuity Fund and
Pension Fund and the provision for encashment
of accumulated leave and additional retirement
benefits are made on actuarial basis and charged
to Profit and Loss Account. .

Depreciation:

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

10.6

Depreciation on Fixed Assets in India except
Computers and ATMs, is provided under the
written down value basis at the rates prescribed in
Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956.

Depreciation on Fixed Assets outside India
except Computers is provided as per local laws or
prevailing practices of the respective countries.

Depreciation on Computers is provided on Straight
Line Method at the rate of 33.33%, as per the
guidelines of Reserve Bank of India. Computer
software not forming an integral part of hardware
is depreciated fully during the year of purchase.

Depreciation on ATMs is provided on Straight Line
Method at the rate of 20%.

While depreciation on additions is provided for full
year, no depreciation is provided in the year of
sale / disposal.

Cost of leasehold land is amortised over the period
of lease.

11. Impairment of Assets:

Impairment losses (if any) on Fixed Assets (including
revalued assets) are recognised in accordance with
the Accounting Standard-28 (’Impairment of Assets”)
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
and charged off to Profit and Loss Account.

12. Taxes on Income:

This comprise of provision for Income tax, fringe benefit
tax and deferred tax charge or credit (reflecting the tax
effects of timing differences between accounting income
and taxable income for the period) as determined in
accordance with Accounting Standard 22 of ICAI.
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Significant Accounting Policies

IRl B P folw T @1, e vd @ B 3T 7l B
Gag #, 3 {5 v aafyr # FeiRa A & 3k 5 s srear
3iferes et srafrdt # yeorad v €, faaeyet i & sreada
feame @ foran e 2. smeeifiia o snfkaal vd dganl W & &
oM SRt BR &l W 37 auf @ s i R P S @
57 auf & g7t i, Raxiet 3rerar FoRaRor & Fw1E=T 2l 2.
SR PR I3l g 3nRaal W ax & i § uRad= & 919
@I 39 3@ty @ 3 faaxoh, 5 W aRada & siftfafia
fovam o &1, ¥ feae & feran s &

. gfel 3R 36 -

% gRT 370 S U4 ST8eCs Wit $fdac! SRR 3151 &l WRdra
TG TETBR HRIM & 39 He8 H STRI olkal A9 20 & AR
Rare foan airan 2. e ufr R 31517 B UM Y% 31 B 39
31t & fore aeran ke 3itd sfomet IRt & e 3 faunfor
TR B K 8. SEeILS YT TR 315 B TUHT I 31T B 34
3rafr & fore aaran wiRa sitva sfaac 9axi vd 39 3rafér & dkm
STEICES Sfoact ORt & T # | MU AR @ T 8.

. UTaYH, 366 Sadme d 3o RAS NRAa :

YRR T ORIBR ORI & 39 Ga | STRI oial I 29
(3RS T3 T 3R 3nfaai & fore graen) & 3ER
b GRT SHNAD T3 T 3R 3Rt & fore sraen fara
# g8 sl ge & fore 3= ge adwe @il & fere fosam e
2. I8 9ua 2 {5 59 et & Faror & fore e et
@I snaTadar 81 3R 79 §9 alied 8 1T &1 faeawa gedia
oo =1 k.

JpR® el &1 fada faaxor # feare & =8 foran siman 2,

2.
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Deferred tax is recognised subject to consideration of
prudence in respect of items of income and expenses
those arise at one point of time and are capable of
reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred
tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted
tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the
years in which the timing differences are expected to
be received, settled or reversed. The effect on deferred
tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is
recognised in the income statement in the period of
enactment of the change.

Earnings Per Share:

The bank reports basic and diluted earnings per equity
share in accordance with the Accounting Standard
20 (Earnings Per Share”) issued in this regard by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Basic
earnings per equity share has been computed by
dividing net income by the weighted average number
of equity shares outstanding for the period. Diluted
earnings per equity share has been computed using the
weighted average number of equity shares and dilutive
potential equity shares outstanding during the period.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets:

As per Accounting Standard 29 ("Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets”) issued in this regard
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the
Bank recognises provisions only when it has a present
obligation as a result of a past event and it is probable
that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and
when a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation
can be made.

Contingent Assets are not recognised in the financial
statements since this may result in the recognition of
income that may never be realised.
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3RAI-18 ol R fewfora
Schedule —18 Notes on Accounts
®. ARG Rad d B 3mensi & 3R Yhe IhRT A. Disclosure in terms of RBI requirements
1. gait 1.  Capital
e ltems EIGEL] foreer ad
Current Year Previous Year
94 | a9 99 | a9 I
Basel | Basel I Basel | Basel Il
i) IR T IR (%) i) CRAR (%) 12.88% 14.05% 12.91% 12.94%
i) PaReIaR-T= | 113'[1 (%) i) CRAR - Tier | Capital (%) 7.79% 8.49% 7.63% 7.64%
i) MaReaR-TwIl 113?[ (%) iii) CRAR - Tier Il Capital (%) 5.09% 5.56% 5.28% 5.30%
V) §% % YR TRPR BI iv) Percentage of the shareholding 53.81% 53.81% 53.81% 53.81%
SIERTRAT &7 ufgerd of the Government of India in
bank
v) o=l gjﬁ P wq H ol T Amount of subordinated debt raised Rs. 1500 Crores Rs. 2704 Crores
Titor Gs7 (a & Rm) as Tier-I capital (during the year)
2. e 2. Investments

(@. axIsr & / Rs. in Crores)
- ltems e freem af

Current Year Previous Year

(1) F3gr &t T (1)Value of Investments
(i) faet & T g (i) Gross Value of Investments
(P) YRT H () In India 49157.38 40652.49
(W) 9RdT I T (b) Outside India, 4205.83 3656.65
(i) qeae™ & fore uraem= (i) Provisions for Depreciation
(F) 9RT T (a) In India 555.60 338.34
(@) 9Rd I T (b) Outside India, 361.73 100.74
(ili) faert &1 fHaa I (iii) Net Value of Investments
(P) YRT T (a) In India 48601.78 40314.15
(@) ¥R I T (b) Outside India. 3844.10 3555.92
(2) e o= G2 & foe (2)Movement of provisions held towards
T depreciation on investments
(i) 3Rf® Iy (i) Opening balance 439.08 446.84
(i) e : a¥ & <R fobe U gag= (i) Add: Provisions made during the year 611.02 94.65
(ili) ©er : af & SR 31faR<s TraemT &1 (iii) Less: Write-off / write-back of excess 132.77 102.41
TR /GRI provisions during the year
(iv) 341%11 9y (iv)Closing balance 917.33 439.08
21 Ru daer 2.1 Repo Transactions
(¥, &xIsr & / Rs. in Crores)
9 & aRM ¥ & aRM v & SRM 31 ard
AT 2 iferda 2 e silva o 2009 P
Minimum Maximum Daily Average As on
outstanding during outstanding outstanding March 31,
the year during the year  during the year 2009
Rar & dgd o T Securities sold under 200 4500 627.74 900
: repos
Ra<f Ray & dga @&y 1§ Securities purchased 400 3000 185.69 -
gt under reverse repos
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2.2 Non-SLR Investment Portfolio
i) Issuer composition of Non SLR investments

(5. @ISt 8/ Rs. in Crores)

<. e R el e T 9 & A IR qeiied | aeea

No. Issuer Amount @ dm gfayfoal B S afayfoa yergferat

Extent of Extent of ‘Below P T B T

Private Investment Extent of Extent of

Placement Grade’  ‘Unrated’ ‘Unlisted’

Securities  Securities ~ Securities

1 ) 3) 4) 6) (6) 7)

(i) t'mg-\qq PSUs 1393.12 795.72 67.07 8.31 54.90

(i)  ©wam Fls 1589.40 913.04 78.47 0.00 111.64

(i) dp Banks 3640.03  1473.79 125.46 16.23 319.40

(iv) =0 & Private Corporate 1036.10 363.09 103.94 108.79 199.73

(v) afgﬁ'rﬁm/ Subsidiaries / Joint *1019.72  1019.72 0.00 0.00 311.74

W an Ventures

(Vi) 377 Others #3598.08 10.14 120.00 781.65 1303.96

(vii) qeae™ Tafera Provision held towards -909.67 -0.71 -11.75 -29.37 -40.17
e depreciation

el Total 11366.78  4574.79 483.19 885.61 2261.20

ferelt srfira # ©.284.44 FR1g @1 frawr enfirer &
URT TRPHR A7 TACAR 3iTSc §ig H 20.41 BRI B
e enfire &

* Includes Investments in Overseas subsidiary of Rs. 284.44 Crores.
# Includes Investments in GOl NON SLR Oil Bond Rs. 20.41 Crores.

i) Non-performing Non-SLR investments

U U s S (3. @3 ¥/ Rs. in Crores)
=T Particulars EIGECE] Ueem oy
Current year Previous year
RS Iy Opening balance 174.78 186.00
1 30 ¥ 9¥ & eRE gRae=T Additions during the year since 1st April 1.23 9.39
3R 3aT & R FHelaar Reductions during the above period 18.21 20.61
3T 9y Closing balance 157.80 174.78
gal BIEGRIEEIGE Total provisions held 154.99 173.78
23 afe 2.3 Derivatives
2.3.1 BRAS &R G / 51 &= &Y 2.3.1 Forward Rate Agreement / Interest Rate Swap
(5. @13 ¥/ Rs. in Crores)
ez ltems T e af
Current year  Previous year
) WU gEEsita o1 Aemd HRer The notional principal of swap 4135.42 6186.53
agreements
i)  gAESId & ded 3T gfdagdi3i &l B Losses which would be incurred if 120.37 84.34
U1t GRT U1 7 &R W 8N qTelt &gt counter parties failed to fulfill their
obligations under the agreements
i) T I R 96 gRT Collateral required by the bank upon - -
TR PIoeSd entering into swaps
iv) WU ¥ 3@ sise Concentration of credit risk arising from 217.36 175.11
R deigem the swaps
V) WU g8 & 3fud gea The fair value of the swap book 139.11 47.88
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g fFmfor, w6 i w7 3R (&) Buifere adwiferar @ |, fEaifses
TAT i AT qen &S Ardhe AT vaadieR den 86 Eor || dfogs
@I for & fore arger R s/t ) W foe e 2.

251 Gt 9l 9el &} aRR / 15 X W “Refiq fibaeg qom o
FAET TR 3menRd 3.

Forward rate Agreement/Interest Rate Swaps were
undertaken for market making, hedging of FCNR (B) Deposit
portfolio, deposits and call lending and hedging market making
exposures and for hedging Bank’s Tier Il Bonds.

All the forward rate agreement/interest rate swaps undertaken
to hedge were on the basis of “Receive fixed and pay

floating”.

2.3.2 Ua¥TRisT 488 STST X S¥afead - 2.3.2 Exchange Traded Interest Rate Derivatives:
(3. @13 ¥/ Rs. in Crores)
g %, faaxor Particulars o™
Sr. No. Amount
(i) a¥ & R TFaS i@g 5T &< eXIdfeaT @ Are=a Notional principal amount of exchange traded I
Sifquer <R (redarR) interest rate derivatives undertaken during the year L
(instrument-wise)
® a)
G b)
T c)
(ii) RISt ig—g ST & SXdfeeq & AR NiRua Notional principal amount of exchange traded interest T
f3r 31 9 2008 & 3R (forgaar) rate derivatives outstanding as on 31st March 2008 L
(instrument-wise)
® a)
g b)
T c)
(iii) TaRIST ¢o8 &Tef & Rafesq @ Ao Nifue wfsr Notional principal amount of exchange traded interest Nl
3D gaY el (foraaar) rate derivatives outstanding and not “highly effective”
(instrument-wise)
® a)
g b)
T c)
(iv) RISt ST & 3 Gib-&-HATde PIad sxdfeeg Mark-to-market value of exchange traded interest T
gHIaT “31afee gqEl” Tat (freaar) rate derivatives outstanding and not “highly effective”  NIL

D
iC}
T

(instrument-wise)
a)
b)
c)

2.3.3 XafceT ¥ SRaH UaRIUoR B Jhe [h=uT

TOTTD JHCIPRIT

do & o AT § SRk o &A1 & B & fore F gBR B
foia SRMafee foradl & goR, fawar v 3udn, srHE giwar
quT 3o drsie feifte, wm dfg foifie aur sE=x Ul TaguisR
foifire RN fafid feiRa & w8 &

d6 3= 301 3R 376 do=T 3hc vaueRI @ =i & forw @
Hrcbe BT & fore facrar Safes o &=t @1 3T o &, gt
Y 3are, 2o SRaq o 9 o= a1 0 o < | gfiee e
& U9 MRTsed e & foe 3wam # @ o €.

3% @1 o fEw &1 @ '@ &, 3 € ER Siew, R
SiRew 3R uRemer sifew. d6 & siew gdem S (6 &
freers Heet gRT sAIea) €. S eI, diesR U @it &
Hq1ez F o el B foxir ShRRewt @t Ao den 3 shiRkew Ham
T B & fore daR & 7€ €. g9 S B hRaw gee faum g

2.3.3 Disclosures on risk exposure in derivatives-
Qualitative Disclosure

The Treasury Policy of the bank lays down the types of
financial derivative instruments, scope of usages, approval
procedures and the limits like open position limits, stop
loss limits and counter party exposure limits for undertaking
derivative transactions.

The Bank uses financial derivative transactions for hedging
its on or off balance sheet exposures as well as for market
making. Basically, these products are used for hedging risk,
reducing cost and increasing the yield in such transactions
and for proprietary trading.

The types of risk to which the bank is exposed to are credit
risk, market risk, country risk and operational risk. The Bank
has risk management policies (approved by Board of Directors
of the Bank), which is designed to measure the financial risks
for transactions in the trading book on a regular basis, by way
of MTM, VaR and PV01, and to set appropriate risk limits.
These are monitored by means of reliable and up to date
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ERT U IR AT T8 966 Pl B Ul I & I HAT
?) o1 =T FfEn | Aigw § 89 9 dvre uRad=r &t
T, forat oM wfder @ $o Bicaa ga AT A9 gRuaaar
¥ IR HEf dfec HIaed & Y PN IRP IR DI
STt &, fFEER 2 -

Hicad Jo IRT TR @1, f6am ST aTer BuiaRor 9o

3@ 3iim agler
Bank of Baroda

&

Management Information Systems by the Risk Management
Department of the Bank from time to time who, in turn,
apprises the risk profile to the Risk Management Committee
of Directors, which is presided over by the Bank’s Chairman
and Managing Director.

The counter parties to the transactions are banks and
corporate entities. The deals are done under approved
exposure limits. The bank has adopted the current exposure
method prescribed by Reserve Bank of India for measuring
Credit Exposure on Derivative products as per which the bank
sums the total replacement cost (obtained by mark to market
of all its contracts with positive value i.e. when the bank has
to receive money from the counter party) and an amount for
potential future changes in credit exposure calculated on the
basis of the total notional principal amount of the contract
multiplied by the relevant credit conversion factors according
to the residual maturity as detailed herein under:-

Conversion factor to be applied on notional principal amount

3rafdre aRuggar Residual Maturity Tet & wfdar fafma = <faar
Interest Rate Contract Exchange Rate Contract

UFH a9y 9 &9 Less than one year 0.50% 2.00%

TP 9y 31k 3fere One year and above 1.00% 10.00%

831 q IR-g51 (Arbe AfH) o &4 B srem § & far e
. 25 Rt avafas R w feae § foe sm & 2R
Rafeea Dfsem (Tadiem) & @b & Fier @ 3R aRomsy
ay-g w ¥ afe d1% e @, e 7 o s & @y, 3
P B, Tl AT AT &, oS R W § Gt sns 3k o
foem @ TR R 7= fbe o €. ¢ WU & i @ W
oY /e T & aRkg W 31T /T § gof fe o g

ATATHD YHEIhRIT

The hedge/non-hedge (market making) transactions are
recorded separately. Hedging derivatives are accounted
for on an accrual basis. Trading derivative positions are
marked-to-market (MTM) and the resulting losses, if any, are
recognized in the Profit and Loss Account. Profit, if any, is
not recognized. Income and Expenditure relating to interest
rate swaps are recognized on the settlement date. Gains/
losses on termination of the trading swaps are recorded on
the termination date as income/expenditure.

Quantitative Disclosures

(3. @ISt &/ Rs. in Crores)

g % fgavor Particulars T sRafes o R Rafesm
Sr. No. Currency derivatives  Interest rate derivatives
(i) Rafes (wfoua T femn) Derivatives (Notional Principal 773.13 4066.80

Amount)
o) afom & foe a) For hedging 378.04 3046.08
Q) a—%n ¥ foe b) For trading 395.09 1020.72
(i) s gﬂﬁo—o’ qifster (1) Marked to Market Positions [1] -128.33 271.58
®) anRar (+) a) Asset (+) 3.04 272.66
@) <A (-) b) Liability (-) -131.37 -1.08
(iii) Piee TaUIsR (2) Credit Exposure [2] 69.51 188.31
(iv) T & H 1% 81 dlel uRagaw  Likely impact of one percentage 1.08 121.11
T 99T (100*S101) change in interest rate
(100*PVO01)
3 o Rk = a) On hedging derivatives 1.08 120.18
Q) ;‘(1%11 sRafesgs = b) On trading derivatives NIL 0.93
(v) a8 & ek &9 TE (100*qia01)  Maximum and Minimum of 4.40&1.078 150.97&92.24
THATH aAT 3ferpaq 100*PVO01 observed during the
year
®) TR a) On hedging 4.4081.078 148.51891.31
Q) UM b) On trading NIL 2.46&0.93
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2.4 3R ToTETT 2.4 Asset Quality
241  3oid MRl 2.4.1 Non-Performing Asset
(5. @xis 8/ Rs. in Crores)
by ltems Enqaﬁ e ad
Current Year  Previous Year
(i) Iz IR & s TIAT (%) (i) Net NPAs to Net Advances (%) 0.31% 0.47%
(i) vade &1 SaET (THe) (if) Movement of NPAs (Gross)
(®) 3RAS Ay (a) Opening balance 1981.38 2092.14
(@) T9 & R g T (b) Additions during the year 1001.89 1002.15
(T a9 % R UeE T (c) Reductions during the year 1140.35 1112.91
() 3ifgw 9y (d) Closing balance 1842.92 1981.38
(iii) Iqs TIIT BT SIaT (ifyMovement of Net NPAs (net of floating
(TR e &1 =ic) provisions)
(P) 3RS Iy (a) Opening balance 493.55 501.67
(@) oY & R L T (b) Additions during the year 680.47 729.75
([ 99 & SR U T (c) Reductions during the year 722.87 737.87
(m) 3ifow A (d) Closing balance 451.15 493.55
(iv) gadre gg UGS &7 TIaT (iv)Movement of provisions for NPAs
(IM® 3TRGAT TR yrgen 3R FAfeT (other than floating provision and
TIGE1 Pl BlgdR) provisions on standard assets)
(®) 3RfY®s Ay (a) Opening balance 894.22 991.45
(@) a9 F eRE S M (b) Provisions made during the year 395.97 262.72
()  sifeea graem=t oI (c) Write-off/ write-back of excess 481.24 359.95
MEe 3% / (3¢ aB provisions
(@) sifaw 9w (d) Closing balance 808.95 894.22
2.4.2 GG & UM 0T 3NRTAT DI STHBRI 2.4.2 Details of Loan Assets subjected to Restructuring.

I % 1 et & sEE a) Details of Loan Assets subjected to Restructuring up to
e & 37e 26.08.2008. (% @8 %/ Rs. in Crores)

Gl foren o
fearor ltem CurrenEtngear Previous Year
(i) gmia—vr gﬂﬁﬂkﬂ g RS EEI) (i) Total amount of loan assets subjected
& 37ENT T aRRaa & ot IR to restrgctyring, rescheduling, 237.35 357.28
renegotiation;
- foreml & ¥ & 3R & d'a - - Of which under CDR 160.98 208.93
- Y o aga - - Of which under SME 31.18 33.01
(i) g, li:[ﬁgﬁ?cr[ T TJaEa (if) The amount of Standard assets
& 31 e anfRaal & i subjected to restructuring, 233.35 356.90
rescheduling, renegotiation;
- {598 3 @ & R & a'a - - Of which under CDR 160.98 208.81
- Y w § % agd - - Of which under SME 27.18 32.75
(iii) g:pm gqﬁgﬂ'{v[ qT R EEI) (i) The amount of Sub-Standard
* e g-ed et & e assets subjected to restructuring, 4 -
rescheduling, renegotiation;
- forrs & 9 81 3R & a’a - - Of which under CDR -
- Y egw $ & dga - - Of which under SME 4 -
(iv) g, cﬁﬁg]ﬁm q: o (iv)The amount of Doubtful assets
P 31eTT TRERUS MR 9o} RqTT; subjected to restructuring, = 0.38
rescheduling, renegotiation;
- forw 9 & 8 IR & agd - - Of which under CDR - 0.12
- YT W S & aga - - Of which under SME - 0.26

fwott = [() = (ii)+(iii)+(iv)] Note: [(i) = (ii)+(iii)+(iv)]
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@) 27.08.2008. ¥ YT & 371N 0T aRaat & IRy P) Details of Loan Assets subjected to Restructuring from
27.08.2008.
(3. @x1st &/ Rs. in Crores)
AR THEHS 0T 3=
HrRIyOTER LSUCE] Others
CDR SME Debt
Mechanism  Restructuring

gzpﬁg—d fPu  =oT HATIN P I Standard No. of Borrowers 1 6590 31272
TAND gy T ?gs\ﬁ:;isre 4 Amount outstanding 38.93 792.29 1531.86
59 3 T & H) Sacrifice  (diminution 4.77 11.80 44.40

in the fair value)
3:111%—([ PE  =oT HATIN P I Sub standard No. of Borrowers 1 186 1985
TE HTHAD g 1fSy fgs‘;fl;‘;isre 4 Amount outstanding 16.70 16.05 23.66
Ra & BT Sacrifice  (diminution 0.22 0.14 1.13

e ( qa )

in the fair value)
g’:pﬁ%—d e =0T HaRI B T=T Doubtful No. of Borrowers 2 41
Tr@f S5 S ?:s\ft?:(;isred Amount outstanding 0.97 0.74
o 3fa I & ) Sacrifice  (diminution 0.05 0.04

in the fair value)
KOT B3N DI G No. of Borrowers 2 6778 33298
e FHIT T TOTAL Amount outstanding 55.63 809.32 1556.26
' RT I F B Sacrifice  (diminution 4.99 11.99 45.57

e ( o )

in the fair value)

e : YR Rord § & FrdemgaR §6 3 3. 1/- g I puvaauor  Note: In accordance with RBI guidelines, the Bank has made a
e W 50 T @t % g9y & ﬁh{cﬂ T ¥ T IR BT DR provision of 5% on ad-hoc basis to cover the sacrifice amount
TR & fore deef 3R W 5 Y% @1 yraen o &

in present value terms in respect of restructured accounts
with exposure less than Rs. 1 crore.

T3 ;.T S W aRet e (%"ﬁﬁo—ml i c) Additional disclosures regarding restructured accounts
SO & oife v aRefit 3 Wi e foam) (as certified by the Management and not verified by the
Auditors).
S.No. gsdiaor Disclosures Number Amount (in
Rs.Crore )
1 31 7T 2009 39 Wl & 999 ¥ 317 1 Ryawx 2008 Application r.eceiyed up to March 31, 2909 39406  3976.28
AP TS 3, RIS 8 NI &P AT 7T for restructuring, in respect of accounts which
%@ &® were standard as on September 1, 2008.
2 31 qﬁgoogaasgqgmﬁaammﬁaﬁsgwmas Of (1), proposals approved and implemented 37859  2359.94
WW%Wﬁ%@NWW%%@ as on March 31, 2009 and thus became
3 Reeraih eligible for special regulatory treatment and
;ﬂ Eﬁ;ra mﬁ E B Ll classified as standard assets as on the date of
Al 3 TTe. the balance sheet.
3 31 grd 2009 d&H aﬁ’q‘lﬁﬁ Jorm saftad fee (1) Of (1), proposals approved and implemented 4 3.14
¥ g ﬁiﬁ 5= g7 AN A s & fear @S on March 31, 2009 but could not be
- upgraded to the standard category.
4 UfehaT/BraaaT & 31e (1) & &G o 31 A Of(1), proposals under process/implementation 1540  1551.80
2009 P TEE O which were standard as on March 31, 2009.
5 UiehaT/BraaaT & e (1) & U%dT a1 31 A Of(1), proposals under process/implementation 3 61.40

2009 T TN & g & qY IRE & b st &
7ot Prafaas R 3% A6 SRadl w9 F Ffigd
foar 5 e .

which turned NPA as on March 31, 2009 but
are expected to be classified as standard
assets on full implementation of the package.
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2.4.3 qﬁai%aj—\rm/wm HIT BT 3T W & foe s 1y 2.4.8 Details of financial assets sold to Securitisation /
T sl & sTHeRY Reconstruction Company for Asset Reconstruction
(¥, @18 7/ Rs. in Crores)
= ltem e af firee o
Current Year *  Previous Year
() <arat @ g<=n (i) No. of accounts 34 103
(il) TI/3MRN B S T Grdt (i) Aggregate value (net of provisions) of = 167.86
BoT BHA (LT BT e) accounts sold to SC/RC
(iii) syl yfawe (iii) Aggregate consideration 41.86 269.79
(iv) amRfdres auf & afaRa @ar & g9 (iv) Additional consideration realized in respect - =
¥ T T s yiama of accounts transferred in earlier years
(v) gl ATH/(ET) S Gl I R (v) Aggregate gain / (loss) over net book value. 41.86 101.93

* faxira oR&ufal # FURe R | a2 @ ol T HT 9

et &

Financial assets also include the debts written off at
corporate level.

2.4.4

RIS T/ O 8 IR Freares foxia snfiaat e faaxon

2.4.4 Details of non-performing financial assets purchased/sold

®. TR T8 TR Freres R sniaat & Jaxor A. Details of non-performing financial assets
) purchased:
foxira o & R §& 7 &=t O IR Frees s & . o
e 8 & During The financial year bank has not purchased
) any non-performing assets.
T ol R e foeig s o foeRor - B. Details of non-performing financial assets sold:
(5. @18 7/ Rs. in Crores)
fa=or Particulars e I foear af
Current Year Previous Year
1. 39 7T @E o G 1. No. of accounts sold 34 103
2.  gHd gHIT 2. Aggregate outstanding 207.60 634.24
3. o ufawa mita 3. Aggregate consideration received 41.86 269.79
2.45 TFG IR W YIGE™ 2.4.5 Provisions on Standard Asset _
(3. &xIsr 7/ Rs. in Crores)
T Iltem areg I foger a¥
Current Year Previous Year
IREI3TE fromt % AR 7® Rl & fe Provisions towards Standard Assets as per 591.26 504.71
e RBI norms
AMS 3Nt & foTe 3/ 3B RS TTaer Other contingent provision towards Standard 122.95 68.03
Assets
25 HaARI® 3T 2.5 Business Ratio
o ltems areg, a9 Tt o
Current year Previous Year
(i) 3ivTa sdene Mt & ufaeg & gk ax (i) Interest Income as a percentage to 7.78% 7.63%
ST 3T Average Working Funds
(i)  afta sdeNe Mt & ufaeg & gk wr (i) Non-interest income as a percentage to 1.42% 1.32%
iR-samst 3 Average Working Funds
(i)  atta sdeNe Mt & ufaeg & dk wr (i) Operating Profit as a percentage to 2.22% 1.96%
o A Average Working Funds
(iv) snfeaat « ufawa (iv) Return on Assets 1.09% 0.89%
(v) ofg iR e (sr a2r 3fm) (5. (V) Business (Deposits plus advances) per 914 710
&g ) employee (Rs. in Lac)
(Vi) ofg iR @19 (3. drg §) (vi) Profit per employee (Rs. in Lac) 6.05 3.94
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2.6 3R eaaT y§e= 2.6 Asset Liability Management
aniaat 3k <At & 3 Tel &1 TRuaadr 3TR Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities
G g o SR e As compiled by the Management and relied upon b
( Y g the auditors)
S IR0 (. @15t 4/ Rs. in Crores)
1fgod7f@ 8¥14 15928 WAV IWH I 6T 1399 3a9 9y 5a9 9
1day 2to7 f&1 9 39% U dy Jed  SUel Sdel e Total
days 8to14 15t028 29daysto 6TfEl 1add dem3ay @eams5ay  Over5
days days 3 months dd Over 6 dab b years

Over3  months Over 1 Over 3
months &upto1 year&up  years &
& upto6 year to 3 years upto5

months years
1 AT Deposits 4037.94 5819.08 593257 5952.98 22165.57 28900.31 43289.11 37265.38 6506.50 32527.51 192396.95
3ifim Advances 2482.18 1540.05 3009.64 3403.21 22893.77 17330.94 17709.17 37010.03 15980.25 22626.66 143985.90
EER Investments 222.81 43713 15168  564.25 1802.39 2424.92 5263.79 8198.54 6523.73 26856.63 52445.87
3R Borrowings 32.91 7016 138.49 20598  699.32 2476.45  210.03 1792.17 8.46 212 5636.09
TN Foreign 2790.71 4439.87 1792.32 3521.53 12488.53 7887.75 6860.76 6980.20 7867.23 3927.59 58556.49
. Currency
AT SR et
Feh Foreign 6492.48 2655.83 2982.86 4275.34 10904.51 9220.03 7658.72 7137.39 6051.11 4151.20 61529.47
Soes Currency
gt liabilities
2.7 T9eTeNd &F BT T 2.7 Lending to Sensitive Sector
271 Rogd e &7 1 tusR 2.7.1 Exposure to Real Estate Sector
(v. @%18f &/ Rs. in Crores)
ot Category areg, W et &
Current Year Previous Year
®) U TaUlsR a) Direct exposure
(i) 3Ry §eIs - (i) Residential Mortgages — 8276.17 6744.90
IR Uy TR §896 gRT q‘\u‘f ;Bf‘&m Lending fully secured by mortgages
B T 3 BolER & It & &/an on residential property that is or will be
a1 a RT R T, occupied by the borrower or that is rented;
o & sfaanTa 3mar o1 grfiear g - of which individual housing loans eligible 6662.86 5861.64
&7 & 3 & o um & for inclusion in priority sector advances
(i) aforsoe Raa e=ke ii) Commercial Real Estate — 3869.23 4030.10
aftifsos R tRe R 96 gRl Lending secured by mortgages on
W&ﬁ T (BT vaT, Rea |, commercial real estates (office buildings,
11 Huia o agtrﬁaﬂ retail space, multi-purpose commercial
FETE wa agﬁb—mm Friioe premises, multi-family residential buildings,

multi-tenanted commercial premises,
industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land

e ged, S, st fasm acquisition, development and construction,

dun fwior B aife) secraRer § etc.). Exposure includes non-fund based

Fon ¥ R Y smenRa (w7 v ) (NFB) limits.
(iii) du® gop ufayfodl § Faw (@@ ew) (i) Investments in  Mortgage Backed

a2 3 wfayfora gadiaRor - Securities (MBS) and other securitised

exposures —

®. AN a. Residential, 13.99 18.10

3. qvisus Rad v b. Commercial Real Estate. - -
Q) 3VIET TFAUISR b) Indirect Exposure

o= S8 smenRa gan Ik Hfer smenRa Fund based and non-fund based

TRIUsR- exposures on -

i) SeeT B3 db (Twae) T i) National Housing Bank (NHB) 19.62 19.92

ii) 3Tari foxi Ui (Taews) ii) Housing Finance Companies (HFCs). 3633.07 2916.65
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2.7.2 Uil ST5TR § K0T Sifaw 2.7.2 Exposure to Capital Market
(5. @xisi &/ Rs. in Crores)
[CERl ltems EIGEL foeer af
Current year Previous Year
(i) sfradt 9o, uRadg @iei, uRadsia ()  Direct Investments in equity shares, 875.11 769.26
feaert o gieadt amenRa wEare s B convertible bonds, convertible debentures
et ¥ 5 et P e aRe For and units of equity oriented mutual funds
F oo 9 S e e e 2 the corpus of which is not exclusively
' invested in corporate debt
(ii) IRRI (STEW3N/ZeEsN Higd), uRadwia (i)  Advances against shares/bonds/ - 49.99
giel, TRadg et aur e smenRa debentures or other securities or
RN BT B qﬁﬁ & e & e ot on clean basis to individuals for
T /RATRT s 3 g 3@34 investment in shares (including IPOs/
e e e ESOPs), convertible bonds, convertible
debentures and units of equity oriented
i mutual funds;
(i) e 37 O 2T & few =or =@ 9Ky (i) Advances for any other purposes where 2.94 -
372797 URGSNT §iet 372aT uRaaTa SRt shares or convertible bonds or convertible
3oraT SRR smenRa Ra@aTe b B gt debentures or units of equity oriented
=t Bﬁﬂiﬁr S d S e 2 mutual funds are taken as primary
' security;
(iv)  fop=al 3 U1 3g9di & fotw =oT, Sifes 9l (iv)  Advances for any other purposes to the 6.01 -
P duldde sl 3ar RadST fEaRl extent secured by the collateral security of
T SfmEer amena RIEe s, el shares or convertible bonds or convertible
5 SRRI/IRa N arEi/aRad %é’r]ﬁ/ debentures or units of equity oriented
e e e mutual funds i.e. where the primary
5 Adste 3 30E 3t o security other than shares/convertible
AR T T ww bonds/convertible debentures/units of
Tl X TR 7, S W o ifRfd i equity oriented mutual funds does not
fully cover the advances
(v) Wid §IAl ®l sa=ar g IR s/|ar (v)  Secured and unsecured advances to 168.88 127.46
310 qT ih §IPs) 9T ARhe Td @ stockbrokers and guarantees issued
AR T TR on behalf of stockbrokers and market
makers
(vi) PURe &I IRi/aEl/fedRi srar 3=g (V)  Loans sanctioned to corporates against - -
gfcagferait arerar s SeEF & wgn @ security of shares/bonds/debentures
geaen ¥ T Gurt @ s B W or other securities or on clean basis for
% aiera & fore Fider 3neR W W foe meeting promoter’s contribution to the
e afm equity of new companies in anticipation
of raising resources
(i) <erfae gfemdt gaTe/gel @ wasT # dufdi (vii) Bridge loans to companies against - -
FI 557 o expected equity flows/issues
(viil)  9RRT srar gRada aiel/federi 3rar (vii) Underwriting commitments taken up - -
sfeaet amenRa wrEsre be & grofte gl by banks in respect of primary issue of
¥ aR ¥ $o1 gr1 o enfier) aRR shares or convertible bonds/debentures
or units of EOMF
(ix)  =ifsk aﬁm ® forv wis skt ! faa yer ()  Financing to stockbrokers for margin trading 0.06 -
BT
(x) Ustipd e iR daliga Fgad qj’r faferat (x)  all exposures to venture capital funds 289.40 172.71
1 TR e & T SR (both registered and unregistered) will
wmwmmm be deemed to be on par with equity and
(gt vd ameaer 3 3 T ST % hence will be reckoned for compliance
B R with the capital market exposure ceilings
: (both direct and indirect)
g;,ﬁ IR § T T BIIECE Total Exposure to Capital Market 1342.40 1119.42

(i+ii+iii+iv+V+Vit+Vii+Vviii+ix+X)

(i+ii+iii+iv+V+Vi+Vii+Viii+ix+x)

Uol ST9TR ¥ 1YY 1342.40 FRIS BT T SIRIH HeT 0T SARGH P GIAT AT I 4554.88 FRIS b HITR &. (37T I Pt I Aferard 1U 11387.19
TRIE BT 40%). Uoi TR § JdeT 0T Saw 0 1167.51 I8 & 3R d& &1 Faa wnferaa (Iudr 2277.44 FR18) B 20% .

The exposure to Capital Market Rs 1342.40 Crores is with in the limit of Rs 4554.88 Crores (i.e. 40% of Bank’s Net worth Rs
11387.19 Crores). The direct exposure to Capital Market is Rs1167.51 Crores and is with in 20% of the Bank’s Net Worth (Rs
2277.44 Crores).
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2.7.3 Risk Category wise Country Exposure
(v. ax18T 5/ Rs. in Crores)

Sfaw Son Risk Category 31w 2009 B 31 @ 200981 31wl 2008 31 AT 2008
0T SIREH (7¢) UEUE Pl K0T SREH () CERICOIET
Exposure (net) as Provision held as at Exposure Provision held as at
at 31st March 09 31st March 09 (net) as at 31st 31st March 08

March 08
31-AEeaqu Insignificant 10844.32 6.47 8412.56 -
== Low 6581.10 8.28 4692.52 4.44
e <A Moderately Low 752.84 = 1180.66 =
qe Moderate 47.78 - 316.68 -
qe 3 Moderately High 1204.31 - 1322.70 -
Sar High 1.13 - 15.05 -
e 3T Very High 4.25 - 7.99 -
525 Total 19435.73 14.75 15948.16 4.44

2.7.4 9% gRI UHA RO AT (THSIEA) TYE 0N AT (Siareer)

2.7.4 Details of Single Borrower Limit (SGL) and Group

T 3nfereRT 3 TR Borrower Limit (GBL) exceeded by the bank.
(5. @%i1st &/ Rs. in Crores)

UHE HAR oo FeiRa 31.3.2009

SRR ol S Name of the borrower Single borroﬂz Total LT?::I Balance ?si:

exposure limit sanctioned 31.3.2009

L - glfaltrl](()jri]:IL,:\(;/latlon Company 2157.18 2532.58 1924.85

Pl HRURIH 3116 3T Cotton corporation of India 1797.65 2516.72 1722.19

Rema=a gt fon. Reliance Industries Ltd 2157.18 2653.64 1184.16
2.8 fifye 2.8 Miscellaneous

2.8.1 gy & R 3MIaR g fHr T FaaH of AR

2.8.1 Amount of Provisions made for Income-tax during the year

(5. @18l &/ Rs. in Crores)

T Iy T af

Current Year  Previous year

AR & e Provision for Income Tax 1150.34 831.08

ger : e a¥ & I9afera amaax &1 Less reversal of Income Tax provisions relating 34.60 67.33
Rada to previous years

THR & T J¢ yag= Net Provision for Income Tax 1115.74 763.75

2.8.2 YRA R31d § gRT AT T €8 BT THE 1HROT

foia af 2008-09 & RM, d6 W fdfw & B @
AT @ STaReT 31eraT st faftee aftfm, 1949 &t
e oft 3= 3reT @ IR 3raRAT W AR Reid § grr
sftifra & 3rel= fagiigd foett foram arerar Rerfa & fore
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2.8.2 Disclosure of penalties imposed by RBI

During the financial year 2008-09, the Bank has not
been subjected to any penalty for contravention or
non-compliance with any requirement of the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949, or any rules or conditions specified
by the Reserve Bank of India in accordance with the
said Act.
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3. TIUA3TR oo 3. SLRInvestments
(5. @xist &/ Rs. in Crores)
Fa=oT Particulars 31.3.2009 &I 31.3.2008 &I
As on 31.3.2009 As on 31.3.2008
Book Value Market Value Book Value Market Value
S8 god ATbe Iod S8 god AThe God
BRI wfergfera Government Securities 40114.31 40114.26 33392.62 33354.64
- THEEIR (i, Twait @ €6 --SLR (CG, SG & TB)
srgAfea wfyfrat - vaeask  Approved Securities 972.45 966.65 1165.05 1152.61
-- SLR
4. YIS g AMTHRAGBART BT §6 31T 4. Break up of Provisions and Contingencies

41 I g‘lﬁ @S H 3 9T TG g 3T RaHars 4.1 The brgak-up of provision.s and contingencies appearing
in Profit & Loss Account is as under:

T fIaR0T 39 TR 2 . .
(¥. @x18T 5/ Rs. in Crores)
. af foean o
fora=or Particulars 1
Current Year Previous Year
g w® TedBT=T ?@ PICSIE] Provision for depreciation on investment 536.75 41.76
g2 § 1ol T 312Ne FO1/eTIE & Bad debts written off / Provision made towards
268.60 435.98
fore raem NPA
MG SRl &g e Provision for standard assets 75.47 108.80
TR &g wae (3TIfi| @i, Provision for taxes (including deferred taxes, 1115.74 7163
et @ ik e R afed) Fringe Benefit and Wealth tax) ’ ’
3T YT J27 3TThRADBATU Other Provision and Contingencies -
Tﬂﬁ%‘d e e e Provision towards sacrifice of interest in
g A @ restructured standard and sub-standard 68.98 89.90
& o e accounts
@) R yaem &g waen Provision for Country Risk Management -6.87
HUAR] BT & 2q e ) Provision for staff welfare expenses 15 15
3= Others -2.74 136.83
ol Total 2077.80 1593.03
4.0 31 GIGB - S TR BRU] 4.2 Floating Provisions — Comprehensive Disclosures
(5. @xist &/ Rs. in Crores)
foa=or Particulars EIG KL foean ot
' Current Year _ Previous Year
. SRR WA @ H SR a. Openingbalance inthe floating provisions 550.35 450.35
account
@, oy # v MU SRR YIae™ @ AT b. The quantum of floating provisions made - 100
in the accounting year
T. @1 dY & AR fhT M g ST S IMT . Amount of draw down made during the - -
accounting year
°. 3RIRN YIEeE @ ¥ 3fd 9 d. Closing balance in the floating provisions 550.35 550.35

account.
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4.3 Draw Down from Reserves:-

4.3 3R MR # fRmae (37 86349)
ferira @ 2008-09 % IRF IR TG § B frEe During the financial year 2008-09 there has been no
. draw down of the Reserves.
& 3TE.
5 Rreral &1 useiHIoT 5. Disclosure of complaints
. Ued Rrera A.  Customer Complaints
(@) o & Iw § difad Riwradt & T (@) No. of complaints pending at the beginning of 97
the year
(@) a9 & R YT Rrcbradt o S (b) No. of complaints received during the year 3806
(M  a¥ & RE FaiRa Rt g (c) No. of complaints redressed during the year 3828
(@) of & 3 B dfgd R & T (d) No. of complaints pending at the end of the 75
year
T, 9t AU grT few e Aol B. Awards passed by the Banking Ombudsman
(®) a9 & o A Prffaa = feve e okl o dw=n (@) No. of unimplemented Awards at the beginning 1
of the year
(@) a9 & RM b AP gRT WiRd (b) No. of Awards passed by the Banking 2
fofal ot e Ombudsman during the year
(M 3¢ & IR Praifaa FHofat T (c) No. of Awards implemented during the year -
(o) a9 P 3id ¥ Praifaa 7 fee me Fofar o g (d) No. of unimplemented Awards at the end of the 1
year *

+ s Aeura & Fofa & Raems wgfad mERY & o 3 aRR @ T 8.

*An appeal has been filed against the award of the Banking Ombudsman with the appropriate authority.

6. DI 3T I

®.

ey foriia af & SR STRY gl 3meare o (TasiN)

3% gR1 a1, foear o & dRM faceh/aeita ot gRT 3o
3SR &1 RIOHT / TRETS B @WeW Tl 3 3R
I TRl I SMATAHBAIN B it & foTe v gaplar 3meare=
U7 SR T8 fhar T . 3R UA <gaiies & Raid 8% B
STRT fepam T o fehe @rs 1T FefRa &1 T o aifs e
HISHY 31T 1T 8.

31.3.2009 B THIAT FDIT LA U1 b Tt Reafer

3% & T et / <ear et g1 39 & SrSi a R/

AT B Wiew & 32T G IWITT () P 3IaTar dig A

HKIT 3RATRT TF SIRI BRAT Al e .

s (vow) & Hael § YHeidRol

31ater & fole g& em¥ 37T 81, 376t qd #e a7 ThRieH

ferat # wRad= (v.09.-5)

1.1 . 95.01 PRI DI UAEIHD A (PR . 62.70 PRIS Pl
%) 3 31w st () fo1. d& & v srgu b
@ §8 P W qAT §7a v Wl . B 51% sierenar &
fagst W ey IR AR .

1.2 gHcdiichd SMRTal R Heog ol Seiae 1956 &
3R Seeidd 4ed o 31Radt & 9 3uanit siasiare
R ya fosar mar .
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6.
A

Status of Letters of Comfort

Letters of Comfort (LOC’s) issued during the Current
Financial Year.

During the current financial year Bank has issued only
one Letter of Comfort to meet the requirements of the
overseas / domestic regulators while seeking their
approval for establishing subsidiaries / opening of
branches. The Letter of Comfort was issued to Reserve
Bank of New Zealand but no amount is quantified as the
licence is yet to come.

Cumulative  position
31.03.2009.

Bank has no outstanding Letter of Comfort issued
in favour of the foreign / domestic regulators for the
purpose of establishing subsidiaries / opening of
branches except as mentioned in A above.

Disclosure in terms of Accounting Standards (AS) issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India:

of LOC’s outstanding on

Net Profit or Loss for the Period, prior period items and
changes in accounting policies (AS-5)

1.1 Exceptional items of Rs. 95.01 Crores (Net of Tax
Rs. 62.70 Crores) represents profit on winding up
of Bank of Baroda (Hongkong) Ltd, a subsidiary
of the Bank. and Profit on sale of 51% holding in
BOB AMC Ltd.

Depreciation on revalued assets has been provided
on written down value as per the Companies Act,
1956 and not on the basis of the remaining useful
life of the assets.

1.2

)
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2.

PHAR! 71 (L.TF.-15)

86 3 MEivsTE gRT SIRY 6T A (U.09.-15) P 30T
2 3R 3 5 fAis 07.12.2006 & @] & . T AFG feAi®
17.12.2007 @1 HeNferd va sifergfaa foe me € . vew.-15 4
few e raen=t & d'd d@ 5 ot I 3ife B sraftr & o s
@ vd I @ URAES 39aT B aTef SR & foT T &Y
¥ & w0 A 16 & foTe fahe yam a=ar € . d% 7 39 fqdbe
BN I & TAT TGIAR faita af 2007-08 F FHHARY & f&ar
H T SR SIS B 1/5 U qB ABAIBRT AT AT
e o & fore gfgeha yraem fobe me & 5t i S92 901.00
IR &b IRATID God & ST & .

et -

o I W FHaRal &1, S 5 6 a1 I Jarfga swerEr
JITINT B &, IFE BT YA R 8. I JAB a9 Y
Y S aTeT 39 S I Tt R bl TS ¥ U SfiaRa <
BT 3E T Ja B & . Jeged it & ot & s @y
R, 907 g, Ig R 3R uRerféra o For aRaldd TGl &
3R W & FH & TR H TS 0P RGN & MR |
FFEN T DY ARATID Jed DY TUFT B S &

it o1 e wRa TR gr1 FefRa fraer wgfa & srgar
T smar & .

YA B ST arelt TZEl df Mo 3 Il drermsi & R e
F B SN & T 39S o HHARAT & o umar S st
TIHHRY 8, b IR WR B A &.

U9 :

3R O THaTRAT B, f5FEH 29.09.1995 P 37rdT I YA
3% a1 § PUR GHIAT 2, 3% [AHieT od 1 ST=Ifa
a1 Fgfer AYeT & 37aTid Yo BT YIAH BT & . TE A
HHAIRGT B FINGD MR W 37 BHAMRAT & da a2 § #
30! B DY A quf F MR W 3P a6 B Ve b
THITA VT IS FA DI I IucTe BRI & . I 377 Fetar
(@R ve fafom, 1995 & siaia enfia wHaRY afass
f4fer & § & sferem & foe o =& &,

Yo e 1 yeee d & iaRw <nfat grT fosan i &,
fesg Ffer

§% 3if qelar @ 3 HHAIRGT & Far fgha @i & va
¥ w0 ¥ uigsn FfYy & S wifafee smazaed 2. g
@I JaeH 3aRe =l gRT f6ar ST 2. Jdd FHAR! gRI
395 T da BT 10% 3 febar e & 3R § 3if setar
39 M1 & a_reR 371 59 Y § v wxar 2. 39 MY @1
e 9Ra WReR gR1 FeiRa e vgla & sraR fear s
g

@ﬁqﬁm:

DI N FHART 3 Sl e dar Fafkr A o
TR W 3T TN H S g5 glgd A A sifesan 240 feAi
B B Mfota Gfgal B THABROT U R BT e 2.

2.

Employee Benefits (AS-15)

Bank has adopted the Accounting Standard (AS-15)
issued by ICAlI and effective from 07.12.2006. The
standard has been revised and notified on 17.12.2007.
The provisions contained in AS-15 gives option to the
bank, to charge the transitional liability as an expense
in its Profit and Loss Account spread over a period of 5
years. Bank has exercised this option and accordingly
made an incremental provision for employee benefits
such as pension, gratuity, leave encashment and other
retirement benefits to the extent of 1/5th of the total
transitional liability commencing from financial year
2007-08, which is crystallized on Actuarial valuation at
Rs. 901.00 Crores.

Gratuity:

The Bank pays gratuity to employees who retire or resign
from Bank’s service. The Bank makes contributions to
an in-house trust, towards funding this gratuity, payable
every year. In accordance with the gratuity fund’s rules,
actuarial valuation of gratuity liability is calculated based
on certain assumptions regarding rate of interest, salary
growth, mortality and staff attrition as per the projected
unit credit actuarial method.

Theinvestment of the funds is made according to investment
pattern prescribed by the Government of India.

The gratuity payable is worked out by way of 3 different
schemes and the entitlement is based on what is most
beneficial to employees.

Pension

Bank of Baroda pays pension, a defined benefit and
deferred retirement plan covering the employees who
have opted for pension and also to the employees
joining the bank’s service on or after 29.9.1995.
The plan provides for a pension on a monthly basis
to these employees on their cessation from Bank’s
service based on the respective employee’s salary and
years of qualifying service with the Bank. Employees
covered under Bank of Baroda (Employees’) Pension
Regulations, 1995 are not eligible for Bank’s contribution
to Provident Fund.

Pension fund is managed by in-house trustees.

Provident Fund

Bank of Baroda is statutorily required to maintain a
provident fund as a part of its retirement benefits to its
employees. This fund is managed by in-house trustees.
Each employee contributes 10% of his or her basic salary
and Bank of Baroda contributes an equal amount to the
fund. The investment of the fund is made according to
investment pattern prescribed by the Government of
India.

Leave Encashment

An employee is entitled to encash privilege leave
standing to his/her credit subject to a maximum of
240 days on the date of superannuation/Voluntary
Retirement/death.
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Jenfy, Jar @m @ Refa #, svaRr s sifia gfegat |
3iféram 120 f&T a6 gfgdt & 50% R BT ABIBROT ITed
PR PT &IER & .

sfaRaa Jarfafa amy
sifaRaa Jar Fafr amw & foe diemn & siavia oI srftreRr
I Jartgh /e S Faft g w6 wEET @

uRaferar sifaRaa Jar fafs oy & w0 & 1= &7 gbar &
g 6 397 § o 25 aof & JaT QA R el & .

%} d 3iim asler
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However, on resignation, an employee is entitled to get
encashment 50% of the privilege leave standing to the
credit subject to a maximum of 120 days.

Additional Retirement Benefit

The scheme for additional retirement benefit provides
that an officer on his Retirement/ Voluntary retirement/
death shall be eligible for payment of 6 months
emoluments as additional retirement benefit, provided
he had completed 25 years of service in the Bank.

In the same manner, award staff member on Retirement
/ Voluntary Retirement / Death shall be eligible for
additional retirement benefit, provided he had completed
—30- years of service in Bank.

However, in case of dismissal, discharge, termination,
compulsory retirement and resignation additional
retirement benefit shall not be payable, irrespective of
any number of years of service.

B T TRe, 30 T G Ja1 Frafr /e Jar Frafr
Ag 8N R 3faRaa a1 fafa oy um & foe gwer g
i R o dm A0 HIm @ R A D

denfy, swafnl, Jar gfea, Jar gwifa, sitard Jar i
3R a1 @ & R & Ja1 S & ant B dEn o e J
g g ifaRaa Jat frafa e &1 syram =& fasar sme..

T i raerRome Principal Actuarial Assumptions
(331 3iga & ©u § 31fdreTad) [Expressed as Weighted Averages]
IS &1 ISR TYPE OF PLAN
PENSI.ON LEAVE GRATUITY o WAEEE
ENCASHMENT
SRS Discount rate 7.50% 7.50% 7.50% 7.50%
o gfg == Salary Escalation Rate 4.00% 8.00% 8.00% 8.00%
BRI &R Attrition Rate 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00%
I 3Raar .® Expected Rate of Return 8.00% 0 8.00% 0
gufaa Red e on plan Assets
a3 & IRY 3R THIfd W) A9 FHT FHIEH ([IT HRIST H)
Reconciliation of Opening and Closing Balance of Liability
(. @i 7/ Rs. in Crores)
ST &1 BR TYPE OF PLAN
gy IO m 3rfer. Jar @y
PENSION ENCASHMENT GRATUITY ARB
®)  1/4/2008 I GG a) PVO as at 1/4/2008 2079.00 395.00 840.00 375.00
TE) e P AT b) Interest Cost 160.74 30.88 65.21 29.48
M T daT and ¢ ) Current Service Cost 171.80 21.95 32.73 18.85
) yed A d) Benefits Paid -139.40 -18.12 -49.74 -13.03
F) < ) SHite® e) Actuarial loss/gain(-) 396.05 -11.71 15.37 4.70
g1y / & (-) on obligation
) 31.03.2009 @ gz f) PVO as at 31.03.2009 2668.19 418.00 903.57 415.00
107
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1T 3Rt & 3fad Jea & IRIS vd 3ifaw A9 &1 Fwrems

Reconciliation of Opening & Closing Balance of Fair Value of Plan Assets

(%. ==t 7 / Rs. in Crores)

I &1 JHR TYPE OF PLAN

PENS%E LEAVE "~ GRATUITY e WA(_E;
ENCASHMENT
F) 1/4/2008 P TSN a) Fair Value of plan 2032.95 0 693.43 0
sRaa 1 sfrd gear assets as on 1/4/2008
E) IeHENg anfaal & b) Expected Return on 175.96 0 56.53 0
gufaa Res Plan Assets
M 3EEE c) Contributions 472.57 18.12 76.20 13.03
) e @y d) Benefits Paid -139.40 -18.12 -49.74 -13.03
) St @y / () g e) Actuarial gain/(-)loss 87.11 0 14.35 0
) 31.03.2009 &I ds=rrg f) Fair Value of Plan 2629.19 0 790.77 0
it @1 3R gear Assets as on
31.03.2009
qeH-uF § 7 0T
Amount Recognised in the Balance Sheet
(%. =2t # / Rs. in Crores)
M &I 96X TYPE OF PLAN
o IR aLsa’E AaSV[ E' 3rfer. Jar
PENSION ENCASHMENT GRATUITY ¥ ARB
P) T &1 qray a) PV of obligation 2668.19 418.00 903.57 415.00
Q) JIs=TTa 3nRaar 1 b) Fair value of plan assets 2629.19 0 790.77 0
3faa gea
) AR c) Difference 39.00 418.00 112.80 415.00
q) R 7= a=eT ¢aar d) Unrecognised -39.00 -117.60 -112.80 -136.20
transitional liability
) e o 9 <Tdr e) Liability Recognised in 0 300.40 0 278.80
the BS
Y-8 @I # A1 00T

Amount Recognised in the Profit And Loss Account

(. @i 7/ Rs. in Crores)

IS P FHR TYPE OF PLAN

PENS?SE LEAVE  gRrATUITY e _\anAFgg
ENCASHMENT
7)) Hrq\@'dT It a) Current Service Cost 171.80 21.95 32.73 18.85
@) S ANd b) Interest Cost 160.74 30.88 65.21 29.48
) dieHng anfia R guifda ¢ ) Expected Return on -175.96 0 -56.53 0
Red Plan Assets
d)Net  Actuarial Loss/ 308.94 -11.71 1.02 4.70
9) g IWied a/a (-)  gain(-)
T) 9y SR AT AN e) Transitional liability 13.00 39.20 37.60 45.40
Tpqurela dWifee aar 'ecognised in the year
a1y & o= w Expenses Recognised in 478.52 80.32 80.03 98.43
Profit and Loss Account
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Segment Reporting (AS-17)

U - & : foemg Qe Part A — Business Segments
(%. ==t # / Rs. in Crores)
] BTl Corporate / Wholesale ca mOther Banking
IS Segments Treasury Banking Retail Banking Operations Total
Current Yr  PrevYear CurrentYr PrevYear CurrentYr PrevYear CurrentYr PrevYear CurrentYr Prev Year
T aY foarad o ad figarad o ad foarad o ad Noarad o ad  fwer af
T Revenue 444229  3576.98 5247.37  4156.59 5383.10  3960.40 2776.48 2170.54 17849.24 13864.51
gRomg Result 1019.57 788.79 845.23 175.14 1406.50 937.37 1769.39 1500.22  5040.69  3401.52
;ﬁﬁﬁ g)’(‘;é'r?g:‘ted 169774 1194.37
m‘zaa E I 334295  2207.15
ITIBR gigsme 11575 77163
fafre wmy EXira-
ordinary
G f Profit/loss
& o Net Profit 2227.20 1435.52
Other
EARI Ol Information
I Segment
. Assets 61492.10 56945.78 57141.55 52061.82 49647.20 32441.49 56217.01 35572.60 224497.86 177021.69
&l ﬁ'a%? R;‘:‘é‘t‘;"a“"d 2008.87  2577.83
P
R Total Assets 227406.73 179599.52
I Segment
E . Liabilities 58021.30 53444.07 53916.29 48860.44 46844.97 30446.60 53043.95 33385.18 211826.51 166136.29
34=na1_%ﬁ Eigzlill?t(i::;ed 15580.22  13463.23
- Total
T QAT | 1o 227406.73 179599.52

HIT - 3 : Hoid T

Part B — Geographic Segments
(%. =8t # / Rs. in Crores)

I »» Segments »» e T
Domestic International Total
=0T ¥ Particulars b4 i 5 i ad e ad
Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended

31.03.09 31.03.08 31.03.09 31.03.08 31.03.09 31.03.08
IoT5d Revenue 15465.20 11895.14 2384.04 1969.37 17849.24 13864.51
anfaar Assets 177106.26  142520.03 50300.47 37079.49  227406.73  179599.52

e Raifén gz feuof) - Notes on Segment Reporting:

1. OF AF®I B IUeH § YR Red §6 & AR
& IYER §6 ¥ HRAT Roid 86 gR1 R Fwic Rafén
WR TOH.-17 & A SFUCHT & kT & U TR
TRaree o, a1 3R 3 didn wRaret & rafis
fooms e & BT # Jo1 W 3R SRR 31 iy
Himfers Imic & v & mevr fFar &
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1.  As per guidelines of RBI on compliance with
Accounting Standards, Bank has adopted
“Treasury Operations”, Wholesale, Retail and
“Other Banking Operations” as Primary business
segments and “Domestic” and “International” as
secondary / geographic segments for the purpose
of compliance with AS-17 on Segment Reporting
issued by ICAI.
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2. Ame uRomm 99 o= 9w, d6 3 MY iR geg
fHreriRoT JUTTeT BY 3R 2.
3. e oG aTE UEG ¥ I MoRd BT Hidffte
FRAT &.
4, YIS WWe & o ot T gt e @ s
P SFUITID MR W 3&fed o= & T 2 .
4. YT UTet YHEIBRoT (PTH-18)
Taftra wfdal & 7 vd §b & 1T 3P e
®) SuiET
)  df9 Piued Ade faies
iy df Fd fafics
iy A do fofies
iv) & 3if geter (Scmar) fofies
v) S 3ifw aglar (s fafics
vi) 3 3iTw Sefar (g fafics
vii)  da 3if gElar (&) fafies
viil) % 36 FENaT (AT STEe.
ix) o 31 getar (gw) fafics
X) & 3ife sElar (damtran) fofies
xi) TSIaT Hiuea Abed (e fafes
(§ 3ifes getar gmien ferfics & srst)
xii) &g Bfer 7 oamn fa.
xiii) & 3ff6 Fetar (arm) o
xiv) Fefar (=ggters) fr.
(@) & :
) gt IR g AT §b
i)y ST — 3TcHIST S TET db
i) gEleT TR g d%
iv) SSfaT IERIA IT 6
V) FIGI-OR & I 8%
vi)  go Srifsan d& fafies
vii)  IEI3TE THT HsTHve dur um. fo.
viil)  GEI3TS gl due . o,
ix) g3tar TR e Astie 6. for.

(1) 7@ FEe SRBR :

i)
i)
i)
i)

ii)

Y. A, S HodT, 37eTel Y yey eeie

(l&=7i® 07.05.2008 )

21, 31e &b. WSeraTe, (YAYd 31eTel vd vee Hawd)
N A, FaREH, FRIBRY 18216

A AT TR T, FRABR] fFeerd

(fe=T 05.11.2008 TF)

A et PR Fell, FRIGRT Feed

(fe=Ti® 06.11.2008 )

T Yee STBRIAT ®I 38.12 T 10, $of TRAS
e (freet av 17.60 @ J9d)

In determining the segment results, the funds
transfer price mechanism followed by the bank
has been used.

Segment revenue
external customers.

Capital employed for each segment has been

allocated proportionate to the assets of the
segment.

represents revenue from

4. Related Party Disclosures (AS - 18)

Names of the Related Parties and their relationship with
the Bank:

Subsidiaries:

BOB Capital Markets Limited
BOB Cards Limited
The Nainital Bank Limited

iv)  Bank of Baroda (Botswana) Limited
v)  Bank of Baroda (Kenya) Limited
vi)  Bank of Baroda (Uganda) Limited
vii)  Bank of Baroda (Hong Kong) Limited
viii) Bank of Baroda (Guyana) Inc.
ix)  Bank of Baroda (UK) Limited
Xx)  Bank of Baroda (Tanzania) Limited
xi) Baroda Capital Markets (Uganda) Limited.
(Subsidiary of Bank of Baroda Uganda Ltd.)
xii) BOB Trinidad & Tobago Ltd.
xiii) Bank of Baroda (Ghana) Ltd.
xiv) Baroda (New Zealand) Ltd.
(b) Associates:
i) Baroda Uttar Pradesh Gramin Bank
ii) Nainital-Almora Kshetriya Gramin Bank
iii}) Baroda Rajasthan Gramin Bank
iv)  Baroda Gujarat Gramin Bank
V) Jhabua-Dhar Kshetriya Gramin Bank
vi)  Indo Zambia Bank Limited
vii)  UTI Asset Management Company Ltd.
viii)  UTI Trustee Company Pvt. Limited
ix) Baroda Pioneer Asset Management Co. Ltd.

ii)

Key Management Personnel:

Mr. M.D. Mallya, CMD
(From 07.05.2008 onwards)

Dr. A.K.Khandelwal (Ex-CMD)
Mr.V.Santhanaraman, ED

Mr. Satish C. Gupta, ED
(Upto 05.11.2008)

Mr. Rajiv Kumar Bakshi, ED
(From 06.11.2008 onwards)

Aggregate Remuneration paid to Key Management Personnel
Rs. 38.12 lac (Previous year Rs. 17.60 lac)

gififes Rard  2008-2009



da 3im asier
Bank of Baroda

B

Haferd uret yabe T Related Party Disclosures-

(%. &t # / Rs. in Crores)

7 [Ridfera et : [tems / Related Party o T W Tee
Frgifia Gl Tee BRI
M SRy Reder
Subsidiaries  Associates/ Key Relatives EIS
Joint  Management of Key Total
Ventures Personnel  Management
Personnel
3R : Borrowings :
31.03.2009 &I FHMAT Outstanding as on 31.3.09
ad & 2R JHfreed B Maximum Outstanding during the year
5T Deposit
31.03.2009 BT SHAT Outstanding as on 31.3.09 419.96  2800.71 3220.67
af & IR sifeream sHraT Maximum Outstanding during the year 531.17 2834.71 3371.88
ST R BT RITTH Placement of Deposits
31.03.2009 T FHIAT Outstanding as on 31.3.09
ad & 2R sHfreda b Maximum Outstanding during the year
3103 Advances
31.03.2009 BT BT Outstanding as on 31.3.09 59.81 134.73 194.54
7§ & kM st @1 Maximum Outstanding during the year ~ 150.33  388.18 538.51
faer Investments
31.03.2009 BT THEAT Outstanding as on 31.3.09 693.02  326.63 1019.65
7§ & kM st ™1 Maximum Outstanding during the year ~ €93.02  326.63 1019.65
R ffer giragarm Non-funded commitments
31.03.2009 BT BT Outstanding as on 31.3.09 6.32 0.05 6.37
af % ok st adrar - Maximum Outstanding during the year 6.37 0.05 6.42
T ST / et yey e Leasing/HP arrangements availed
31.03.2009 & FBrAT Outstanding as on 31.3.09
a¥ & SR ity g Maximum Outstanding during the year
enfo /3ucier wadt yeer e Leasing/HP arrangements provided
31.03.2009 P FHIAT Outstanding as on 31.3.09
¥ & SR 3fiean geraT Maximum Outstanding during the year
3/ae sRadl @ @l Purchase of fixed assets
3rae anRaat o e Sale of fixed Assets 0.04 0.04
Yexi &arst Interest paid 23.34 170.76 194.10
T TSt Interest received 4.83 15.03 19.86
J4T0 YaH AT Rendering of services 3.52 0.05 0.05 3.62
Jarait & it Receiving of services 15.93 0.01 15.94
ydeH iy Management contracts 3.50 3.50
5. Wi IR 375 (TEF-20) 5.  Earning Per Share (AS-20)
ICERYS Particulars EIGEL] fowar o
Current Year Previous Year
FIFACT IR URDI &g IR & TIE Y& Net Profit after tax available for equity 2227.20 1435.52
Y (B, PRI W) shareholders (Rs. in Crores)
sfoaet 2ot oF 9es 3t e Weighted Average Number of Equity 364266500 364266400
shares
gfer IR g T SRS 3 Basic & Diluted earning per share 61.14 39.41
vfa sfeael 2R sifdea Ha Nominal value per equity share Rs. 10.00 Rs. 10.00

Annual Report  2008-2009
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6. 37T &R DI TUFT (TTH-22) Accounting for Taxes on Income (AS-22)
The Bank has complied with the requirements of AS
SSRAEBNTE GRT SR 3 W BR BN T & TOH-22 S 22 on Accounting for Taxes on Income issued by ICAI
Sl &1 §6 3 e fpar & qur TEIR i &< and accordingly deferred tax assets and liabilities are
e e ¢ recognized. The net balance of deferred tax assets as on
Rl . o T . 31 W, 2009 B 31st March 2009 amounting to Rs. 43.69 Crores (Previous
.43. S ear of Rs.56. rores) consists of the following:
IR IR B ¢ S0 5.43.69 dR1g T (User et Year DTA of Rs.56.22 Crores) ists of the followi
.56.22 IXI FT sreie) o fifesd enfira 2. (5. et §/ Rs. in Crores)
31.03.2009 31.03.2008
211310 I cor | ARG 113 o
Asset Liability Asset Liability
T 3REAT R 3R B & d&d Difference between book depreciaton and 47.78 51.77
TP Jederd adl qeoer s T 3[R Depreciation under Income Tax Act on fixed assets
MR ANfTTH 1961 P &RT 36(1)(viii) & Deduction under section 36(1)(viii) of the 74.78
LESKZAGI Income-tax Act, 1961
Tearue daf g 3t (fageh) gg P CBIEE Provision for doubtful debts and advances (foreign) ~ 51.00 - 36.46 -
IR T B URT 40(a)(ia) TR Amount Disallowable U/S 40(a)(ia) of the IT Act 16.86
3 T
TP THEIHIUT & T IIaem=T Provision for leave encashment 98.39 - 71583 -
Eﬂ'sf Total: 166.25 122.56 107.99 51.77
9T STRAR o 3niaan Net Deferred Tax Asset 43.69 - 56.22 -

31 9Td 2009 B FAT 9 & fole 3. 12.53 FRIS B 7 3HBs
= 3nRal # g (Uee af ©. 3.12 08 &t gfg) P aw g
g @ | FreiRa foear man 2.

Decrease in net Deferred Tax Assets of Rs.12.53
Crores for the year ended 31st March 2009 (Previous
year increase of Rs. 3.12 Crores) has been recognized
in the Profit & Loss Account.

7. uRaweH d8 o)AT (v 24) Discontinuing operations (AS24)
o=t v 2008-09 & SR a6 gRT 39T fHiT off oRET Bt & During the financial year 2008-09 the bank has not
T AaET HOART o D 8, BeRawy Idi3i d HY w5 discontinued the operations of any of its branches,
o st & aﬂFﬁ B 57 g & 3R w ¥F wR W I which resulted in shedding of liability and realization
3 of the assets and no decision has been finalized to
oo # Rt rRiar) B T, Ry IwRied w0 f i d no decision has been finalized
<6 ot 78 R 3 ' o discontinue an operation in its entirety, which will have
S MRS the above effect.
8. anRdal T SRRAC (Ted-28) Impairment of Assets (AS-28)
SRl A28 “anRa BT SeRie” B Ws 5 WS 13 - ¥ In view of the absence of indication of material
e TR . ! P . impairment within the meaning of clause 5 to clause 13
. B CE s .a{:[-aﬁr as' SRl af & of Accounting Standard-28 “Impairment of Assets”, no
3reret Wuf &1 ﬁé.ﬁf @"Wﬁ? S T 8. a@ﬁ%ﬁ’q T & impairment of fixed assets is required for in respect of
2R sraet aRaat & S9RAC B JNTTIBAT T8 2. current financial year.
N _ N . Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
9. WG, JBRAG <IdIU AT BRASB 3 (TUH-29) (AS-29)
. : . q . 9.1 Movement of provisions for Liabilities (excluding
9.1 ;a?nsﬁ %)ﬁw JIGEH B A (3T & fore ymaenmt R
’ (. @xist &/ Rs. in Crores)
foraRor Particulars qHeH | FHRABATT
Legal Cases / contingencies
1 318 2008 @I Y Balance as on 1st April 2008 13.43
¥ P R yed Provided during the year =
31 AT 2009 & 3T Balance as at 31st March 2009 13.43
3M3eTell/31fifTaame & g Timing of outflow / uncertainties Joorwie / ezt R 3mseumr

Outflow on settlement/crystallization

d% 3 v A FefRa & & s sgaR 3@ & o
TEl B HUT b ®U H WHR el [ S &

The Bank has provided for claims against the
bank which have not been acknowledged as debt
as per a policy framed by it.

gififes Rard  2008-2009
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Notes on Accounts %

9.2 3MHNHD SIAT : 9.2 Contingent Liabilities:

oI b A8 12 B B . (1) F (V1) H 3ga U=t <FaTe 3reTera
& fofa, da thaa, seed & e Faron, siia & FueRT,
AN 7 T, SREEN aifedt & wae #, wAen: aftra widat
ERT & T8 7l R ek axait . O wwelt # org gfergfef amféra
T 8.

ol W 3y fewfor

Such liabilities as mentioned at Serial No (1) to (VI) of
Schedule 12 of Balance Sheet are dependent upon, the
outcome of court, arbitration, out of court settlement,
disposal of appeals, the amount being called up, terms
of contractual obligations, devolvement and raising
of demand by concerned parties respectively. No
reimbursement is expected in such cases.

C. Other Notes to Accounts
STt BT fHel vd e 1. Balancing of Books and Reconciliation
1.1 3o arEns § 3:|§q’rrn' qiedl Risteexl &1 Fa=s ol 4 1.1 The balancing / Reconciliation of control accounts
RIcT /e T T 31 T <& %: | \évétrl;]asirl:?)srfr:?;geﬁdgers / registers is in progress in
1.2 IR m AT & 3ic .’ ¢ a@ & faferr it 7 1.2 Initial matching of debit and credit outstanding entries
I Td ST O g Ffaredl & IR Ham @ B in various heads of accounts included in Inter office
w«gxﬁa;mg@ 31.12.2008 9% &< foraT TaT 8. 3T Adjustmen_t.s has been _corr_1p!eted up to 31.12.2008,
e e Y the reconciliation of which is in progress.
S5 % C . . 1.3 Reconciliation of accounts with banks, Nostro,
=5 T e, T, < e /AN, 3, T/ Drafts / TTs payable, Suspense, dividend / Interest
37eT fohT T € qTuRY 37TRTT S T3 STe & He it / refund orders paid / payable etc. is in progress.
oal & T &1 B 319 A e <& B The impact, if any, on the Profit and Loss Account
. TEee and the Balance Sheet, though not quantified, in the
gﬂa%’;ﬁrﬁﬁﬁa&g Wf ?W%H%ﬁ%ﬁs‘ &, 3 opinion of the management will not be material.
e ' N . 1.4 Net credit of Rs. 441.09 crores representing other
1.4 3.441.00 FRIS FT Y& Hisc i1 e JaT FHFRRIT Gt 7 liabilities on account of foreign currency translation
JURYT, 3T a7y, Sid = a2 Yo srierd st of assigned capital, unremitted profit, accumulated
o o Fore ForeT et %WWWW loss and head office interest free funds, for which
' . ' reconciliation is pending, has been included under
BT & I 3 Qs & enferet fovar a2, other liabilities.
UoTnTd gRfara ey 2. Capital Reserves
2.1 Yo gRfea S & sow dukdl & gAHeaied & 2.1 Capital Reserve includes appreciation arising on
BAEET B g u@q\?g: qeT oG /e st % R revalue_ltion of immovable properties_ and amount
S Rt /st Rratd i X &g \sALlJbsl,gnged I(,by sGﬁvernn;entEof |2dl§ unlder th(=i
! it . or ank’s Scheme for Export Developmen
foea d& oF A3l & idTd YR IRBR DI 3EH feT Projects / Industrial Export Projects for small /
e 2. medium scale industries.
e Sres S A o e ara ordars 2.2 During the current financial year, the Bank has
2.2 diq _a‘é% I 2 . revalued two foreign immoveable properties
I GHeaic 0.59 BR1g B0 fobeT 8. g @t i by an amount of Rs. 0.59 Crores. The amount
3TaIeT 3N | gl &b w0 | a@Ifay T & 31k 3= yRféra of revaluation has been shown as an addition
llsﬁTra BT Tﬂiﬂﬁﬂ to Fixed Assets and credited to Revaluation
ﬂgﬁ;ﬁgﬂﬁ w ;RF ¥ & Reserve Account under Capital Reserves as part
2 . of Reserves and Surplus.
IECRI 38 Investments
3.1 YRaT Red db & feon-fden & 3R ¥ & eRM 6 3.1 Intermsof RBIGuidelines, duringthe year, the bank
T it & fore uaer ot § oo WReRy ufgfat ?gfg)a;Sf?rreﬁa p?rglonfofgolveimr?ent SetC‘{‘ﬁ'tieij
S “yfyagaar enfed } oraRe eptin “Available for Sale” category to “He
(ﬁ.qT 38 Q)Qa;%q’j;;mqf?m 3§ 37.08 aﬁga’jrgas trﬁlﬂ% to Maturity” category. The resultant depreciation of
’ aﬁ AT 05 —— mﬁa R B Rs.38.22 Crores (previous year Rs. 37.08 Crores)
3. ﬁﬁ gn R SO S fézf?r a0 has been charged to the Profit & Loss Account.
: TTAT <IT 723,64 e %g%ﬁ A % A e 3.2 Profit on sale of investments held under “Held to
Fpr : ? 2 TR iy & maturity” category amounting to Rs.723.64 Crores
iR 39 a1 & 358.26 XI5 &d has been taken to the Profit and Loss Account
BRI B G § GG DA T & AT & fafae and thereafter an amount of Rs.358.26 crores
STTIaw 1949 I &RT 17 $ 3r=<via Hifdfers gRMEa i has been appropriated to the Capital Reserve, net
@ 3idRa fear T & of taxes and transfer to Statutory Reserve under
NI & o g section 17 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949
T T 4, Provision for Taxes.
41 3 LRI . SR S ® 3 ! e 4.1 Provision for Taxes are arrived at after due
@A g a s SRGE TR ST T % consideration of decisions of the appellate
4.2, "3 IR 2N¥e & Sidia 2T 31 B 31ERAT / authorities and advice of counsels.
g W I O deldar AT I fGaerue &< am & G899 4.2 Tax paid in advance / tax deducted at source

# I gRT YA @ T /fIHm gRT FERfaa afe
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appearing under “Other Assets” amounting to Rs.
1019.84 Crores (previous year Rs 1092.51 Crores)
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11.

12.

114

da 3iTm asler
Bank of Baroda

5.1019.84 BRI5 (Bt a¥ %.1092.51 FRIg) TMHT &.
3maR & faarerme 7 & foe =niie Fofa sk /o
B R BRI B T BT €M H G gE 59 7S
& foru 1 graer & fobar mar &, R FeRer ey
X1 5 T aRad / A8 SR I A0S el &,
% 7 e st 1961 & eRT 36(1)(vii)) & 3R
UH I & ey #, 3 37 oRT A fafafde &, weld
&g aaT a1 &, dagaR 220 718 ® {9y gRfra ffer
T A 3raRd &R o 2. 96 7 fUeel a¥ & fow 200 &I
T o A am gRiET @ & 5w gRiga @ §
saRa R & &

d =7 af & &R 100 St FARI(TAAY 400 Sferaet IRR) ST
TP I I o fea.

IRER

6.1 3% o T 79.72 I$ . (Y @) - (freer af 78.74
TRIE B.) D Po AU & H9Y A ERACROT e &
fHreres 8 ama &

% B PB ATl Bt Yo 1T T 3eerg fawa mar
2. af & 3id o URWR oM & 37aid HeT1766.66 TRIS 3.
(freer af 1765.99 aR1s <) YHEThd IR BT LmiHe

fovar &, ¥ Aeder & e § geaifd <1Mi11448.34
<18 T. (e af 1519.00 3R T.) &,

IRER & 3icta Ao /det | off STaTel 74.79 aRIS
3. (et af 87.48 BRIg ©.) &I Ui oniel &.

31 AT 2009 P JHIE a9 P SR 409.10 PRI B, B M P SR
= Il g:enfér fose e & e 300.20 aRIg T @Y IR & TR |
g 3R 1500 FR1g T B R 3R 11 1 (Teer 9§ B 2703.62
TR . o g.e9. 2R 300 fferas @t dargzar IR 1203.62
RIS, B e & S Niom e A S wrem J) TR T4

301 JTRfera ffer & smaex siftfaw &Y smagadmdnst & siafd
gioa faow amfara ffér & sRoT 673.95 W18 T (1T T

253.95 RIE BYY) Pl AT T & .

9 P R d6 7 1 FawR, 2007 W < AHA&HRaT 3R 3@ @
T & da e & foe SFATT 3R W 325.00 FRIg T9
(fieet 9 100 RIE B.) &I AT B graen= foar .

dfa fonerapet wid¥rs feifiee (sfa ow o o), gd o qof w0 & 4

4.3

6.2

6.3

3iTo Fetar & BRI 24.09.1990 BT DU P Tfeed T I
AT B Pl Ty TR fovam o 31k 39 foe v
RIS B Fgfed o= & T §fd T U9 v A d 3iTh

gotar & 1 v qHsitar fopan f5aes dga f&Tia 28.02.1991
B IFH! Jof TaE & FHIE H 0h a1, I1/fadr & v
# RFaRd ax e 10, 9fE St AR S e
® ®RUT of w0 F aRaAT 781 BF 37wt o 37d: fiw
30 AT 2007 P! §ig Th TH U Pl AIfcs THRT dob H &f
§ U U9 U & dob 371 seter § onfye o= &1 fofa feram
3itoaTRepeait & BROT fbell TBR BT PIS T T8l UST & .
memﬁﬁmmmm 2008
> d% 3 506.04 B, BT 3HfaH graT aRR fhar
%%ﬂﬁﬁzosmmaaﬁrw%wg‘riﬁé

fireet av & 31ide! BT STaT SRR TR TN, 37 B YAefed/

geifee faar mar 2.

5.

6.

8.

10.

11.

12.

=1 9= fewforar / Notes on Accounts

represents amounts adjusted by the department
/ paid by the Bank in respect of disputed tax
demands for various assessment years. No
provision is considered necessary in respect
of the said demands as in the bank’s view, duly
supported by counsels’ opinion and / or judicial
pronouncements, additions / disallowances made
by the Assessing Officer are not sustainable.

4.3 The Bank has claimed deduction under section
36(1)(viii) of the Income-tax Act,1961 in respect
of the eligible business as specified in the said
section and has accordingly transferred a sum
of Rs.220 Crores to the corresponding Special
Reserve account. The Bank has also transferred
a sum of Rs.200 Crores from the General Reserve
to Special Reserve account for the previous year.

During the year, the bank has annulled the forfeiture of

100 equity shares (previous year 400 equity shares).

Premises-

6.1 Execution of conveyance deeds is pending in

respect of certain properties aggregating to Rs

79.72 Crores (Previous year Rs.78.74 Crores) —

(original cost).

Certain properties of the Bank are stated at

revalued amounts. The gross amount of the

revaluation included in premises as at the year-end
is Rs.1766.66 Crores (Previous Year Rs.1765.99

Crores) and net of depreciation the revaluation

amounts to Rs. 1448.34 Crores (Previous year

Rs.1519.09 Crores).

Premises include assets under construction

/ acquisition amounting to Rs.74.79 Crores

(Previous year Rs.87.48 Crores).

During the year ended March 31, 2009, Tier Il Bonds

amounting to Rs. 409.10 Crores have been redeemed

and Tier | Bonds amounting to Rs. 300.20 crores and

Tier Il Bonds amounting to Rs. 1500.00 Crores (Previous

year Rs.2703.62 Crores including Rs.1203.62 Crores

corresponding to US $ 300 Million issued by way of

Medium Term Loans) were raised.

Other Reserves include an amount of Rs.673.95 Crores

(previous year Rs.253.95 Crores) on account of special

reserves created under requirements of Income Tax Act.

Bank has made a provision of Rs. 325.00 Crores

(Previous year Rs 100 Crores) on an estimated basis

for salary revision of officers & award staff due w.e.f.

November 1, 2007.

BOB Fiscal Services Limited (BOBFSL), erstwhile

wholly owned subsidiary of Bank of Baroda, had

passed a special resolution for voluntary winding up
of the company on 24.09.1990 and the liquidator was
appointed for the same. BOBFSL entered into an
agreement with Bank of Baroda pursuant to which
entire assets and liabilities of BOBFSL were transferred
to BOB as a going concern / as sale in liquidation of the
entire business w.e.f. 28.2.1991. As the company could
not be liquidated due to pending legal cases; a decision
to merge BOBFSL with Bank of Baroda was taken in
the Annual General Meeting of BOBFSL held on 30th

March 2007. The legal formalities for the same are

under process and pending such formalities; no impact

of the same is given in accounts.

In terms of Agricultural Debt Waiver Relief Scheme 2008,

framed by the Government of India, the Bank has lodged a

provisional claim of Rs 506.04 Crores out of which a sum of

Rs. 208.91 crores has already been received by it.

Previous year figures have been regrouped / rearranged

wherever considered necessary.

6.2

6.3

gififes Rard  2008-2009
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31 ATd 2009 BT T a¥ & fole Adar Jarg faavor
Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended 31st March, 2009
(000’s 31fhd omitted)
31 A 2009 31 #r 2008
D I a P A Iy
Year ended Year ended
31.03.2009 31.03.2008
®. URTEH dRIbAN A dhal JaTe : A. Cash flow from operating activities:
A qaaﬁ & A Net Profit before taxes 3342,94,47 2207,15,63
fFrafoRaa @ fov TamrisT Adjustments for:
IS ARG ® b G2 Depreciation on fixed assets 232,60,44 231,99,64
ot = e g (qRuaa oTaAT Depreciation on investments (including 536,74,56 41,75,67
i) on Matured debentures)
2 @I TS T 37eNed 0T / Bad debts written-off/Provision in 337,58,36 525,87,59
iR Fres snRaat & v gea= respect of non-performing assets
q® 3Rl & for greem Provision for Standard Assets 75,47,47 108,80,00
3= Hal & fosu yraem= (Fae) Provision for Other items (Net) 12,25,75 144,96,12
3 3Maal dI faedr I @r4/(81) Profit/(loss) on sale of fixed assets (Net) 4,39 (36,62)
(Fraer)
TioT ol ) 15 ?@ A /e, Payment/provision for interest on 466,86,88 350,45,06
(317 ¥ fosam wam) subordinated debt (ireated separately)
SHEi'l?f SHIST/3T T YT BIHTT Dividend received from subsidiaries/ (32,22,41) (10,93,81)
(3157 3 fosar ) others (treated separately)
39-35 Sub total 4972,29,91 3599,69,28
frfefead @ fov aamiem Adjustments for:
e # (afg) /o (Increase)/Decrease in investments (9008,42,80)  (8900,50,67)
1fmt & (q’f‘g) [BH (Increase)/Decrease in advances (37622,15,56) (23606,33,02)
3 anfeat § (gfg) /it (increase)/Decrease in other assets (157,50,11) 963,97,02
3R IR # gfg /() Increase/(Decrease)in borrowings 1709,03,79 2784,48,64
S IR # gfs / () Increase/(Decrease) in deposits 40362,82,45  27118,14,79
31T T3 I Jraert § gie /() Increase/(Decrease) in other liabilities 2192,01,51 616,37,14
and provisions
g goael X (Rps o fHaa i) Direct taxes paid (Net of Refund) (1322,62,48) (422,49,64)
TRaeT sdea™ o ey E ARG Net cash from operating activities (A) 1125,46,71 2158,33,54
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%j Bank of Baroda el wareE fdaxur / Statement of Cash Flow

(000’s 3ifehd omitted)
T, 9931 9aeht FIBaATr & THal YaTE B. Cash flow from investing activities:
3rad 3Radl HF WRig Purchase of fixed assets (207,82,60)  (293,04,82)
3aet 3Rt o faght Sale of fixed assets 40,79,65 114,67,53
TR Gaen e ¥ uRada Changes in Trade related investments (104,12,56) (67,69,03)
(ﬂﬂd’ﬁ w4 39) (Subsidiaries & others)
3@3'1-?[ SHSAN/IAT I I BT Dividend received from subsidiaries/ 32,2241 10,93,81
others

fraer Sl BrRiGamt ¥ g @ (@) Net cash used in investing activities (B) (238,93,10)  (235,12,51)
7. foauimer Seeh nfafaféat & 9@ yarg : C.  Cash flow from financing activities:

IR Gait Share Capital 0 ]
IR MfFTH Share premium 3 10
iR ST T §f Unsecured Subordinated Bonds 1709,10,15 2703,61,90
YT PR fed Y& e Dividend paid including dividend tax (340,93,38) (252,45,84)
R ST Titor gret Interest paid / payable on unsecured (466,86,88) (350,45,06)
R e / T 15T subordinated bonds

fommaror nfcfaféral & g adr () Net cash from financing activities (C) 9012942 21007111
REEARG LA RG] Net increase in cash & cash equivalents 1787,83,03 4018,92,14
i g e (@)@ (A)+(B)+(C)

a¥ & URY H B G B! TG Cash and cash equivalents as at the 22209.28,67  18280,36,53

beginning of the year
a¥ & 31F T Tdar 9 Tdal e Cash and cash equivalents as at the 24087,11,70  22299,28,67

end of the year
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/ Auditors’ Report

oaT URieTdt o Ruid
Auditors’ Report

3@ 3iim agler
Bank of Baroda

&

Jar ¥,

ARURB,

&R § 31T geiaT & 31 A1 2009 & JAH-UF AT 3B A1 Herd
3% eI 1 TR a¥ & @T9-g1e o Fde YaTg faaRor & aar
TRieT @ & fo 89R gRT eiaT-TRifaTd 20 SINATY, 37 oRT-URITeh!
BRT AE-IRIfaTd 2555 2MEMU 31 WM oET-IRIeTdT gRT ol
Wifard 46 foeeh s & fyxfori anfia €. &R gr1 iR 3=
TRET-TRIETD! GRT eIRaT-URIeT B 5 AT BT GG §b  HRAA
Rerd do grr STRY ferem-Frdent & SR fovar &, gt o= o amw-
21 @ § 350 oaTe ) faaxfor o enfie Y 7 €, e -
TR1eT el @ T &, A ST-eEuRITd IIRETe 0.73 Hfaerd 313, 2.35
gfererd SRS, 0.43 gfcera sars1-3ma iR 1.84 gferd srsr-aa
¥ et g 3 fodi faarforal § geem &1 soRafaa €. &R
FRETRIT 30T iET-uRieT R e 34 foxi fFaxforal wR far
h BT 2.

EAA oIRAT TRIET YR H WBId A okaT I Aol & 3TER
R B! 8. 37 AP & SIER T 3 2 6 &7 oiar wiar §9
TRE ¥ o iR Fo R {6 & g8 abea smear el
% 3 ot faaRirat fohdil IR @1 Heyet Tafaal 3 Jad &.
foreira faaxott # & 78 <Rt & wnedlt vl YHeIaRoT Bt ST BT
T e # enfier &, o wien #, geeH g1 fBe e ecayut
frefRor sik o Ragidt @1 e o enfie &, s T facia
faaRoT B IRgfer 1 Heaia o wnfie 2. e fova @ 6 s
BRI B TR oA TRIST EART I P ADHI IR 2.

3o gfud orar-wier 3ik SHHRT Hur (UmHHT BT SR v
3faRo) siferfae, 1970 & MR R 3R 3705 Sl yabeiamor o
AT P 37 & I8 RUIE & & fob -

1. qa-uF 3R H-81 o, SedRT dusT Jefad, 1949
@I et AT & B T 3R ar § Fee e €

2. S 18 WAl W 1 & Fad of. 39 SfcaRad s@mn
HRT & AT, FHRNE ¥ 3~ FHAGHI & Gae § JHIG
@ feiRa &t fovar 3 Aar.

3. 3 18 W URRRR 361 (AT & 4) 71 Goif R Sitaw
3R 3T (AT T 1) IR 17 (2) # & MY ARy fewforat
& 319 7.

4. IR ITHT (2) 3R (3) B TEwfor & 31 sik Seerasia
o it 3R o Fee vt & gfend &w g
Raré a=a & fop:-

FH 370 31 71 U fawaTsy & SRER orar-uRiaT

& 3MaYIH A TFBRT TN TWLIHROT Jie fope &

31)
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To,
The Shareholders,

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of Bank of
Baroda as at 31st March 2009 and also the Profit and Loss
Account and the Cash Flow Statement annexed thereto for
the year ended on that date in which are incorporated the
returns of 20 branches audited by us, 2555 branches audited
by other auditors and 46 foreign branches audited by local
auditors. The branches audited by us and those audited by
other auditors have been selected by the Bank in accordance
with the guidelines issued to the Bank by the Reserve Bank
of India. Also incorporated in the Balance Sheet and the Profit
and Loss Account are the returns from 350 branches which
have not been subjected to audit. These unaudited branches
account for 0.73 percent of advances, 2.35 percent of deposits,
0.43 percent of interest income and 1.84 percent of interest
expenses. These financial statements are the responsibility of
the Bank’s Management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these Financial Statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing
standards generally accepted in India. Those Standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free
of material misstatement(s). An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting to the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by the management, as well as evaluating
the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Subject to the limitations of the audit indicated herein above
and as required by the Banking Companies (Acquisition and
Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970, and subject also to the
limitations of disclosure required therein, we report that:

1.  The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account
have been drawn up in Forms “A” and “B” respectively
of the Third Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act,
1949.

2.  Referenceisinvitedto Note C1in Schedule 18 regarding
adjustments arising from reconciliations/ clearance of
outstanding items stated therein; the consequential
effect of which is not ascertainable.

3. Earnings per share (Note B4) and Capital to Risk
Assets Ratio (Note A1) in schedule 18 are subject to
our observations in para 2’ above.

4.  Subject to our observations in Para 2 & 3 above and
read with the Significant Accounting Policies and Notes
On Accounts, we further report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief, were necessary for the purposes of our
audit and have found them to be satisfactory.
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q)

3)

T)

§6 & THTER] B 3 THBRI SR T RN &, I

b & PR &7 & 3ierid & &.

Job o praferat 3R 2mamsit ¥ ur fGaR vt oRar-uRier

& HIG: TG 9T T, $ae o6 A |, I

faxforat § R e faaxor srqof /ot &, & Amat

# yder a7 gRT & T FImi 3R RIGR0T R g

R fopar 2.

EARY I 3R EARY 37w SFHRI & 3R 3R

& fer T wWEeRul e §% & aamEtedl § i

T 3ER :

) e & e ufda a8 gem-ua of 3R e &,
5w amazae fgavor few e € 3ik genfua &
J g9rar wn €, R P, uRa A wma:
WeR oI Rigidl & 1 FHeddr § Jie
& T Ufdd § & 31 A, 2009 & fgpardent
BT 8l vd gAY o a3 I,

i)y CTY-gIN ORET, YR W AR Wb araicT
Rrgidl & 1 THwUar H§ Hax W & I8 & fo1e
b B W& eTH 99 B i 2.

iii)y b yare-faaRuT a¥ & SR e JaTE BT TEl
w9 e faaxor adr &,

c)

o Wie! 31 R / Auditors’ Report

The transactions of the Bank, which have come
to our notice have been within the powers of the
Bank.

The returns received from the offices and
branches of the Bank have generally been found
adequate for the purpose of our audit and the
management has provided us information and
explanations, on which we have placed reliance,
where the particulars, in the returns received,
were incomplete/ inadequate.

In our opinion, as shown by books of bank, and to
the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

i. The Balance Sheet, read with the notes
thereon is a full and fair Balance Sheet
containing all the necessary particulars, is
properly drawn up so as to exhibit a true
and fair view of state of affairs of the Bank
as at 31st March 2009 in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in
India;

ii. The Profit and Loss Account, read with the
notes thereon shows a true balance of profit,
in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in India, for the year
covered by the account; and

iii. The Cash Flow Statement gives a true and
fair view of the cash flows for the year ended
on that date.

&334 g .
T TRATBR

For B.C.JAIN & CO.
Chartered Accountants

(@. . 3
(B.C. Jain)

WER / Parter
(M.No. 005690)

T TH.5.FR U .
TE AGIBR

For S.K. KAPOOR & CO.
Chartered Accountants
(stla BIR)

(Sanjiv Kapoor)

YTMER / Parter
(M.No. 070487)

®I/Place : Mumbai
f&sip/Date : 27.04.2009

I I U, Oed U8 &
TS ETBR
For A. SACHDEV & CO.

Chartered Accountants

(AT 3rraTet)
(Manish Agarwal)

YMER / Parter
(M.No. 078628)

Pl 373 OO Srfve

RECRUEGIGAR

For ASHWANI & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

(3P HAR)

(Ashwani Kumar)

HNICR / Parter
(M.No. 80711)

I R W ARR TS .
For GUPTA NAYAR & CO.
Chartered Accountants
(R HAR FRR)

(Rajiv Kumar Nayar)
WATER / Parter

(M.No. 085468)

P AR U, ¥ §957 0Us .

KR CURGRCIARS
For N.C. BANERJEE & CO.

Chartered Accountants

(. . fowar)
(B. K. Biswas)

HMMQR / Parter
(M.No. 055623)
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India’s International Bank

= e Ty ——— 1 L T T
.—l—l—.ﬂ-" e o ‘il_h_...._‘_p il b, [ | 5 B F -'______.:"\“ - ...

— e

'.n__——-"".‘f

YOU SEE 100 HOUSES
BEFORE CHOOSING ONE.
THEN, SOMEONE ELSE
BECOMES ITS OWNER.

HOME LOAN IN 6 DAYS.

Finding the house of your dreams is not easy. And a delayed home loan should
certainly not come between you and the house your heart is set on.That's why we
have an assembly-line Home Loan Factory.Because what good is BARODA NEXL, if you
can’t be the owner of the house you fall in love with?

Toll Free No.: 1-800-22-4447 BARODA n Ex t

www.bankofbaroda.com STATE-OF-THE-ART. STRAIGHT FROM THE HEART.

For individuals/NRIs/P10s | For construction/purchase of new or old house/plot, extension | Loan up to to Rs.100 lakhs | Repayment up to 25 yrs
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India’s International Bank

SHOPPING SHOULD ONLY
BE ABOUT HEAVY BAGS.
NOT HEAVY HEARTS.

INTERNATIONAL DEBIT CARD.

Our Debit Card is accepted at over 32,000 ATMs in India, 10 lac VISA ATMs worldwide, 3.5 lac merchant
outlets in India and around 290 lac globally. Because what good is BARODA NEXL, if you can't shop to your
heart's content?

Toll Free No.: 1-800-22-4447 BARODA n Ex t

www.bankofbaroda.com STATE-OF-THE-ART. STRAIGHT FROM THE HEART.

Secured transactions | Withdrawal/purchase anytime, anywhere
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Tufed o faaxfori

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Annual Report  2008-2009



%g da 307 asler
Bank of Baroda

31 #1d 2009 BT FHIhd Je-0x
Consolidated Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2009

FAfda ge-u= / Consolidated Balance Sheet

(000'S 3 fdd Rs. In 000’s)
31 U 2009 B 31 ARS 2008 &I

SCHEDULE As on As on
31st Mar, 2009 31st Mar, 2008
3. Rs. 2. Rs.
ot ik doam CAPITAL & LIABILITIES
gt Capital 1 365,52,77 365,52,77
yRfea St sk sty Reserves & Surplus 2 12914,98,95 10993,01,40
AIANRE! 3eT Minority Interest 2A 46,42,54 36,28,93
SRS Deposits 196608,43,67 155295,07,56
3YR oY TS AT Borrowings 4 5644,84,91 3962,17,07
37 SIdTU U9 YIaen Other Liabilities & Provisions 16730,97,07  12826,90,61
SRS TOTAL 232311,19,91 183478,98,34
R ASSETS
YR Red §6 & a9 Cash and balances with Reserve 6 10901,20,65 9617,33,70
qJPar 3R 99 B9 Bank of India
B & U Y IHH AT 7 T Balances with Banks and Money at 7 14301,41,14 18552,77,47
316 I W gfaea i3 Call and Short Notice
e Investments 8 53626,57,95  44657,75,90
0T U9 3IRm Loans & Advances 9 146293,98,48 108578,97,43
3rgd 3t Fixed Assets 10 2375,50,64 2490,52,12
3= 3RaaT Other Assets 11 4628,38,89 4397,49,56
JHHT R TEfaa Goodwill on Consolidation 184,12,16 184,12,16
EiIES TOTAL 232311,19,91 183478,98,34
HRAD STde Contingent Liabilities 12 73730,70,57 82595,27,12
g @ fore foa Bills for Collection 14047,38,50 8360,14,91
Aol crar-ifaat Significant Accounting Policies 18
ol W fewforar Notes on Accounts 19
FWR eI T T GeT-uF &1 U A= T .
The Schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Balance Sheet.
oY oW S e e
e vd yaer Fres St arftraer guf W ARG B EARI Her 926 RAE B AR
Y Y. TR o v, ARy B &35 e B T U. O S & P T AR U8 .
FIBR Fe® ot fafer=s o7, et T DR T TEBR T AEBR
S 3R, %, g s ' (3ata @) (7Y 37raTer) (% )
DRI e ST PR e R TR TR
P S # ERfta st M No. 073488 M No. 078628 M No. 091740
HEIEeD & I ERElE T T S PR WS B, P s s T P U B T s &
(aprif. =, FRrem v 7. enf et T AR T TEGR T OEBR
ST SftrR-+.R.8) it witfer v, dwra @, & Rim) (arcie 3) (7 9 Bl
£t A1, e AmieR e HATER
39 HEIAED M No. 73124 M No. 097549 M No. 056514
(BTat. @I vd dRTE)
WF: [
GINGCE :]1255.2009
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31 AT 2009 BT THIC T &1 FHIbd oy g g1+ orar
Consolidated Profit & Loss Account for the year ended 31st March 2009

B

d 3ifm asler
Bank of Baroda

(000’s 3fed omitted)

31 W 2009 BT 31 A 2008 B
SCHEDULE 391 @y & Tole I aY & fole
Year ended Year ended
31st Mar 2009 31st Mar 2008
2. Rs. 3. Rs.
. 3ma I. INCOME
31foTd &msT Interest Earned 13 15547,56,10 12164,24,51
3T 3T Other Income 14 2845,36,05 2142,42,25
SIE] TOTAL 18392,92,15 14306,66,76
. =g Il. EXPENDITURE
5T Interest Expended 15 10167,34,91 8062,86,78
aRaea g Operating Expenses 16 3712,35,72 3152,55,91
g 3R 3HEREE g Provisions and Contingencies 2181,94,95 1573,10,29
SIS TOTAL 16061,65,58 12788,52,98
AR 3ex<e 9 qd gifcea @y Consolidated Profit before Minority Interest
3R Teant soEat ?ﬁﬁm @1 3fer  and share of earning in Associates 2331,26,57 1518,13,78
TEdnn SHISAT 31T BT 3 Share of earnings in Associates 17 63,65,64 39,85,13
AFARET TeX¥C P ¥ gd a¥ & Consolidated Net Profit for the year 2394,92,21 1557,98,91
o Tufea g o before deducting Minority interest
U : WEAIRE) 3/ Less : Minority Interest 10,84,32 9,61,34
¥ & ow q & T @ Consolidated Profit for the year 2384,07,89 1548,37,57
attributable to the group
3 1S TS oY v g1 @ § Balance in Profit and Loss A/c brought 61,79,31 33,13,47
9y 3T forward
ISR grg 39T 3T Amount available for appropriation 2445,87,20 1581,51,04
. faf=mr Ill. APPROPRIATIONS
Tifafere am=fera Mfer & s/a=xor Transfer to Statutory Reserve 566,58,22 365,66,47
I5Td U4 3T IR FeRi arameror Transfer to Capital Reserves 358,25,58 84,64,85
€RT 36(1) (Vill) & dea [ IRRE FRr a1 skRer Transfer to Special Reserve u/s 36 (1)(viii) 220,00,00 0
51T U9 30 IRk R arsaor Transfer to Revenue & Other Reserves 846,90,41 728,46,53
AT AT (efaieT % afeq)  Proposed Dividend (Including Dividend Tax) 383,55,63 340,983,88
TAfea Seraeie & 3MT & AT Balance carried over to consolidated 70,57,36 61,79,31
T 99 Balance Sheet
SIS TOTAL 2445,87,20 1581,51,04
TRRR 3T (SRi% 9 grq@g) %. 3 Earnings per Share (Basic & Diluted) 65.45 42.51
Heayof aar-ifat Significant Accounting Policies 18
e ) Twforar Notes on Accounts 19
IR s 78 SRy @y ud '+ o &1 & v am &
The Schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Profit & Loss Account.
MD Mallya DIRECTORS AUDITORS
Chairman & Managing Director ~ Shri Amitabh Verma As per our separate report of even date attached
v Santhanar'aman Shri. A somasundaram For B C Jain & Co. For A. Sachdev & Co For Gupta Nayar & Co.
Ex;c;:l\(/sehi[)lrector Shri Milind N Nadkarni Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
o Shri Ranjit Kumar Chatterjee (Ranjeet Singh) (Manish Agarwal) (Surendra Naruka )
Executive Director . "
N R Badrinarayanan Shri Amarijit Chopra Partner Partner Partner
General Manager (Corporate Dr. Atul Agarwal M No. 073488 M No. 078'628 . M No. 091740.
Alcs. Taxation & Compliance  Dr. Dharmendra Bhandari For S. K. Kapoor & Co. For Ashwani & Associates For N C Banerjee & Co
Officer - RBI) Shri Maulin A Vaishnav Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
V K Gupta (VB Singh) (Arvind Jain) (M. C. Kodali)
Dy. General Manager Partner Partner Partner
(Corp. Accounts & Taxation) M No. 73124 M No. 097549 M No. 056514

Place: Mumbai
Date: 26.05.2009
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%J Bank of Baroda il aﬂ
FHfchd Jee-u @l gl
Schedules to Consolidated Balance Sheet
(000’s 3rfesa omitted)
31 AT, 2009 ® 31 ATd, 2008 Y
As on 31st March 2009 As on 31st March 2008
3. Rs. 3. Rs. 3. Rs. 3. Rs.
3T - 1 Yt SCHEDULE - 1 CAPITAL
I AUTHORISED CAPITAL
(I 3. 10/- & 150,00,00,000 (150,00,00,000 Equity Shares
IRR) of Rs.10/- each) 1500,00,00 1500,00,00
SIRT @1 Tl e 3 ISSUED & SUBSCRIBED
CAPITAL
(JP 3. 10/- & 36,70,00,000 (36,70,00,000 Equity Shares
IR - of Rs.10/- each 367,00,00 367,00,00
AT TE Yot CALLED UP CAPITAL
T 3. 10/- F 36,42,66,500 36,42,66,500 (previous year
(foreer o 36,42,66,400) FiaacT 36,42,66,400) Equity shares of
IR o H TS 5. 10/- & Rs.10/- each including 1960,00,000
1960,00,000 3frel 9o (U@t ¥ equity shares (previous year
1960,00,000) g, foar @ 1960,00,000 equity shares) of
3T B.196 TRIS g TRDR GRI Rs.10/- each amounting to Rs.196
. crores held by Central Government.  364,26,65 364,26,64
I Add: Forfeited Shares 1,26,12  365,52,77 1,26,13  365,52,77
EilS TOTAL 365,52,77 365,52,77
) SCHEDULE - 2 - -
oiRera fiftrt sik sy RESERVES & SURPLUS
i wifaftre yrfera St i Statutory Reserves
IR 2 Opening Balance 2268,33,53 1904,76,99
SS : oY ud g ¥ 3iaika Add: Transfer from P&L 566,58,22 365,66,47
S : I8 B SR FHEIS Add : Adjustments during the
year 78,19 62,79
HTIU: 9Y & aRM deliadi / Less: Deductions/
BEIIEE] Adjustments during the year 4,17,38 2831,52,56 2,72,72 2268,33,53
i @) Yot yRfdr Fferat ii a) Capital Reserves
IR Ay Opening Balance 1803,19,77 416,75,44
SNE : ¥ ud g | 3iaRa Add: Transfer from P&L 358,25,58 84,64,85
2 : 99 & R aRasdH / Add: Additions/Adjustments
AT during the year 414,79 1393,59,31
HeTU: aY &b SR Belidd / Less: Deductions/
GEIVIEE] Adjustments during the year 72,60,58 2092,99,56  91,79,83 1803,19,77
T) P R ‘Fﬁ’ﬁ b) Capital Reserve on
yRféra fferar Consolidation
IRfE o Opening Balance 9,36,81 6,74,07
1S ¢ 9¥ & SR URae / Add: Additions/Adjustments
AT during the year 28,01,42 2,62,74
TTIU: 9Y & aRH deladi / Less: Deductions/
B EIDIRE Adjustments during the year - 37,38,23 - 9,36,81
i 2R qiftrag iii Share Premium
IR Ay Opening Balance 2273,88,53 2273,88,43
SIS ¢ 9Y & SR URaL / Add: Additions/Adjustments
TS during the year 3 10
HTIU: 9Y & aRE deladi / Less: Deductions/
THES Adjustments during the year - 2273,88,56 - 2273,88,53
iv I1eT%g ve 3 gRfaa Fferar iv Revenue & Other Reserves
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(000's 3rifdsa omitted)
31 AT, 2009 HY 31 AT, 2008 P
As on 31st March 2009 As on 31st March 2008
3. Rs. 2. Rs. 3. Rs. 3. Rs.
. °RT 36 (1) (Viii) & dea 3w 7R FRr  a. Special Reserves u/s 36 (1) (viii)
RS o Opening Balance } :
e O yRae et 9 afgror . Add: Trf from General Reserves 200,00,00 -
Sie: 9y & SR yRag=/aaiise Add: Additions/Adjustments
during the year 220,00,00 =
YUelU: 9 & AR delfadi/gamde  Less: Deductions/Adjustments
during the year - 4200000 - -
@, grfara Fera b. Revenue Reserves
TRATS 99 Opening Balance 4576,43,45 3876,74,25
S : ey 3k ' sfRor Add: Transfer from P&L 846,90,41 728,46,53
ge: oo uRfera et ot Less: Trf to Special Reserve
3eRoT 200,00,00 -
YUcIU: 9y & AR deliadi/ Less: Deductions/Adjustments
TS during the year 34,71,18 5188,62,68  28,77,33 4576,43,45
v @R @ § Ay v Balance in P&L Alc 70,57,36 61,79,31
o1 yRfera Fferar sk srftrei (i & v)  Total Reserves & Surplus (I to v) 12914,98,95 '10993,01,40
ST - 2 U ARG TR SCHEDULE - 2A- Minority
Interest
R Oy Opening Balance 36,28,93 31,81,61
e : a¥ P R uRae / Add: Additions / Adj. during the
TEAS year 10,13,61 46,42,54 4,47,32 36,28,93
et ATSIRE! 3T Total Minorities Interest 46,4254 36,28,93
SRR - 3 T IR SCHEDULE - 3 DEPOSITS
®. | =7 3 AP A. | Demand Deposits
i) B F i) From Banks 647,76,20 559,65,65
ii) 3t | ii) From Others 14607,07,21 15254,83,41 11662,07,80 12221,73,45
Il gad & smr aferat Il Savings Bank Deposits 43693,31,62 36879,00,73
Il FromeY s APt Ill Term Deposits
i) di & i) From Banks 16918,94,79 13326,10,90
ii) 3t | ii) From Others 120741,33,85 137660,28,64 92868,22,48 106194,33,38
s (1, 11 &g ) TOTAL (1,1l and I1l) 196608,43,67 155295,07,56
.| URT ¥ oeEnit @ SRR B. | Deposits of branches in - -
India 153310,05,48 125930,14,68
Il 9RT T §1eR IRET3 Bl Il Deposits of branches
EEIRUND outside India 43298,38,19 29364,92,88
3 (1w 1) TOTAL (1 & 1) 196608,43,67 155295,07,56
yﬂﬁz‘ﬁ - 4 3R P SCHEDULE - 4 BORROWINGS
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d 3iim asier e -
%J Bank of Baroda qet--ua Gl 3'35&'35"
(000’s 3mfesa omitted)
31 A, 2009 H 31 ATd, 2008
As on 31st March 2009 As on 31st March 2008
3. Rs. 5. Rs. 3. Rs. 3. Rs.
| 9RT ¥ 39R IR | Borrowings in India
i) ¥R Red d i) Reserve Bank of India 2700,00,00 -
i) 3§ if) Other Banks 17,17,26 18,57,54
iii) 37T TR 3iR weifar iii) Other Institutions and Agencies  431,02,43 3148,19,69 692,18,52  710,76,06
Il ¥R ¥ R 3UR i Il Borrowings outside India 2496,65,22 3251,41,01
S (1 w4 1) TOTAL (1&11) 5644,84,91 3962,17,07
IR | w9 Il T onfya smear 3urR Secured Borrowings included in | - -
s & Il above 256,03,05 762,75,97
S - 5 SCHEDULE - 5
. OTHER LIABILITIES AND
3121 SCE T e PROVISIONS
| 2 faa | Bills Payable 1254,28,42 1759,60,01
Il 3ufaa sarst Il Interest Accrued 1469,85,37 1214,91,48
Il 3R ST FHaTs (I Il Inter office Adjustments (Net) 1088,89,09 -
IV &R | 98199 SHImE) 0T IV Tier-I Innovative perpetual debt 300,20,00 -
V' Unsecured Redeemable
V IR sEmCr gfaeea (Subordinated Debts for Tier Il
- ‘Fﬁ e Capital (of Parent only)
. SyoT TS &= gRugadr
T B & fore) e
Series Interest Date
Rate of Maturity
o7 || Series |l
fae 11 Option Il 14.30% 09.04.09 300,00,00 300,00,00 298,00,00 298,00,00
Syom 111 Series llI T -
fame | Option|  11.15% 30.04.08 - - 409,10,00 409,10,00
ot IV Series IV 5.85% 02.07.14 300,00,00 300,00,00
SO V Series V.  7.45% 28.04.15 770,00,00 770,00,00
ol VI Series VI  8.95% 15.05.16 920,00,00 920,00,00
oMt VI Series VII 9.30% 28.12.22 500,00,00 500,00,00
ot VI Series VIII 9.30% 03.01.23 1000,00,00 1000,00,00
o IX Series IX 9.15% 04.03.24 1000,00,00 -
ol X Series X 8.95% 12.04.18 500,00,00 -
Y & 9-eR || 97 (3e=d) MTN-Tier Il Bonds (Overseas) 1521,62,05 1203,61,90
feaeR (SR || g7 & fov um) Debentures (eligible for Tier Il Bonds) 20,00,00 20,00,00
VI ST 5 B ek VI ggcgggggt Provisions against 1146,24,68 1056,81,60
VI 3 (IraermT afga) VIIOthers (including provisions) 4639,87,46 3374,85,62
et (I, 1, 111, 1V, V, VI & VII) TOTAL (I, I, I, 1V, V, VI & VII) 16730,97,07 12826,90,61
- G SCHEDULE - 6
TRag R 5 & 1 CASH AND BALANCES WITH
THET UF 9Oy RESERVE BANK OF INDIA
| T&er 9y (faegh a1 Seigfegg) | Cashin hand (including
foreign currency notes) 1042,94,53 918,13,26
Il RO Rad 86 & T 99 Il Balances with Reserve Bank
of India :
i) O @ i) in Current Account 9775,50,45 8669,47,89
i) 3= @ & ii) in Other Accounts 82,75,67 9858,26,12  29,72,55 8699,20,44
EIcK(RecAl)) Total (I & 1) 10901,20,65 9617,33,70
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: da 3iim agier
Schedules to Consolidated Balance Sheet %g Bank of Baroda
(000’s 3rifepa omitted)
31 A, 2009 B 31 AR, 2008 PY
As on 31st March 2009 As on 31st March 2008
3. Rs. 3. Rs. 3. Rs. 3. Rs.
34:\1"\:‘@?[ -7 SCHEDULE -7
¥ ¥ U9 91y 33K T v BALANCES WITH BANKS AND
MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT
e e R S NOTICE
| 9RaTH | InIndia
i) S & U I IHH i) Balances with Banks
(®) a1 @mar H§ a) in Current Accounts 355,50,25 343,23,06
(@) 39 3197 Grar & b) in Other Deposit
Accounts 1474,79,55 1830,29,80 1363,74,90 1706,97,96
ii) AT R 09 37 I R yfaca ii) Money at call and short notice
(®) i & T a) with Banks 32,84,00 2785,35,00
() 3T FRIBIT & U b) with Other Institutions - 32,84,00 160,00,00 2945,35,00
s (i T4 i) Total (i and i) 1863,13,80 4652,32,96
I YRd 3 e Il Outside India
i) e @rdr # i) in Current Accounts 1120,65,06 811,14.19
ii) 3 SET-<0feT wrat § i) in Other Deposit Accounts  4011,74,86 4479,33,75
i) W@mwwgﬁﬁqqﬁ‘r iii) Money at Call and Short
Notice 7305,87,42 3609,96,57
s (i,ii i) Total (i, i and iii) 12438,27,34 8900,44,51
T s (1 Ed ) Grand Total (I and II) 14301,41,14 13552,77,47
I - 8 Fw SCHEDULE - 8 - -
INVESTMENTS
| ¥Ra ¥ e | Investments in India in
i) WReR Hfayfat i) Govt Securities 40580,66,70 33945,32,09
ii) 31 SrgEfea gferegferat ii) Other Approved Securities 968,14,15 1154,14,56
iii) R iii) Shares 606,13,45 775,89,22
iv) fSdTR wd &5 iv) Debentures and Bonds 3045,87,92 2642,65,28
v) TEanh sHat § FRw (zw V) Investment in Associates
& JTHT i Bl AR Yol [includes Bank’s share of
& 0 # deb & 311 3iEre, S contribution as advance of
3MTee 2 dfted &, 2.101.27 Rs.101.27 crores (Previous
IS g) (e o Year Rs. 73.16 crores)
3. 73.16 BRIS) towards Share Capital of
RRBs pending allotment] 376,41,81 253,17,82
Vi) 3 vi) Others 3229,35,07 1606,52,36
s (i 9 vi) Total (i to vi) 48806,59,10 40377,71,33
Il YRd ¥ §e< o Il Investments Outside India in
) weR  gayfoal (R i) Govt Securities (incl. Local
wiftraxon afed) authorities) 1876,61,35 1629,33,31
i) TEanN sHar § faer i) Investment in Associates 30,85,46 33,85,68
iii) 3T iii) Others 2912,52,04 2616,85,58
3 (i ¥ iii) Total (i to i) 4819,98,85 4280,04,57
e sits (1 &9 1) Grand Total (I & 1) 53626,57,95 44657,75,90
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PB) i sim astar WA qor-u=t B FFgafer
(000’s 3rfasa omitted)
31 AT, 2009 ® 31 9T, 2008 I
As on 31st March 2009 As on 31st March 2008
3. Rs. 2. Rs. 3. Rs. 3. Rs.
Il Y=g & e Ill Investments in India
9ot &1 9ea I Gross value of Investments 49363,71,39 40718,59,24
o1 (G2 A G gg gl &l Less: Aggregate of Provisions
SilES for Depreciation 557,12,29 340,87,91
< e Net Investments '48806,59,10 '40377,71,33
IV YRd 3 §1e3 Faer IV Investments outside India - -
9ot &1 9ea I Gross value of Investments 5181,71,93 4380,78,79
YTT0: Yo gg YIgeT BT e Less: Aggregate of Provisions
for Depreciation 361,73,08 100,74,22
s ERl Net Investments T4819,98,85 53626,57,95 4280,04,57 44657,75,90

SR - 9 S
®. i) @i 3R YA M fIa

SCHEDULE - 9 ADVANCES
A. i) Bills Purchased and

Discounted 13960,27,73 8860,68,25
ii) STpar o, 3R g 3R 7 ii) Cash Credits, Overdrafts
oy ga%‘l?ﬁ T 0T and Loans Repayable on
Demand 67879,76,91 49498,78,66
i) FrTeT Kot iii) Term Loans 64453,93,84 50219,50,52
3 (i 3 iii) Total (i to i) 146293,98,48 108578,97,43
w.i) T st grT wRerd (@& B.i) Secured by Tangible - -
0T $ vaal O Mt afea) Assets(Includes advances
against book debts) 96287,21,14 72800,74,63
i) SPI/ARBRT MRIEAT gRT férd i) Covered by Bank/
Government Guarantees 16145,80,85 7598,95,71
i) TR~y iii) Unsecured 33860,96,49 28179,27,09
S (i A iii) Total (i to iii) 146293,98,48 108578,97,43
T. 1 9Ra ¥ afm C.| Advances in India
i yreifiedr o e i Priority Sector 38878,53,43 30014,85,54
i dSIe e i Public Sector 22291,50,30 13455,37,67
i d i Banks 52,99,37 1644,21,99
iv 31 iv Others 49240,54,47 110463,57,57 40458,83,14 85573,28,34
Il YR I §e 30H Il Advances Outside India
i S & T i Due from Banks 172,60,23 442 11,55
i 3=l | U ii Due from Others
®. W T 3R e TE a) Bills purchased &
faer Discounted 11352,42,51 6301,26,79
G, qE FOT b) Syndicated Loans 7744,64,87 6140,69,85
. 3T c) Others 16560,73,30 35830,40,91 10121,60,90 23005,69,09
SNE (W1 + T Total (C.I +C.II)

146293,98,48

108578,97,43

giffes Rard  2008-2009




Schedules to Consolidated Balance Sheet

%g d 3iim asler
Bank of Baroda

(000's 3rifdsa omitted)
31 AT, 2009 ® 31 AT, 2008 P
As on 31st March 2009 As on 31st March 2008
3. Rs. 2. Rs. 3. Rs. 3. Rs.
10 SCHEDULE - 10
I 3 FIXED ASSETS
| TReR | Premises
g af o 31 A @ @G/ Atcost as on 31st March of
qTcaifa IR iR the preceding year 2412,95,13 1006,44,13
a¥ & 2R aRae / gEEeE Additions/Adjustments during
the year 50,50,68 1418,89,74
2463,45,81 2425,33,87
geTU : 99 & aRE deliaal Less : Deductions during the
year 3,79,14 123,874
2459,66,67 2412,95,13
31T B IR B G g Depreciation to date 468,30,66 1991,36,01 379,45,11 2033,50,02
I 37T 3 3R Il Other Fixed Assets (including
e o S Furniture & Fixtures) :
o o & 31 At B A ) At cost as on 31st March of
the preceding year 1478,15,22 1335,49,29
¥ & SR uRaeq / TH™eH Additions/Adjustments during
the year 171,28,10 265,07,66
1649,43,32 1600,56,95
¥ & R Fetfaar Deductions during the year 38,28,40 119,49,83
1611,14,92 1481,07,12
JAH-UF Bl TRG TP eI Depreciation to date 1227,00,29  384,14,63 1024,42,34  456,64,78
P UL W al T 3nfaai Il A Leased Assets [Acquired
(3RS Y da PR W 3ifota) on winding up of a
subsidiary]
TN TR At cost 13,95,89 13,95,89
JeH-I7 B ARG B Jed 7™ Depreciation to date 13,95,89 - 13,9589 -
e, 13, 11w 1l &) Total (I, Il and 11A) 2375,50,64 2490,14,80
Il goit-ard smfaor (ug o= o w1l Capital-Work-in progress
3nRaar) graen &l < (Leased Assets) net of
Provisions - 37,32
e (I, 11, 1A and 111 Total (I, II, 1A and II1) 2375,50,64 2490,52,12
127
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%g gg:-’ ZZ?;BZ% Tt Jere-u= B 3R/ Schedules to Consolidated Balance Sheet
(000’s 31=Ifehd omitted)
31 9T, 2009 B 31 97, 2008 P
As on 31st March 2009 As on 31st March 2008
3. Rs. 3. Rs. 3. Rs. 3. Rs.
W - 11 SCHEDULE - 11
3= anfaar OTHER ASSETS
| 3R FEET 998 (IS | Inter-Office Adjustments (Net) - 666,33,03
Il 3ufd s Il Interest Accrued 1767,75,97 1644,98,20
N 3| &< W/@a w® ¢ |l Tax paid in advance/tax
el deducted at source 995,37,91 787,92,21
IV 3BM 3R Yr=/EE W @ s |V Stationery and Stamps 7,30,57 8,53,28
V 3mRIfi a3 () V Deferred Tax assets (Net) 44,59,26 53,41,78
VI 31 VI Others 1813,35,18 1236,31,06
S (137 VI) Total (I'to VI) 4628,38,89 4397,49,56
3R - 12 SCHEDULE - 12
3RS TgaT CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
| 2] 5= o1 98 /7 T I Claims not acknowledged as
debts 1313,47,59 1239,50,84
Il 37T gaar fae & foe ggar |1 Liability for partly paid
Investments 19,63,09 207,49,98
Il s aer fofsma dfgenst & |l Liability on account of
PROT AT outstanding forward exchange
contracts 48186,85,96 56492,49,48
IV ITEs! HF 3R I & 18 IRear IV Guarantees given on behalf
of constituents :
®) Ra | a) In India 6338,74,76 4785,97,53
Q) URd & TR b) Outside India 3253,00,34 9591,75,10 2158,73,87 6944,71,40

V Wipfiar, wis 3R 3 afaa
V| 3D ST Hf 37T He.
FE (13 VI)

V Acceptances, Endorsements
and Other Obligations

VI Other items of contingent
liability
Total (| to VI)

8752,76,98

5866,21,85
73730,70,57

6865,70,06

10845,35,36
82595.27,12

aiftfes e
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Wi e @ 2 oy B 3R / Schedules To Consolidated Profit & Loss Account

%g d@ 30T JgleT
Bank of Baroda

Fufchd @Y g g1 o &l SrRIfaa
Schedules to Consolidated Profit & Loss Account
(000’s omitted)
Year Ended Year Ended
31st March, 2009 31st March, 2008
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
- 13 SCHEDULE - 13
75T U9 eATHTeT INTEREST AND DIVIDENDS
EARNED
| 3fm/Re W ams/ae | Interest/Discount on Advances/
Bills 11480,86,74 8621,97,26
I fRe R 37T Il Income on Investments 3416,69,57 2850,96,20
Il YRS Red &6 9 31k 37 [l Interest on Balances with
3R 36 T ) Oy ) =15 Reserve Bank of India and
other Inter-Bank Funds 468,38,36 590,01,59
IV 3 IV Others 181,61,43 101,29,46
EIES TOTAL 15547,56,10 12164,24,51
IR - 14 SCHEDULE - 14
3= 3T OTHER INCOME
| ®HeM, fatma vd e | Commission, Exchange and
Brokerage 796,82,42 588,56,89
1l ’i&' 919+ 31k 3= anfRaar &) fagr Il Profit on sale of Land,
R Y () Buildings and Other Assets
(Net) (2,99) 39,66
NHTg e9-a9 .= @19 (I=) Il Profit on Exchange
Transactions (Net) 376,72,46 282,53,68
IV 7991 3t 9l «) ey (I IV Profit on sale of
Investments(Net) 901,39,10 532,95,85
V e & TTeTRT R ¥ (I5) YV Profit on revaluation of
s Investments (Net) (31,03) =
vV fafger sma V' Miscellaneous Income 770,76,09 737,96,17
e TOTAL 2845,36,05 2142,42,25
I - 15 SCHEDULE - 15
el T INTEREST EXPENDED
| S Rt R st I Interest on Deposits 9405,94,09 7574,66,72
Il ¥Raa Red dp/ 3= db 3R |l Interest on Reserve Bank of
IR ) &1 India/Inter-Bank Borrowings 292 32 57 111,70,72
N 3= Il Others 469,08,25 376,49,34
SilES TOTAL 10167,34,91 8062,86,78
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% Bank of Baroda idT o @ 2 o B iR / Schedules To Consolidated Profit & Loss Account

(000’s omitted)
Year Ended Year Ended
31st March, 2009 31st March, 2008
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
aw - 16 SCHEDULE - 16
uRaeT T OPERATING EXPENSES
| HHaRaT Bl UCIE R 36 fae | Payments to and Provisions for
PIGIE] Employees 2408,85,70 1951,27,08
Il fosma, o v faga Il Rent, Taxes and Lighting 274,49,13 237,05,35
Il HoT Bd TR Il Printing and Stationery 28.90,48 24.15.33
IV f3sm= va o= IV Advertisement and Publicity 42,73,82 35,11,49
V &) ugigd 3nRaat & sramar 8¢ @ V- a) Depreciation on Bank’s
TJufaal ) b G2 Property other than Leased
Assets 239,01,35 240,70,83
@) vgIgd 3nRaat W~ HeIg™ b) Depreciation on Leased
Assets 42,43 239,43,78 - 240,70,83
VI et & B, ¥ vd I VI Directors’ Fees, Allowances
and Expenses 2,04,28 3,15,84
VIl oRET TRIeTDl B B U9 T VIl Auditors’ Fees and Expenses

(ITRIT AET-URI&THT B P TG (including Branch Auditors’

T Afed) Fees and Expenses) 31,84,37 24,28,54
VIl fafér R VilLaw Charges 14,28,46 13,39,34
IX 1 g, TR Td gRH anfe IX Postages, Telegrams,

Telephones etc. 47,06,73 52,88,04
X TRWd U9 39 3@ X Repairs and Maintenance 108,83,32 61,87,77
X| &1 Xl Insurance 144,21,59 118,81,93
X3 g XlIOther Expenditure 369,64,06 389,84,37
FIES TOTAL 3712,35,72 3152,55,91

- 17 SCHEDULE - 17

ﬂg’q‘rﬁ’r g&ﬂg’qﬁ =] SHARE OF EARNINGS IN
3T BT 34-5[ ASSOCIATES
| m | RRB’s 47,39,93 14,66,60
Il 3= Il Others 16,25,71 25,18,53
EiIES Total 63,65,64 39,85,13
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d 3ifm asler
Bank of Baroda

B

ST 18: 31 WIKT 2009 B AT I & foTe T foxir [qar ot & Hecaqut eraia AicrT:

Schedule 18 : Significant Accounting Policies on the Consolidated Financial Statements for the
year ended 31st March 2009

1.
1.1

1.2

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

3.1

3.2

Tfea facfta fia=fri ik R &7 &1 3R -

& (901), 391 STl 3R FEan) gpred & wifed et
RO TRARITT TR & 3R R §15 T8 & 3R 99 arafas
TEe3l & deY #, Rd # URa & wrEnsi/@rafedt & favg §
3R foeeth emanst/eraiea & fava # yanfera wifafee sraemt
U4 faenaii & 30 &, 519 a o6 Prs 3N 3ced A fopar
&N

foritar faavoll @ doR B # faeiig faxor & AR & Raé
@ T 3R v <Tash (3RS ot afga) er R &
T 3raftr &g 3T Ud T e XM B RUIE R &g dE B
BIqU AT 3R 3BT P MR T YT &, Jde &
fowar 2 o fociar faaror &t daR &= & fore sgaat siaed
fagayof sikk 3fea &.

B ufepar

wafed foxita faexforai, s=Eicge 3B arée vaEted
31T fUgar gRT SR aEicd A (T B9)-21 “TWfed faia
foxirar foaxforat R (Arge afa arge) fafd 2t & e
TS §. 3a FHOA Sy 98I/AAaER] td URomHAd: 9 |
fove e /R @ W FRd ge fosar mar 2.

A Al # 3R 8W @ Reifr & srefial vd weanh
arar-ifcat & 3w FHisr far mar .

TN wRensi # e &1 eraied o wifé facira faa=forat
F YR R SIS gGRT TR “IHRERET BR gAIeHE 7
THINITEE § HAAICTCS BIg-RIae IeeHe " U Bd 23 3faach
JOTTEl o 35T fosam T 2.

e foxirar faaxfordt & AR swevwe o srpufirdt & g
sfaact & AR SoRURS & 3fer wHIfEd .

O ¥R GRT $a SRl # e e e & ana sk
a3 sfead) # e wven & &y &t anmd 3R @ [efae
WRf& Uil & w9 § /=T 7T 2.

foceh Jo1 HaER -

facen a1 & Faftra FHaER] BT AETaRUT R Fal EBR
R gRT fage gar &= # uRadH1 & yHd W SR A T
11 & 3Ry foam mam 2.

T 7S TE-11 & JAIeH & fole 6 & HeT va Jrgu facen
a1 aRATEH @ (F) THied IRAEH U (W) gd aRaret
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1.2

2.2

2.3

24

2.5

3.2

Basis of Preparation of Consolidated Financial
Statements:

Consolidated Financial Statements (CFS) of the Bank
(Parent), its subsidiaries and associates are drawn up on
historical cost basis and conform in all material aspects
to statutory provisions and practices prevailing in India
in respect of Indian offices / branches and respective
foreign countries in respect of foreign offices / branches,
unless otherwise stated.

The preparation of financial statements requires the
management to make estimates and assumptions
considered in the reported amount of assets and
liabilities (including contingent liabilities) as of date
of the financial statements and the reported income
and expenses for the reporting period. Management
believes that the estimates used in the preparation of
the financial statements are prudent and reasonable.

Consolidation Procedure:

The Consolidated Financial Statements are prepared
in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS)-21
“Consolidated Financial Statements” issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. The
financial statements of the Parent and its subsidiaries
are combined on a line by line basis by adding together
sums of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, after
eliminating intra-group balances / transactions and
resulting unrealized profit / loss.

In case of difference in accounting policies, the Financial
Statements of Subsidiaries and Associates are adjusted,
wherever necessary, to conform to the Accounting
Policies of the Parent.

Investments in Associates are accounted for under
the Equity Method as per Accounting Standard (AS)
-23 “Accounting for Investments in Associates in
Consolidated Financial Statements” issued by ICAI
based on the audited Financial Statements of the
associates.

Minority interest in the CFS consists of the share
of the minority shareholders in the net equity of the
subsidiaries.

The difference between cost to the Parent of its
investment in the subsidiaries and the Parent’s portion of
the equity of the subsidiaries is recognized as goodwill/
capital reserve.

Foreign Currency Transactions:

Accounting for transactions involving foreign exchange is
done in accordance with Accounting Standard 11, “The
Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates”, issued
by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

As stipulated in AS-11, the foreign currency operations
of the Parent and its Subsidiaries are classified as
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3.3

3.4

3.5

4.2

da 30w asler
Bank of Baroda

® T N qAigd fovar maT 8. He e o | facel e,

3R T g, IR B yord uRdare wd wftfer

HRACAT I THigd uRaTe vd Jfaf-fer srafadl & eohigpa

oRaTe & &9 & gFT W

TG URATEH! & Hae § THdER

(®) FHGERI P IS AR R B gRT Gford dF T8 3iad
Arafees a=i ) Raprs man 2.

(@) foeeh ga fofma & efta snia vd doamsh (snaRas
oAt afgd) 1 Be gRT I fomel & 3id # Jrad
B TS FAST Wie R W FuiaRd fear wr .

() aRom fafo e 3ieRT & T 31 31raT T & B H @

TS & JUT §% AEIIR AT B W & GRT SIkaic fepat
Rasfar @1 fieet Iwre & sira aaifei i & MR R
foam mar @ qer g IR v 39 1t o fore g
fomar wan &/Raxier fosan man & & & & 3icR & Ay &1
@ T # getar w2

gy IRATEHT & & § HATER

(B) 3Nl g T (3MHAD T3 Tfed) BT Hers R
TG M & 3 & Giua & T qAfs we = )
FuidRa fesar mar .

(@) e td T P Bels §RT IS [Tl & 3id # Jfaa

B g 3ivra Y )t R wuiaRa fesar wam 8.

aRoY fafma SRRt @ TomT 3% 3rafér & fore s swar =g

T B H R & qT T Y& FHaw S FRAR0T BN T S

e fafa wfaerm

IR faeelt o1 Ry dg (BerE) & feenfde gur vew-11

& e & 30U IAD eI B b argal faf-wa <dfaarsii

&1 Wfaar B 3rafere uRuaadr 8 dadwul arel &1 R e

@I fGAid &1 qHedio fhdT AT 8. JTEedid 1T a2

ifgar <ifer & iR @ e Reifs @ o w1f & w & g

ST &.

REN

HET T AT 3! BRe] SN b [+a2T UICWHITerl F HRA
Red 3% & feen AR MR Fiiega foar mr & -

“qRudIar deb enRa’ Faer it & uRuaaar g &= & 3BT
 ure feraer enfire €.

"R g aiRka” # 9 fae wnfie € o R & Rea |
yT fepar T 2.

“fah &g 3uater # 3 fae onfie € S 3R @ qe E”
#F onfirer =1 &€ arerfq S 7 A R & Rea W g e e E
3R 7 & uRuaaar de e & 32T J g foe T g
“gRuagar db e1ika” & o ¥ qiiga Faen & sk siad
3ifsta e W feran wan &, Fend a8 sifed gea @ sifts |, g

()

3.3

3.4

3.5

(a)
(b)
(©)

4.2

a) Integral Operations and b) Non Integral Operations.
All Overseas Branches, Offshore Banking Units,
Subsidiaries of Parent are treated as Non Integral
Operations; and Domestic Operations in Foreign
Exchange and Representative Offices are treated as
Integral Operations.

Translation in respect of Integral Operations:

a) The transactions are initially recorded on weekly
average rate as advised by FEDAI.

b)  Foreign Currency Assets and Liabilities (including
contingent liabilities) are translated at the closing spot
rates notified by FEDAI at the end of each quarter.

c)  Theresulting exchange differences are recognized
as income or expenses and are accounted through
Profit & Loss Account. Any reversals / payment of
foreign currency assets & liabilities is done at the
weekly average closing rate of the preceding week
and the difference between the outstanding figure
and the amount for which reversal / payment is
made, is reflected in Profit and Loss Account.

Translation in respect of Non Integral Operations:

a) Assets and Liabilities (including contingent
liabilities) are translated at the closing spot rates
notified by FEDAI at the end of each quarter.

b) Income and Expense are translated at quarterly
average rate notified by FEDAI at the end of each
quarter.

c) The resulting exchange differences are not
recognized as income or expense for the period
but accumulated in a separate account "Foreign
Currency Translation Reserve” under the head
“Revenue Reserve”, till the disposal of the net
investment.

Forward Exchange Contracts

In accordance with the guidelines of FEDAI and the
provisions of AS-11, outstanding forward exchange
contracts in each currency are re-valued at the Balance
Sheet date at the corresponding forward rates for
the residual maturity of the contract. The difference
between re-valued amount and the contracted amount
is recognised as profit or loss, as the case may be.

Investments:

The Investment portfolio of the Parent and its domestic
subsidiaries is classified in accordance with Reserve
Bank of India guidelines into:

“Held to Maturity” comprising investments acquired with
the intention to hold them till maturity.

“Held for Trading” comprising investments acquired with
the intention to trade.

“Available for Sale” comprising investments not covered
by (a) and (b) above i.e. those which are acquired neither
for trading purposes nor for being held till maturity.
Investments classified as “Held to Maturity” are carried
at weighted average acquisition cost unless it is more
than the face value, in which case the premium is
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4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

feifer & difreom & oRudgadr o A smafer g@ aRenfe fear
T 2.

“gRugadr de enka” & U § FEited Fae # 03 fedar/args
ontHe & fore o /vl o gfte & 3if¥m arn smem qen fomiss
3fexr fara-ua, fooam foer v 3tk s gamr w3, 5 e
AT R Feaifeha foe sma €, § Faet w ey s wfa<or
3R wrae™ dee wRdaa Reid d & fadeyot Amds an
e yraen foar ma 2.

SN qeT g I (YR e faaer #) # Faer @ siftrgor
NI ¥ HeoRR (3T Ipid & Sedn) AT B FH B
Heaifoed fepam S 2.

23.08.2006 & T GRITE BF SHSAT A 56 & 991 B IRIIS
3 guf @t 3rafér & fo vadion Haif #§ wifpa fsar mar o qen
TR R He T 7T T, Wiaaor &t aikeg & 3 af usard, §¢
vewes # Re @R far man qen Arevel & SER aeR @
a1 fepar T 2.

“gRyaad R enRa” & 0 § aiifga Fae & [ebr ) am/ai o
Fatera Faet & wRa 3iRid anTd/ae! gea & 3MER W @1 Ud 81
@1 ¥ 3ifda oo ST & vd “aRudadr W aiRka” aia<or # Feea
el & 98 9ea & awded a1y (Y X Ud witaters i) o aRfa
Gt @ # fafaior fosar s &.

"R & fore enRa” vd “fasst & e suaer” & ou § ailigd

e IR Repuar fufea fovar mar € e goe o3 ° i1
ot & zeife e aRemT g geuR Ak B &, B o @i
T ® e foar man & 59 6 ge qeoafs aft o @, &
Brs faar ma 2.
TIEwE! HaTl & ded qoRl fael # Wer gRT faan wan faer @
O UHITSTHTHSIT et & 3MER W ) SmeR R &R
oo @1 g8t 7 sifcha fosar mar & e g S, af o1 @
T, 3 TN AT F @ H @i T & Saih g v,
afg oI & a1, TR 3iarsT o fear m .
R Frenfea gfrgfoat & awe & sma & 7= =@ fosar sar
2 3R g uforyforl & wea # B & fore wRaa Red d@ &
3uge graen= fesar e 2.

TECH, T ZGET & §1E B AN &,

"R & fore enRa” e “faw & fore 3ucrer” Ao & e
& Yedid & o8 STSTR i TasTdlat 8 3¢ &R WSARY SIeri
vageeE 31t sfosar (MEiesns) fhave s=p0 #H1 Aidhe wog
RafeeT vaifeem (vwsmseaensiv) gRT Tifta <=t &1 3T
fopam T 2.

T foraett & fore Ot R/ 3gya &R 3uctey 78 &, 3w Jeaid
AR R1d 96 (3RA1TMS) §RT FHeiRd aHevst & 3H9R foar
T & 5 R € -

®. RN/ wfayfaar - tRudddr sfiee & 3meR w®
@. 3feact IR, Newy ve gRe! SRR - 3T o (12 A8
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amortized over the period remaining to maturity.

Investments classified as “Held to Maturity” includes
debentures /bonds which are deemed to be in the nature
of / treated as advances, for which provision is made by
applying the Reserve Bank of India prudential norms
of assets classification and provisioning applicable to
advances, and Investments in Regional Rural Banks,
Treasury Bills, Commercial Papers, Indira Vikas Patras,
Kisan Vikas Patras and Certificates of Deposit which
have been valued at carrying cost.

Investments in subsidiaries and joint ventures (both in
India and abroad) are valued at acquisition cost less
diminution, other than temporary in nature.

Bank’s investments in units of VCFs made after
23.08.2006 are classified under HTM category for initial
period of three years and are valued at cost. After period
of three years from date of disbursement, it is shifted to
AFS and marked-to-market as per norms.

Profit / Loss on sale of investments classified as “Held
to Maturity” is recognized in the Profit & Loss account
based on the weighted average cost / book value of
the related investments and an amount equivalent
of profit (Net of taxes and statutory reserve) on sale
of investments in “Held to Maturity” classification is
appropriated to Capital Reserve Account.

Investments classified as “Held for Trading” and “
Available for Sale” are marked to market, scrip-wise and
the resultant net depreciation if any in each category
disclosed in the Balance Sheet is recognized in the
Profit and Loss Account, while the net appreciation, if
any, is ignored.

Investments made by the PD in Treasury Bills under
HFT category are to be marked-to-market on quarterly
basis based on the FIMMDA prices declared and the
resultant net depreciation if any, is recognized in the
Profit and Loss Account, while the net appreciation, if
any, is ignored.

In respect of non-performing securities, income is
not recognized and appropriate provision is made
for depreciation in the value of such securities as per
Reserve Bank of India guidelines.

Cost of acquisition of Investments is net of incentives,
front-end fees and commission.

For the purpose of valuation of quoted investments in
"Held for Trading” and “Available for Sale” categories,
the market rates/quotes on the Stock exchanges, the
rates declared by Primary Dealers Association of India
(PDAI) / Fixed Income Money Market and Derivatives
Association (FIMMDA) are used.

Investments for which such rates / quotes are not
available are valued as per norms laid down by Reserve
Bank of India, which are as under: -

a Government / Approved securities -
On Yield to Maturity basis.

b Equity Shares, PSU and Trustee shares -
At book value as per the latest Balance Sheet
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J 31fér RMAT 7Y F AR el qed W 3IAT 3.1 ufd
B

T, SR ¥RR - TRUGIAr Fiiha & MER W

g. ey &S - A disc Bis Ab-310 & Y uRuddar
FfBa & MR R

T TgYIA BE Bl G - B GRT IS THH b Fag H 9ifvd
3 JHERIE Hed/3E 3R 9o oeedl R

T I Yol - OE WA ge U & SRR Bifvd eeear
S5 18 A8 | Fa1eT KM A &1, afd TmaR 18 A71E |
3 & TATAl IT oEl Wi o 3fidhe 3uctey 7 &
ar wfer 3em gon ffér (diewes) ©.1/-

4.9 e ylrgferat & o & 3gR & 7 Rl & faa g @ sk
39 0T st & s 3R & T wirwfirat enfire €.

4.10 fa2en omarst & a9 & ey § YR Rerd do 3rerar deta™
et & fem-fadent @1, a1 & ¥ 31 31 PoR & BT SFgAe
fopam rem €. U= eransl & A | i 0 < o fRea € et
o1 fafdre feenfder & €, WRdta Rad d & feenf~dert &
e fasam st &,

4.11 & STl & ara gfforal & 37AR0T B UM, AROT B TR
BN IAD! SR ART/TE! Hea/ TSR qed | | 31 4 A &7,
R B TE & 3R 0N 3RO & BeAvawy 3T eI, afl P
2, & fore yraers fovam ma 2.

4.12 QF-ERIe/yeamafid g @Xa

§ = H: TRIT T JATafid Y WRIE Aat P oigifeod ey
&g R Rerd § gR1 TS T U T oI YOIl P 379
2. a1/ Ra<d Yo @ # 99 0f31 oy Feraer e 7 9 <1f3n oY vast
4 gafoa o 1 2| (YR Rard 9o & ey aet e gamase=
TS (TCTEEW) 3 37T §E oiHaw! Bl BIedR). TGIAR, JH:ERIE/
geaafcid g: TRiE o faid @RIdy/Sdy T8 wfsgfod o1 vhea
Fa/faea & B | THT ST & 7T H: WRIe/Jeaafid I BRiE
& 3icRfa @Xid/aa T gyt @ vewaed Ha/fwa & w9 #
AT ST & a7 §H: TRIG/Ieamalad §: @RI @l § eiaifea
Tepan S1ra & qen IR wfafteat uRuagdr fafdr o Raef & & s
2. FURIFT SRR TN 1 %G Bl 0T STST /3T &
feare Q&) 7.
Rei1g Rod 8 & s gaf-iier FHmasH giaen & ded @Xar
| Tt o i wifcrferar forarer @may & A / ST &Y ST & e s
TYHGER &l TRUFIdr R Ra¥i B &A1 S . 9 R oo / 3fsia
5 a1 15T B T/ @RI & ®U § eigifehd fopaT STl 2.

4.13 sRafees
§ T # ot o)t e ger sRfafee # S axar &, d% g
TaEIR &t &R SRfafe e # wuan aaret & wdu, faeh gar samsrex
Y qAT BRAE ¢ WIHCH Hd &, §6 gRT FFeR H i S
aTer a1 SRafee # 3ifeer qom gur ww €.
aRag Rerd §a & feenfdei & sner w, sRafes &1 geaia-
R foan s &

IR FATG/IR TR §9Td (AThe, AfehTT) THHTER 3TEHT-31eHT
Rore forar o €. e same eRafes Se-Se smeR w®
oraied [ s €. fmeRafta nfseraard s gande (wacien)

4.9

4.10

4.11

412

4.13

(not more than 12 months old), otherwise Re.1
per company.

® Preference Shares - On Yield to Maturity basis.

d PSU Bonds - On Yield to Maturity basis with
appropriate credit spread mark-up.

e Units of Mutual Funds - At the latest repurchase
price / NAV declared by the Fund in respect of
each scheme.

f Venture Capital- Declared NAV or break up NAV
as per audited Balance Sheet which is not more
than 18 months old. If NAV/ audited financials are
not available for more than 18 months continuously
then at Re. 1/- per VCF.

Investments are net of securities lent and include
securities borrowed under repo arrangements.

In respect of Investments at Overseas Branches, RBI
guidelines or those of the host countries, whichever
are more stringent are followed. In case of those
branches situated in countries where no guidelines are
specified, the guidelines of the Reserve Bank of India
are followed.

The transfer of a security between these categories
is accounted for at the acquisition cost / book value /
market value on the date of transfer, whichever is the
least, and the depreciation, if any, on such transfer is
fully provided for.

REPO / Reverse REPO

The Parent has adopted the Uniform Accounting
Procedure prescribed by the RBI for accounting of Repo
and Reverse Repo transactions [other than transactions
under the Liquidity Adjustment Facility (LAF) with the
RBI]. Accordingly, the securities sold / purchased under
Repo / Reverse Repo are treated as outright sales
/ purchases and accounted for in the Repo / Reverse
Repo Accounts and the entries are reversed on the
date of maturity. Costs and revenues are accounted for
as interest expenditure / income, as the case may be.
Balance in Repo/ Reverse Repo Account is adjusted
against the balance in the Investment Account.

Securities purchased/ sold under LAF with RBI are
debited/ credited to Investment Account and reversed on
maturity of the transaction. Interest expended/ earned
thereon is accounted for as expenditure/ revenue.

Derivatives

The Parent presently deals in interest rate and
currency derivatives. The interest rate derivatives dealt
with by the Parent are Rupee Interest Rate Swaps,
Foreign Currency interest rate swaps and forward rate
agreements. Currency Derivatives dealt with by the
Parent are Options and Currency swaps.

Based on RBI guidelines, Derivatives are valued as under:

The hedge / non-hedge (market making) transactions are
recorded separately. Hedging derivative are accounted
on an accrual basis. Trading derivative positions are
marked-to-market (MTM) and the resulting losses,
if any, are recognized in the Profit and Loss Account.
Profit, if any, is not recognized. Income and Expenditure
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5.2

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

7.2

2 qor fopet Y TR Y &1, eH-g1 @ H ast b Sl 2. Tl
o JHR BT 1Y &of Tel 21T, SToT & WU J HaTerd 317 I T
Frgitar fafyr o <ot &rar 2. S wWe o i w e,
eIt foifér &R 3ima/era & w0 # & &Y T 2.

151 &% W4

25 & foe =t R WU SRISRT 3 Il 3R W it
foan man & dur TR & foe dRe @ WRda Raid d6 &
ﬁm@%ﬁ%mﬁmmwmﬂwwﬁm%m
g,

e & o, WU & aRafds qed B 39 JART W 0T DY
ST & 3 gas-uz @ ffdr B WU aRRI & oFe & g 8
W YT a1 <F B, P 8 arelt i, afs g &, 3 awE
1M & fore smae fovan T 2, Siafe el @ Brs fear w2

CIBL

A R AT B R, A wRemit & 3w,
3raHG, SfeTer vd g+ 3Rt & w9 | aniig fobe e & 3ik
3n®, dfiere vd g1 snRadl W wrag™ wRA Red 36
aR1 efRa fadayet wmevet srerar Ao awr for a1fim fea
T ], SR BRl A &, & g fFomt § § 5 st wor
&, & 3reu foar T &

313 3131, IV Wi & TeT, areued fafaer s wrat § e
w9 3@ TS A, g @ 3R R Fenfea st & o e
TME gTae & &G P A 2.
HeiRa/grifsa @t & e § aRda Red do & an
et & SR Hiser qea vt # 3iids T =TSt @Mt & fore
wrTf¥er fopar T 2.

SR YT i (TSR /ST ol (TT) Y Sl 118 a1
& Al W Afe foot e 981 e (BAaT &) (37fa 98 e ger
R FIae) F HF Jed W P 5 81 al &1 (@) B e gt
T § 91 fohar s 2. 3 faodt 9o, gead qa A s g ar
sifcRart graen= i @ Rawt 78 fova stran . sifg et 3uan
TR IR Freare sl & ! & Bevaey HHI / 91¢ B T
A & fore fopa ST &,

3rTe 3R

T IRERT @ BIgdR, IR d 37 3/@d nRear
HEI: WEREG @ W) ot T8 &, B R g qh&
@I Yot e fifer & S fosar man & o wgr g8 I
g &g ot e yrae= &1 g9 ¥ wel faar e 2.

“gReR # 4fir e Fmfonels W= o1 e E.
gRfara e v sty

35Ta vd 3 gRfdra et & T euit § wafera wia
BT o SR faeeh emamstt gry i wifafte wRrféw Fitrar
1 e fobar ar 2.
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relating to interest rate swaps are recognized on the
settlement date. Gains / losses on termination of the
trading swaps are recorded on the termination date as
income / expenditure.

Interest Rate Swaps:

The interest rate swap transactions for hedging are
accounted for on accrual basis and transactions for
trading are marked to market at fortnightly intervals in
line with the Reserve Bank of India guidelines.

For the purpose of valuation, the fair value of the total
swap is computed on the basis of the amount that
would be receivable or payable on termination of the
transactions of the swap agreements as on the Balance
Sheet date. Losses arising therefrom, if any are fully
provided for while the profits, if any, are ignored.

Advances:

Advances of the Parent and Subsidiaries are classified
as Standard, Sub-standard, Doubtful or Loss assets and
Provision for losses are made on these assets as per
Prudential Norms of Reserve Bank of India. In respect
of Advances made in overseas branches and overseas
subsidiaries, Advances are classified in accordance
with stricter of the Prudential Norms prescribed by the
Reserve Bank of India or local laws of the host country
in which advances are made.

Advances are net of specific loan loss provisions,
interest suspense, amount received and held in suit-
filed Sundry Deposit and Claims Received.

In respect of Rescheduled / Restructured accounts,
Provision is made for the sacrifice of interest measured
in present value terms as per Reserve Bank of India
guidelines. The said provision is included under the
head ‘Other Liabilities’.

In case of financial assets sold to Asset Reconstruction
Company (ARC) / Securitization Company (SC), if the
sale is at a price below the net book value (NBV), (i.e.
Book value less provisions held) the shortfall is debited
to the Profit and Loss Account. If the sale value is higher
than the NBYV, the surplus provision is not reversed but
is utilised to meet the shortfall /loss on account of Sale
of other non-performing financial assets.

Fixed Assets:

Premises and other fixed assets are stated at historical
cost except those premises, which have been re-valued.
The appreciation on such revaluation is credited to
Capital Reserve and the depreciation provided thereon
is deducted therefrom.

Premises includes building under construction and
land.

Reserves and Surplus:

Revenue and other Reservesinclude Statutory Reserves
are created by foreign branches as per applicable local
laws of the respective countries.
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9 Iord @1 e -

9.1 379 dcb 3T SeeiRad = &Y, 314 o feriRuT 3uadr 3neR W fepar
ST 2. faceh draferal & AHel #§ Tvag <w el faeeh efea
Rera 2, weia et & dga sma &1 freriRor fasar siar 2.

R frenfed il qon et & amet § sma & ager &
AT & BRUT O 31 HRarg ReTd dab AN & SRR
HacT YA B W & ciaifhd B T .

9.2

9.3 YDl A U 3T PRI BRIGR P BIsadR dHreH, o,
TeTell, ERie T faell W agr g faey fad/shm fedt )
1T B adfad agent R fesma # forar mar 2.

9.4 3INRM HYgad IoH qUT Fedn $pEAl B IR R efass
IRATAS I b MR R 41 # fofe S,

10 ool & dar fghy e -

10.1 i Ffr @rg & e e dved &1 emH-a @« § forar wa
g

10.2 AT UTe IZCH U8 W 7T Y g N 3TeTaTe a2 |ferd sradbren
& FBAIHRUT Ud JfaRaa Jar-Fafy vl & graemt @ 3ufaa
YR W &A1 Td eigifopd fobarm T 2.

1 Heag :
1.1 9RA ¥, YL qAT TEH Pl BIZIR, 3ad Ml R
qeogr ol sfefem, 1956 @ srpear XIV # FefRa =i

R YT S8 9o UG & 3FRid Jar faar man 2.

11.2 BRI P BIEHR HR I TTER 379 M R g Hora™
91 Pt AifaT UgT Td IR BT & 3R Ya fohar T 2.

1.3 TR R Jrog™ R Rard §& & feenfrdeni & sgar
we @ faftr & 33.33% & R J yaW fFar m 8. B
AR Siife BTEITR b1 3ifard 3iw el &, o1 oo weie
9 & 3R & IR fear m &,

11.4 TEUH R eI 20% ®I & | K de [afyr F yae fosan
ST .

11.5 IRagA R Geaer &1 wyvf af & fore yraen fear mn 8. Si9
% 39 mo/faRa fobe e af & qeoer &1 B gae T8
T man 2.

11.6 Uz 4f¥T 1 ug o 3raftr & R uRRemer fosar man &,

et @t gif

379t SMRAT W &, afc drs 81 (e Sl Afed)
F1 R IRAT T6 SEeR T gRT 59 J89 # SR
TET A 28 (3Rl @ &) B SRR fosan s 2.

12

3 R N
I YR e ORATPR TAT (IMSHIEINS) &b cIGihT AFEs
22 & 3RR eiRa (g 3ty & fore evar sma qen a=ara
3 & dra =TT FRI B YHIG B @ §E) 3R & fere
yraere, bt afftee @R 3R 3meufia &R srrar tiee onfier

9.2

9.3

9.4

10
10.1

10.2

11
11.1

11.6

12

13

Revenue Recognition:

Income / expenditure is recognised on accrual basis,
unless otherwise stated. In case of foreign offices,
income is recognised as per the local laws of the country
in which the respective foreign office is located.

In view of uncertainty of collection of income in cases
of non-performing assets/ Investments, such income
is accounted for only on realization in terms of RBI
guidelines.

Income from Fees, Commission other than on
Government business, Commission on Guarantees,
Exchange, Brokerage and interest on Overdue Bills/
Advance Bills are accounted for on actual realization.

Dividend on shares in Subsidiaries, joint ventures and
associates is accounted on actual realisation basis.

Retirement Benefits to Employees:

Contribution to the Provident Fund is charged to Profit &
Loss Account.

Contribution to recognized Gratuity Fund, Pension Fund
and Provision for Encashment of accumulated leave
and additional retirement benefits are made on actuarial
basis and charged to Profit & Loss Account.

Depreciation:

Depreciation on Fixed Assets in India except Computers
and ATMs, is provided under the written down value
basis, at the rates prescribed in Schedule-XIV of the
Companies Act, 1956.

Depreciation on Fixed Assets outside India except
Computers is provided as per local laws or prevailing
practices of the respective countries.

Depreciation on Computers is provided on Straight-Line
Method at the rate of 33.33%, as per the guidelines of
Reserve Bank of India. Computer software not forming
an integral part of hardware is depreciated fully during
the year of purchase.

Depreciation on ATMs is provided on Straight Line
Method at the rate of 20%.

While depreciation on additions is provided for full
year, no depreciation is provided in the year of sale /
disposal.

Cost of leasehold land is amortized over the period of
lease.

Impairment Of Assets:

Impairment losses (if any) on Fixed Assets (including
revalued assets) are recognized in accordance with the
Accounting Standard 28 ("Impairment of Assets") issued
in this regard by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India and charged off to Profit and Loss Account.

Taxes on Income:

This comprise of provision for Income tax, fringe benefit
tax and deferred tax charge or credit (reflecting the tax
effects of timing differences between accounting income
and taxable income for the period) as determined in
accordance with Accounting Standard 22 of ICAL
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ATTENDANCE SLIP
13th Annual General Meeting , Thursday, 02nd July 2009
(Kindly bring it duly filled - in to avoid loss of time at Registration counter)

Date Thursday, 02" July 2009

Place Prof. C.C. Mehta General Education Auditorium,
D.N.Hall Ground, M.S.University,
Pratapganj,

Vadodara — 390 002

Name (In Bock Letters)

No of Shares

DP ID

Folio No / Client ID No

Signature of the Shareholder /
Proxy / Representative present

ENTRY PASS

(To be retained throughout the meeting)

DP ID No

Folio /Client ID No

Name (In Bock Letters)

No. of Shares

Shareholders / proxy or representative of shareholders are requested to produce the above attendance slip, duly signed in
accordance with their specimen signatures registered with the Bank, along with the entry pass, for admission to the venue.
The admission will, however, be subject to verification / checks, as may be deemed necessary. Under no circumstances,
any duplicate attendance slip will be issued at the entrance to the meeting.

——— e S
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BANK OF BARODA

Electronic Clearing Service (Credit Clearing)
ECS Mandate for Payment of Dividend on Equity Shares

First Shareholder's Name (in Block Letters)

Address

Shareholder’s Folio number/ Client ID number
D. P. ID number

4. Particulars of Bank Account

A. Bank Name

B. Branch Name & City Pin Code

C. Account No.

D

wn =

(as appearing on the cheque book)

Account Type (please Tick) :
(SB Account / Current A/c. or Cash Credit A/c) : SB I:I Current I:I Cash Credit I:I
SB Current Cash Credit
E. Ledger Folio number of Bank Account
(if appearing on the cheque book)
F. 9 Digit Code No. of the Bank &
Branch appearing on the MICR
Cheque issued by the Bank : I:H:H:H:H:H:H:H:H:l
5. Please attach a photocopy of a cheque leaf
or a blank cancelled cheque issued by your
Bank relating to your above account for
verifying the accuracy of the code numbers.

DECLARATION

I, hereby declare that the particulars given above are correct and complete. If the transaction is delayed or not effected at all for
reasons of incomplete information, | would not hold Bank of Baroda responsible.

Place:
Date: Signature of the First Holder
Certified that the particulars furnished above are correct as per our records.

Place:
Date Signature of the Manager of the Bank concerned
BANK OF BARODA D.P.D NO oo
BANK ACCOUNT PART'CULARS Client ID No./ Folio No .................................................
Number of shares held ........ccoooiiiiiiiiiiiiienn,
L PP

do hereby authorize Bank of Baroda to print the following details on my/ our Dividend Warrant.

° Bank Name : ......cooooiiiiiiiee Branch Name: ..o,
° Account type (please tick) : SB I:l Current I:l Cash Credit I:l
° Account Number: ...........coiiiiiiiinnn

Signature of the Member ..................oiine.

Note: Please complete the form, sign and mail at the address of Registrar and Transfer Agent (RTA), i.e. M/s Karvy Computershare
Pvt. Ltd, Plot No. 17-24, Vittalrao Nagar, Madhapur, Hyderabad - 500 081 OR at Bank of Baroda, Investors’ Services
Deptt. 1st Floor, Baroda Corporate Centre, C-26, G-Block, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (East), Mumbai — 400 051.

-k k.
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India’s International Bank

www.bankofbaroda.com



